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To emerge as sustainable cement company committed to

contribute to the econormiy and to enhance value for the

stakeholders.
Q 4

To augment the wealth creation for the Company,
inspiring emp[oyees in cfe[ivering an improvec[ proc{uct
and to aim for c[iﬂers@ﬁcation in related ﬁe[cis.
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AWARDS GALORE

1. First Prizes was won by Tandur Unit- “Publicity Propoganda and Inovation” organised by
Mines Safety & Productivity Council 2013.
2. Mine Environment & Mineral Conservation Week 2013-14 2012-13 at Panchkula (Haryana)
2013-14 2012-13
Award For Air & Water Pollution Control Measures - Second Prize
Award For Waste Dump Management & Reclamation Second Prize  Second Prize
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Award For Afforestation Second Prize -
Award For Mineral Conservation Third Prize -
3. 5" Mines Environment and Mineral Conservation Week: 2013-14 2012-13 was celebrated
at Guwhati and Shillong :

2013-14 2012-13
“Waste Dump Management” 2" Prize 1%t Prize
“Reclamation and Rehabilitation” 2" Prize 1%t Prize
Publicity and Propaganda 2" Prize -
“OVERALL” - 2" Prize
General Health & Welfare Third Prize -
“Noise and Vibration Survey” - 3" Prize
Paryabaran bhandhu Awards - Rs. 1100/-
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Speech of the Chairman at the
50" Annual General Meeting

Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the Board of Directors and on my own
behalf, It gives me immense pleasure and privilege
for me to extend a warm welcome to all of you on
this occasion of 50" Annual General Meeting of the
Company. | consider it an honour to place before
you the Audited Balance Sheet as on 31 March,
2014, Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended
on that date and the Report of Board of Directors
and Auditors thereon, of your Company for your
consideration and adoption. These documents are
already with you and with your permission | take
them as read.

Cement Industry

The Indian economy after growing at an average of
around 8.5 percent for most of the last decade,
slipped to below 5 percent in the last two years. The
agriculture sector at4.7 percent continued to be the
main driver of economic growth, the manufacturing
sector’s performance remained subdued during the
year on account of low investment sentiment and
weak demand. High and persistent inflation remained
a key macroeconomic challenge facing India
throughout the financial year 13 -14. The RBI had to
keep the lending rates high to contain the inflation,
this has had a major bearing on the prospects of the
cement industry during FY 13-14.

Number of infrastructure projects got stalled and
the people resorted to cutting down on their
discretionary spending as is evident from the fact
of drying up of new housing projects. This has led
to slump in construction activities.

During the financial year recessionary conditions
prevailed in the Global Economy also clearly had
its impact on our domestic economy leading to fall
in the value of the Rupee thereby impacting the
petroleum prices among others.

Reduced momentum in the cement consumption
resulted in widening of the cement demand and
supply gap which in turn put downward pressure on
the cement prices in most parts of the country.
Additionally, the cement industry had to pear the
burden of increased logistic loss due to rise in
petroleum prices, resulting lower sales realization.

Company’s Performance

Your Company has achieved turnover of Rs. 363.03
crore with net profit of Rs.16.20 crore during the
financial year 2013-14. The turnover has been

increased by more than 14% as compared to
previous year. However in view of negative networth
of the Corporation, no dividend being declared for
the financial year 2013-14 also, as per the provisions
of Companies Act.

Theyear in retrospect

Despite slow down in the cement and economic
growth, the overall performance of Cement
Corporation of India registered a growth of 17.78%
over the previous year and increase from 7.06 lakh
MT in 2012-13 to 8.31 lakh MT in 2013-14. The
major increase came from Tandur Unit which
registered a growth of 41.76% in 2013-14 compared
to same period 2012-13.Your company operates in
North East, South and Northern region out of these
three regions, Karnataka has been performing on
steady pattern and we have been able to keep the
pace by matching prices and pushing volumes in
otherwise low demand in the market. This has been
achieved as the marketing team was able to harness
the rural market in the state. The reason for poor
demand is due to ban on mining of sand which still
continues.

In Andhra Pradesh some improvement was noticed
in month of August to October, but thereafter due
to heavy arrivals by almost 30- 35 brands the prices
crashed. However to keep a pace with developments
in the state, the recently developed loose cement
market being explored.

Maharashtra region remains low with issues such
as Local Body Tax and low demand in government
and private sector. The glut in housing sector has
resulted in poor flow of cash in the market. With
the permission to allow mining in limited manner,
the market has started to show some signs of
recovery and the demand has started to emerge.
However the pressure on the prices continue.

Whereas the performance in the north eastern region
has affected due to poor demand, price cutting,
frequent bandhs called by anti national forces in
the area, Due to prevailing situation, the competitors
who get huge subsidies are passing the same to
dealers and leashed out a price war amongst them.
However, the CCl team in the area is exploring the
new avenues to increase our presence in the region.

The dispatches from Rajban during the period 2013-
14 has decreased marginally but we could improve
the realization in the area by Rs. 5.24 per bag as
compared to pervious year.

Bokajan Expansion Project

As per Sanctioned Scheme, the installed capacity
of Bokajan Unit is to be enhanced to 1200 tpd of



clinker, which inter alia envisages enhancementin
the cement grinding capacity to 750 tpd at Bokajan
and Setting up of Silchar Grinding Unit with 50 tph
capacity.

The Work Order for capacity Expansion of Bokajan
Cement Factory has been awarded on turnkey basis
at a total cost of Rs.142.40 crore. The expansion
work is in progress.

The Work Order for Setting up of Silchar Grinding
Unit of 50 TPH also has been awarded on turnkey
basis at a total cost of Rs.39.68 crore. However,
no appreciable progress could be achieved so far.
The main reason for delay has been the condition
of site i.e. unevenness as expressed by the
contractor. However, efforts are being made with
available resources to complete the projects

Implementation of ERP

In today’s fast paced technological environment, for
faster decision making computerization of all
functions of the organization has become imperative.
Our company is also going ahead for adoption of
technology to help management to take faster and
informed decision in transparent environment by
computerization of all the activities of the
Corporation. Your company has taken up ERP
project, which once implemented shall completely
transform the working environment of the
organization, augment the efficiency and bring about
transparency. The process of implementation of ERP
across all units, Marketing Offices and Corporate
office has started and going ahead with full pace.

Corporate Governance

The Company’s philosophy on Corporate
Governance is to conduct its business in a manner,
which is ethical and transparent with all stakeholders
in the Company, including shareholders, lenders,
creditors and employees. The Company firmly
believe that strong governance, by maintaining a
simple and transparent corporate structure, is
integral to creating value on a sustainable basis.
Good governance is a continuing exercise and the
Company reiterates its commitment to pursue the
same in all aspects of its operations in the overall
interest of all its stakeholders. A separate section
under the heading Corporate Governance has also
been annexed with the Directors’ Report. Your
company has implemented the Whistle Blower
Policy as per the Government guidelines.

Place : New Delhi
Dated: 16" September 2014

Looking Ahead

Your company is looking forward to achieve the
completion of key projects and schemes as
envisaged in the Sanctioned Scheme from the funds
to be generated from the sale of Non- operating
Units, The Assets Sale Committee constituted by
Hon'ble BIFR is guiding the sale of non operating
units, advertisements were also published in leading
newspapers for sale of four non-operating units i.e.
Mandhar, Akaltara (Chhatisgarh) Kurkunta
(Karnataka) and Nayagaon(M.P.). The response
received was encouraging, however the parties
raised issues regarding Mining Lease transfer
formalities and issues relating to land details etc.
The matter regarding transfer of Mining Leases in
favour of successful bidders is being taken up with
concerned State Governments.

Regarding Charkhi Dadri Unit, as per directives of
Hon'ble BIFR encumbrance free land of the unit was
to be handed over to Government of Haryana at the
final negotiated rates. The other assets of the unit
(except land) are to be disposed off separately.

Acknowledgement

Your continued support and confidence inspired us
in all our endeavors for excellence and on behalf of
the Board of Directors of your Company, | wish to
convey our sincere thanks to you and Govt. of India
particularly to the Department of Heavy Industry,
Department of Public Enterprises, Government of
India for their guidance and support in all our
pursuits.

| also extend my gratitude to our esteemed
customers both in Govt. Sector and private sector
for their continued overwhelming support to the
products of CCI.

| acknowledge overwhelmed support of Govt. of
India, State Governments, CAG and all other
concerned Authorities and Agencies, Bankers,
Statutory Auditors, Principal Director & MAB-II.

Last but not the least, | would like to place on record
my sincere appreciation for the commitment,
involvement and dedication exhibited by the
employees in the overall development and growth
of the Corporation.

Thanking you,
Jai Hind

(R. P. TAK)
CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
To the Shareholders

Gentlemen,

1. On behalf of the Board of Directors of your
company, | am delighted to present the 50" Annual
Report of your Company along with the audited
accounts for the year ended 31 March, 2014, the
Auditor’s Report and the Report of the Comptroller
& Auditor General of India.

2. Financial Highlights 2013-14 Vs 2012-13

CORPORATION AS A WHOLE (Rs. in crore )
S. |PARTICULAR 2013-14 | 2012-13
No.
1 |Revenue from 32452 | 287.35
Operation (Net of ED)
2 |OtherIncomeincluding| 76.74 43.86
exceptional income as
per Sanctioned Scheme
3 |PBDIT 28.21 20.68
4 |Interest Expenses 2.95 4.46
5 |Depreciation 9.06 8.11
6 |Profit before Tax (PBT)| 16.20 8.11
7 |Tax 0.00 0.00
8 |Profit After Tax (PAT) 16.20 8.11

The Corporation has recorded total Sales
turnover including excise duty Rs.363.03 crore as
against Rs. 316.56 crore of the previous year with
increase of 14.68%. Other income includes an
amount of Rs.43.05 crores being waiver of interest,
penalty etc. in respect of outstanding mining/power
dues written back during the year. In view of
negative networth of the Corporation, no dividend
will be declared for the financial year 2013-14, as
per the provisions of Companies Act.

3. Industry Scenario

The Indian cement industry is the second largest
producer of quality cement. Indian Cement Industry
is engaged in the production of several varieties
of cement such as Ordinary Portland Cement
(OPC), Portland Pozzolana Cement (PPC),
Portland Blast Furnace Slag Cement (PBFS), Oil
Well Cement, Rapid Hardening Portland Cement,
Sulphate Resisting Portland Cement, White
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Cement, etc. They are produced strictly as per
the Bureau of Indian Standards (BIS) specifications
and their quality is comparable with the best in
the world.

The industry occupies an important place in the
national economy because of its strong linkages to
other sectors such as construction, transportation,
coal and power. The cement industry is also one of
the major contributors to the exchequer by way of
indirect taxes.

Key Drivers of Cement Industry

® Real estate market
® Infrastructure spending

@ Various governmental programmes
like National Rural Employment
Guarantee

® Low-cost housing in urban and rural
areas under schemes like Jawaharlal
Nehru National Urban Renewal Mission
(JNNURM) and Indira Aawas Yojana

® New Township development

The overall performance of cement market during
the period April 2013 to March 2014 was poor due
to various reasons. Major among the reason was
non release of Government funds and no new major
projects came in for execution. Construction
activities remained weak in private sector as there
has been a ban on sand mining. The real estate
especially in Mumbai and Pune which was vibrant
in previous years is witnessing stagnation. And the
last quarter saw the implementation of Code of
Conduct for the Lok Sabha Election. The funds
which are released in March normally were absent.
Hence the economy march of the country came to
a grinding halt.

4. Capital Structure

There has been no change in the capital
structure of your Company during the year under
review.

5. Operations
Performance of units
Operating Units

The capacity utilization of cement (%), Clinker
production (MT) , Cement Production (MT) and
Despatch of cement (MT) of the operating units



individually and collectively are stated as under:-

BOKAJAN RAJBAN TANDUR FOR
OPERAT
ING
PLANTS
ONLY

12-13 |13-14 |12-13 |13-14 | 12-13 | 13-14 |12-13 | 13-14

CAPACITY 6735 [4629 (566 (5049 |4343* | 6194 |4896 |57.83
UTILISATION
OF CEMENT(%,

CLINKER 122270 | 103360 95005 | 102090 | 482880 | 535040| 700155| 740490
PRODUCTION
(MT)

CEMENT 133350 | 91655 | 140360| 125225 | 434295 | 619385| 708005| 836265
PRODUCTION
(MT)

DESPATCH 133100 | 87366 |140051| 130605 | 432463 | 613078| 705614| 831049

(MT)

* The production at Tandur remained suspended
for around 3 months for upgradation/modernization
work during 2012-13

Non-operating Units:-

During the year 2013-2014, the following six non —
operating units of CClI (except Adilabad) remained
closed.

1. Mandhar 2.  Kurkunta

3. Nayagaon . Akaltara

5. Charkhi Dadri 6. DelhiCement
Grinding Unit

Bokajan Expansion Project

As per Sanctioned Scheme, the installed capacity
of Bokajan Unit is to be enhanced to 1200 tpd of
clinker, which inter alia envisages enhancement in
the cement grinding capacity to 750 tpd at Bokajan
and Setting up of Silchar Grinding Unit with 50 tph
capacity.

View of Bokajan Plant
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The Work Order for capacity Expansion of
Bokajan Cement Factory has been awarded to
M/s. Promac Engineering Industries Ltd., Bangalore
on turnkey basis at a total cost of Rs.142.40 crore.
The expansion work is in progress.

The Work Order for Setting up of Silchar
Grinding Unit of 50 TPH has been awarded to M/s.
Promac Engineering Industries Ltd., Bangalore on
turnkey basis at a total cost of Rs.39.68 crore.
However, no appreciable progress could be achieved
so far. The main reason for delay has been the
condition of site i.e. unevenness as expressed by
M/s. Promac. However, M/s. Promac has been
advised to expedite the work.

Technology Upgradation at Tandur

As envisaged in the Sanctioned Scheme,
technology upgradation scheme at Tandur has been
taken up for implementation :

Fourteen schemes have been completed.
Balance schemes are under various stages of
implementation. Status of major ongoing schemes
are as under :

Technology Upgradation at Tandur

(@) Order for the three energy saving schemes
have been placed on M/s. Enexco Technologies
India Pvt. Ltd. for Design, Engineering, Modification,
Supply, Civil/ Structural Design including civil works
/ foundations, Erection & Commissioning, and
hooking up with the existing system for complete
Mechanical Transport System in place of
Pneumatic Transport on turnkey basis for Raw Mill,
Kiln Feed and Cement Mill (I & 1l) Sections with
financial involvement of Rs.6.91 crores.

Trial runs have been taken in respect of
Cement Mill-l & Il and raw mill & work related to
kiln feed section is also in completion stage and
commissioning is expected to be done shortly.

2 The Work Order for design, engineering,
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manufacture, supply, erection & commissioning of
ESP and clinker cooler on turnkey basis has been
awarded to M/s. Andrew Yule, Kolkata at a total
cost of Rs.10.85 crore. The work is in progress.
As per the latest schedule given by the party, the
project is expected to be completed by September,
2014.

(3) Orders for installation of Energy Management
System (EMS) and installation of magnetic
separator in Coal Mill Section have been placed.
Budgetary offer has been collected for close
circuiting of ball mil for manufacture of PPC. Action
for other items such as, replacement of the existing
8 Nos. conventional cyclones at VRM outlet by 4
Nos. new generation high separation efficiency
cyclones, Replacement of existing classifier in
VRM by a new generation high efficiency classifier,
Replacement of existing PH top stage cyclones by
new low pressure drop high efficiency cyclones,
Replacement of the existing kiln burner by multi
channel burner, have been initiated.

With the help of these equipments, efficiency
of Tandur plant will be increased alongwith saving
on power bill.

6. Marketing

Despite slow down in the cement and economic
growth, the overall performance of Cement
Corporation of India registered a growth of 17.78%
over the previous year and increase from 7.06 lakh
MT in 2012-13 to 8.31 lakh MT in 2013-14. The
major increase came from Tandur Unit which
registered a growth of 41.76% in 2013-14 compared
to same period 2012-13. While Rajban and Bokajan
saw a de-growth of 6.34% and 34.36% over the
previous year. The decrease in Rajban was due to
the natural calamity which saw cloud burst and
heavy deluge in the marketing area of Rajban.
Bokajan was adversely affected by the disturbed
condition and bunds in Assam, Manipur and
Nagaland.

To improve the performance a new segment of loose
cement sales was identified and orders were
procured in Tandur to cater to this segment. This
also helped in enhancing the sales of Tandur apart
from increasing the dealer network and expansion
of the market. New attractive colourful packaging
was introduced in the market to strengthen the
branding of CCl and increase its popularity. During
the period close contacts were established with all
stakeholders.

12

7. Customer Care

Our company takes utmost care while dealing with
the valuable Customers. Their complaints are
addressed on top most priority. Their suggestions
are taken as guiding factors for further improvement
in our services up to their satisfaction.

8. Quality

Quality aspects are given utmost importance
in all the three operating units of CCIl. Regular
quality monitoring and control activities from raw
material stage to product stage are being done in
own well equipped laboratories by well qualified and
trained personnel. Besides, cement samples are
tested for complete physical & chemical parameters
in reputed govt. laboratories such as NTH, NCB
etc.

All the three Operating units are ISO 9001
certified. Tandur unitis in the process of obtaining
ISO 14001.

9. Implementation of ERP

In today’s fast paced technological environment,
for faster decision making computerization of all
functions of the organization has become
imperative. Our company is also going ahead for
adoption of technology to help management to take
faster and informed decision in transparent
environment by computerization of all the activities
of the Corporation. Our company has taken up ERP
project which once implemented shall completely
transform the working environment of the
organization, augment the efficiency and bring about
transparency. The process of implementation of
ERP across all units, Marketing Offices and
Corporate office has started and going ahead with
full pace. The end-to-end consultant for the purpose
of implementation of ERP was appointed during the
month of September,2012.

- The “As is study” to identify all the activities
being carried out in the organization including
IT infrastructure, measure & record
performance as cycle times, quantities,
cost, number of steps etc has been
completed.

- The “To Be functionalities” identification of
all the business processes that need to be
covered by the ERP solution and classified
them as “Critical’/ “Essential”/"Desirable” has
been done.



The appointment of implementing agency for
procurement of hardware, networking and software,
as required for implementing ERP is under process.

10. Human Resource Management & Industrial
Relations

Your Company lays utmost importance on the
human resources as employees are the most valued
asset of any organization. Manning your company
there are 907employees possessing a variety of
skills, qualifications and competence. Your
Corporation is committed to develop human
resources and provide them with greater
opportunities linked to their contribution to the
organization’s objectives. The Corporation has
been making all efforts to ensure development of
human competencies and welfare of its most
important and valuable asset i.e. its employees.

Your company in its effort to extend social security
measures beyond the age of retirement of our
employee, has introduced the Post Retirement
Medical Benefit Scheme during the year 2013-14
for the benefit of employees who have retired on or
after 01.04.2011. The scheme will benefit ex-
employees of the company and their spouse.

The Industrial Relations remained peaceful
throughout the year in all the units of the Corporation.
Fruitful discussions and interactions are being
conducted with the trade unions and employees at
various forums which have significantly contributed
towards governing redressal, resolving differences
and improving industrial relations resulting into no
mandays lost during the year.

11. Human Resource Development

Our Company is conscious about the need of
Human Resource Development and has made
efforts and given thrust towards development and
optimum utilization of human resources to put up a
healthy work culture and to achieve higher goal
and productivity as well as to meet the challenges
of the future. In order to have an extensive study of
manpower restructuring, the company has appointed
M/s Administrative Staff College of India(ASCI),
Hyderabad for conducting the study of manpower
in the Corporation. A preliminary report in this regard
has been submitted by the ASCI to the Management
and some suggestions were given to the company
which are to be incorporated in the report. After
receiving the consolidated and final report, suitable
manpower restructuring will be taken up.

13

12. Training and Development

As part of Human Resource development, your
company has given utmost importance to the skill
development of all level of employees. During the
year 2013-14, total 963 mandays of in-house training
was imparted to the employees to enhance their
skill. Your company has also nominated 14
employees for external training on various subjects
during the year. A cross section of employees was
also nominated for several seminars and
conferences on in their functional area of working
at different locations.

Training Programme at Bokajan

Senior officers of the company at all the operating
units were exposed to training on the concept and
implementation of Risk Management techniques.
Besides above, your company has also conducted
competency mapping of supervisory level
employees at the operating units so as to bridge
the skill gap.

13. Official Language Implementation

The Corporation continued its efforts for
progressive use of official language in line with the
Official Language Policy of the Govt. The Official
Language Implementation Committee meeting takes
place regularly and the Corporation also takes active
part in the activities of Official Language
Implementation Committee. Hindi Week/Fortnight
is being celebrated to encourage and motivate the
employees for more and more use of Hindi in their
day-to-day official work.

14. Corporate Social Responsibility

Your Company has always discharged its social
responsibility as a part of its CSR philosophy that
business and society can become partners for
development. In line with its Corporate Social
Responsibility, your Company has created basket
of activities and taken up various initiatives at its
plants level. The thrust area on which CSR activities
has been carried out are in the nature of
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infrastructural facilities for educational institutions,
financial assistance to BPL students of
Polytechnics, Medical / Health care camps at the
villages around the plants, sports activities etc.

Medical Camp Organised by CCI-Bokajan

15. Compliance with Corporate Governance

CCl is a Central Public Sector Enterprise
and the entire shareholding is held by Govt. of India.
The company has been making efforts continuously
towards raising the standards of Corporate
Governance. Report on Corporate Governance as
per DPE guidelines is enclosed.

16. Activities and achievements of the Vigilance
Department

The vigilance functions in the Corporation
consist of preventive, punitive, pro-active and
participative approaches, aimed at stream-lining and
achieving operational efficiency in a fair and
transparent manner as also to deter proclivities of
wrongful conduct.

While appropriate disciplinary proceedings
were initiated in cases where the investigation
yielded credible evidence against the erring
officials, several preventive and system
improvement measures have been taken to plug
the loopholes.

In order to bring awareness about various
facets of Vigilance including the vision and initiates
at the apex level of CVC, regular interaction is
conducted between the Vigilance and the operating
functionaries.

The CVC instructions relating to
transparency, accountability and timely response
in dealing with the matter of public administration
through leveraging of technology are being adhered
to by use of CCI’s website, tender section, vigilance
complaints section, Right to Information Act and
review/updation of Manuals/Rules, etc. CCl’s
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website takes care of statutory requirement of Right
to Information Act and voluntary disclosure of
information regarding the activities in various
functional areas.

Prize Distribution of vigilence awarness week

Personnel, Marketing & Purchase Manuals
are in the advance stage of updation/revision.
Implementation of Integrity Pact in CCl has been
approved by the Board of Directors on 24t
December, 2013. With aview to leverage the potential
of Information Technology, ERP implementation is
in progress to cover various activities and
operations. E-tendering, e-auction, e-procurement
(RTGS and limited e-payment by Tandur Unit) are
being implemented to the extent possible.

Annual property Returns are being obtained
from employees. All prescribed Returns relating to
vigilance functioning are being sent to CVC, DHI,
etc. intime. The list of ‘Officers of Doubtful Integrity’
and ‘Agreed List’ for the year 2014 has been
prepared and officers whose names are figuring in
the list have been posted to non-sensitive areas.
Besides surprise/regular checks are being
conducted in sensitive areas. Half Yearly Review
of Vigilance work is being done by the Board of
Directors of CCl.

17. Status of sale of CCl Units

Sale of Non-Operating units are in progress
under guidance of Assets Sale Committee
constituted by Hon’ble BIFR. As per the decision
of ASC in its meeting held on 2.8.2013, an
advertisement was published in leading newspapers
on 12.8.2013 for sale of four non-operating units of
CCl i.e. Mandhar, Kurkunta, Nayagaon and
Akaltara. The last date of submission of EOI was
2.9.2013. The response received was encouraging,
however the parties raised issues regarding Mining
Lease transfer formalities and issues relating to land
details, liabilities, payment schedule etc. The matter



regarding transfer of Mining Leases in favour of
successful bidders is being taken up with concerned
State Governments.

Regarding Charkhi Dadri Unit, as per
directives of Hon’ble BIFR in its hearing held on
23.12.2013 and with the consent of DHI,
encumbrance free land of the unit was to be handed
over to Government of Haryana at the final
negotiated rate. The other assets of the unit (except
land) are to be disposed off separately.

18. Particulars of employees as required
under Section 217(2A) and 217(1) (e) of the
Companies Act, 1956 etc.

Information as per Sub-Section (2A) of
Section 217 of the Companies Act, 1956 read with
Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules 1975,
and forming part of Directors’ Report for the year
ended 31.03.2014 ‘Nil’

As required under the provisions of Section
217(1)(e) of the Companies Act, 1956, information
under Companies (Disclosure of particulars in the
Report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988 is annexed
herewith.

19. Directors’ Responsibility Statement under
Section 217(2AA) of Companies Act,1956

Your Directors confirm that :-

a) In the preparation of the annual
accounts, the applicable Accounting
Standards have been followed:

b)  Such accounting policies have been
selected and applied consistently and such
judgments and estimates have been made
which are reasonable and prudent so as to
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs
of the Company at the end of the financial
year and statement of the profit & loss of
the Company for the period.

c) Proper and sufficient care has been
taken for maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities; and

d) The annual accounts have been
prepared on a going concern basis.

Place : New Delhi
Date : 16th September 2014

15

20. Auditors

M/s. SPG Associates, Chartered
Accountants, Gurgaon were appointed as Principal
Statutory Auditors for the year 2013-14 and M/s. R
K Singhania & Associates, M/s. Taunk & Srikanth,
M/s. Gopal & Rajan, M/s. AK Gutgutia & Co., M/s.
N R & Associates., M/s. MKA Associates, M/s.
SSR & Co., M/s. Luharuka and Associates, were
appointed as Branch Auditors. The report of the
Statutory Auditors and replies thereto, and
comments of the Comptroller & Auditor General of
India are annexed to this report.

21. Audit Committee

The Audit Committee discussed in detail the
draft Annual Accounts for 2013-14 before
submission of the same to Board for approval. The
queries raised by Audit Committee were replied to
the satisfaction and the Annual Accounts were
reviewed by Audit Committee and submitted to the
Board which were approved.

22. Board of Directors

During the period under review, Shri S.S.
Mahlawat (Govt. nominee) ceased to be Director of
the Company. In his place, Shri Vishvajit Sahay,
Joint Secretary, Govt. of India, Department of
Heavy Industry (Govt. nominee) joined the Board
w.e.f. 28.4.2014.

23.  Acknowledgement

Board acknowledges the support and
guidance to your Corporation received from
Department of Heavy Industry, Ministry of Heavy
Industries & Public Enterprises, Govt. of India and
also the support and cooperation of the Ministry of
Railways, DGS&D, PESB, BRPSE, Bankers and
other Central and State Government Departments.
We extend our gratitude to our esteemed customers
both in Govt. and private sectors for their continued
overwhelming support to the products of CCI.

The Directors are thankful to M/s S.P.G.
Associates, Chartered Accountants, Comptroller &
Auditor General of India and Principal Director of
Commercial Audit and Ex-officio Member, Audit
Board-Il, New Delhi. The Directors wish to place
on record their deep appreciation for the dedication
of employees of the Corporation.

(R.P. TAK)
CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR
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Particulars as required under Companies (Disclosure of particulars in the Report of the Board of
Directors) Rules 1988

A. Conservation of Energy

@

Energy conservation measures taken :-

i Idle running of compressors and other auxiliary drives is eliminated/
minimized by close monitoring and synchronization with the running

hours of the main equipment.

ii.  Replacing inefficient/higher capacity motors with energy efficient/low

capacity motors.

iii.  Improving the power factor of the plants by installing capacitors.

iv. Installing demand controllers for effective control of maximum demand.

v.  Maintenance of fineness of coal within desired limits for better combustion efficiency.

vi  Arresting leakages in preheater tower to maintain oxygen percentage in the exit gases

at the optimum level.

vii.  Operation of Raw mill circulating fan and Ph fan through LRC at Rajban unit.

viii. Providing MCBs at colony & Plant & operation of street light through time switches at

Rajban unit

ix. Conventional Sodium light fittings have been Phase wise replaced with Energy efficient

LED light fittings at Rajban unit.

X.  Low wattage luminaries have been installed in place of high wattage MV/SV lamps in

plant as well as in colony areas.

xi  Operation of E.O.T. Crane,Giri Pump,Coal Mill, Blending & Aeration is restricted during

peak load hours, at Rajban.

Total energy consumption and energy consumption per unit of production:

(b)

1. Electricity

a) Purchased

i)  Units

i) Totalamount

iii) Rate per Unit

b) Own generation

i)  Through Diesel Generation Unit (KWH)
Unit/ liter of diesel oil (KWH/litre)
Cost per Unit(Rs./KWH)

2. Coal

i)  Qty.consumed (Tonne)

i) Total Cost(Rs)

iii) Average rate (Rs./MT)
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(2013-2014)
(Operating
Units only)

114484272
634597624.27
554

66778
2.94
15.22

175183
860054479.1
4909.46

(2012-2013)
(Operating
Units only)

103706130
463040561
4.46

2238716
2.93
11.28

167024
788974759
4723.72



i)
ii)

Consumption per unit of production

Electricity (KWH/ tonne of packed 137 150
cement incl. Township)

Booked coal (kg./kg. of clinker/ 0.2366 0.2386
production)

Coal Quality (UHV) 3818 4158

(K.Cal/kg. of coal)

B. Technology Absorption

I. Research and development (R&D)

i)

i)

ii)

Specific Areas in which R&D was carried out by the company — Quality
control/improvement activities as mentioned in point no.8 are
undertaken.

Benefits derived as a result of the R&D: Proper maintenance of quality
of cement.

Future plan of action:

1. Technology Absorption, Adoption & Innovation

As no technology was imported in the year, the information on absorption, adoption and innovation
is NIL.

Expenditure on R&D (2013-14) :

d)

(Rs. in crores)

Capital —
Revenue 411
Total 411
Total R&D Exp. As a % of total turnover 1.13%

C. Foreign Exchange Earnings and outgo

From time to time we are receiving export enquiries from different parties. Due to locational disadvantage
of our plants, which are far away from sea ports, our inland freight from plants to the nearest sea ports
works out to be on higher side. Due to this reason our FOB prices do not work out competitive. Close
monitoring is being done on export front, to avail the opportunity, as and when arises. However, entire
production of cement is being sold in the domestic market.

(Rs. in crores)

Total foreign exchange used and earned : Nil
Total foreign exchange used during the year : Nil
Total foreign exchange earned during the year : Nil
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1. Company’s philosophy on Code of
Governance:

The philosophy of the Company in relation
to Corporate Governance is that Cement Corporation
of India Ltd (CCI) believes in financial prudence,
customers’  satisfaction, transparency,
accountability and commitment to stakeholders.
CCI practices based on its stated belief and the
guidelines the Government of India issues from time
to time should go a long way to enhancing value for
all those who are associated with the Corporation;
shareholders, customers, suppliers, creditors,
Government of India, State Governments,
Government Agencies/Departments and the society
at large.

The Corporation believes that its operations
and actions must serve the underlying goal of
enhancing the interests of its stakeholders over a
sustained period of time, in a socially responsible
way.

The Company is committed to conforming
to the highest standards of CorporateGovernance.

2. Board of Directors:
i. Size of the Board:

Cement Corporation Of India Limited is a
Government company as defined under the
Companies Act. As per the Articles of Association
of the company, the power to appoint directors rests
with the President of India. The strength of the Board
shall not be less than 3 Directors and not more
than 12. The number of independent directors shall
not be less than one third of the actual strength of
the Board.

ii. Composition of Board :

Presently, the Board of CCl comprises six
Directors out of which three are functional Directors
including the Chairman & Managing Director and
two are Part-time official Directors, who are
nominees of the Administrative Ministry,
Government of India and one Special Director is
BIFR nominee.

The name and categories of Directors, their
attendance in Board Meeting held during the year
and at the last Annual General Meeting as well as
the number of Directorship and Committee (Audit
Committee) positions are given in Table 1.

Table 1: Categories of Directors and the Directorship

and Committee positionsheld by them

S| Name of Directors |Board No.of | Attendanc |No. of No. of
N Meeting Board |einAGM | Directors- | Committee
held Meeting | (held on hip held member-
during Attended | 25.09.2013)| as on ship held in
the tenure 31.03.2014 | other
companies
ason
of Directors 31.03.2014
Functional Directors:
1| ShriR.P. Tak 5 5 Yes NIL
(Chairman &
Managing Director)
2.| ShriManoj 5 5 Yes NIL NIL
Misra,Director
(Human Resource)
3.| ShriS.C. Agrawal |5 5 Yes 2* NIL
Director (Finance)
Government Nominee Directors:
4.| ShriHarbhajan 1 1 No 7 NIL
Singh.
(upt05.6.2013)
5.| ShriS.K. Goyal 5 5 Yes 6 NIL
6. ShriS.S. Mahlawat |4 4 Yes NIL NIL
Independent Directors:
7.| ShriV.K. Aggarwal |2 2 No 2 NIL
(upto9.9.2013)
8.| ShriPankajAgarwal|2 2 No 2 NIL
(upto 9.9.2013)
9.| Smt. DivjotKohli 5 3 Yes NIL NIL
(BIFR Nominee)
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*Holding additional Charge of Chairman & Managing
Director .

The company held five Board Meetings on
17.5.2013, 30.7.2013, 25.9.2013, 24.12.2013
and21.3.2014 during the year under report and time
gap between two Board Meetings was not more than
three months.

iii. Scheduling and selection of agenda items
for Board/Committee meetings:

The meetings are convened by giving appropriate
notice after obtaining the approval of the Chairman
of the Board/Committee. Detailed agenda notes,
management reports, and other explanatory
statements are circulated in advance among the
members to facilitate meaningful, informed, and
focused decisions during the meeting. When urgent
issues need to be addressed, meetings are called at
shorter notice or resolutions are passed by circulation.

Wherever it is not practical to attach any document
to the agenda notes due to its confidential nature,
or in special and exceptional circumstances,



additional or supplemental items, such papers are
placed on the table in the meeting.

The agenda papers are circulated after obtaining
the approval of the functional director/CMD

Presentations are made in the Board/Committees
meetings on matters related to Finance, Operations,
Human Resources, etc. to enable members to take
informed decisions.

The members of the Board have complete access
to all information of the Company. The Board is
also free to recommend any issue that it may
consider important for inclusion in the agenda.
Senior management officials are called to provide
additional inputs to the items being discussed by
the Board, as and when necessary.

iv. Recording of minutes of the Board/
Committee meetings:

Minutes of the proceedings of each Board/
Committee meeting are duly recorded in the Minutes
Book. The minutes of each Board meeting are
circulated among Board members in the next Board
meeting for their confirmation.

V. Follow-up mechanism:

An action-taken report on the important decisions
of the Board/Committee members is presented in
subsequent meetings. This acts as an effective
follow-up, review and report process.

Vi. Compliance:

It is our endeavor to ensure that all applicable
provisions of law, rules, and guidelines are adhered
to while preparing the agenda notes. The Company
ensures compliance of all the applicable provisions
of the Companies Act and various other statutory
requirements under different laws. The requisite
information is regularly provided to the Board as
detailed below:-

Capital budgets, Annual Plan, MOU

Minutes of the meetings of the Audit
Committee and other Committees of the
Board.

Show cause, demand, prosecution notices,
and penalty notices, if any, which are
materially important.

Fatal or serious accidents, dangerous
occurrences.

Major investments, formation of subsidiaries,
joint ventures, and strategic Alliances.
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Disclosure of interest by Directors about
directorships and committee positions
occupied by them in other companies/firms,
etc.

Award of large contracts.

Other items in accordance with the law and
DPE Guidelines.

vii. Non-Executive Directors’ compensation and
disclosures:

The company did not pay sitting fee to Government
Nominee Directors. However, the independent
Directors were paid sitting fees at the rate of Rs.
6000/- (Rs. Six thousand only) per meeting and out
of pocket expenses for attending the meeting of
Board of Directors and Committees thereof
respectively during the financial year 2013-14.

viii. Directorship and Membership in
Committee of Board of Directors of other
Companies held

S. [Name of Category
N. | Directors

Directorship in other
companies /Disclosures

Functional Directors:
1. [Shri R.P. Tak

Chairman & Member of Executive
Managing Director| Board of SCOPE and
Member of Board of
Governors of NCBM

2. | ShriManoj Misra | Director(HR) NIL

3. [Shri S.C. Agrawal | Director(Fin) Addl.Charge of the post
of C&MD of

(1) Triveni Structurals Ltd.
(2) Bharat Yantra Nigam

Ltd.

Government Nominee Directors

4. |ShriHarbhajan (Joint Secretary, |(1) Andrew Yule Company
Singh Ministry of HIPE.) | Limited

(2) Tide Water Oil India
Limited

(3) HMT Ltd.

(4) HMT (1) Ltd.
(5)Heavy Engineering
Corporation

(6) Scooters India
Limited,

(7) NTPC — BHEL Power
Projects Private Limited

5. |Shri S.K. Goyal | Govt. Director (1) Scooters India Ltd.
(2) Andrew Yule &
Company Limited
(3)NEPA Limited

(4) Bharat BhariUdyog
Nigam Ltd.

(5) Automotive Research
Association of India
(ARAI), Pune — Governing
Council Member

(6) Automative Skill
Development Council —

Governing Council Member
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6. | Shri S.S.
Mahalawat

Govt. Director Nil

Independent Directors:

7. | ShriV.K.Aggarwal | Part-time (1) Power Exchange India

non-official Ltd. Mumbai
Director (2) Maharashtra State
Coop Bank, Mumbai —
Chairman of the Board
8. | Shri Pankaj Part-time non- (1) Mazagon Dock Ltd.
Agarwal officialDirector | (2) Neeraj Agrawal & Co.
(Partner)
9. | Smt. DivjotKohli BIFR nominee M/s Supriya

Pharmaceuticals Ltd.

iX. Training of Board Members

CCI takes initiatives to train its Board members
about CCI's profile, business, etc. All the relevant
issues and significant developments related to the
working of CCl are imparted to part-time Directors
on the Board of CCI {(official) and (non-official)}, as
the case may be} by the management of CCI from
time to time.

X. Code of Conduct

The company is committed to conduct its business
in accordance with the highest standards of
business ethics and comply with all applicable laws,
rules and regulations. Itis confirmed that the Board
members and Sr. Management Personnel have
affirmed compliance with Code of Conduct during
the year 2013-14.

Xi. Policies for Risk Assessment &

Minimisation

The risk management system is an integrated and
aligned with the corporate and operational
objectives. Risk management is undertaken as part
of normal business practice and not as a separate
task at set time.

3. Audit Committee

As per the provisions of Section 292-A of the
Companies Act, 1956, the Company is having an
Audit Committee consisting of the following
Directors :-

1. Smt. Divjot Kohli, Chairperson

2. Shri S.K. Goyal (Govt. nominee), Member
3. Shri Manoj Misra, Director(HR), Member
The Audit Committee has the powers, role and terms

of reference in accordance with the Companies Act,
1956 and the Guidelines on Corporate Governance
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as issued by Department of Public Enterprises.

During the year 2013-14, four Audit Committees
Meetings were held on 20.6.2013, 30.7.2013,
29.11.2013 and 21.3.2014 and attended by following
members:-

Name No. of meetings | Meetings
held during attended
the tenure of

the Directors

Smt. Divjot Kohli 4 Nos.* 2 Nos.

Shri S.K. Goyal 4 Nos. 4 Nos.

Shri ManojMisra 4 Nos. 4 Nos.

Shri V.K. Aggarwal 2 Nos.** 2 Nos.

Shri Pankaj Agarwal 2 Nos.** 2 Nos.

* Audit Committee was reconstituted on 25.9.2013
consisting of Smt. Divjot Kohli as Chairperson, Shri
S.K. Goyal and Shri Manoj Misra as Members.

** Ceased to be director on the Board w.e.f.
8.9.2013

4, Remuneration Committee

Remuneration and allowances payable to Directors
are determined by the President of India. However,
Department of Public Enterprises has directed that
each CPSE will constitute a Remuneration
Committee headed by a Part-time Non-official
Director which will decide the Annual Bonus/Variable
pay policy for its distribution across the Employees.

0] Composition of Remuneration

Committee:

After the approval of the Board of Directors, the
Remuneration Committee was reconstituted w.e.f.
25.9.2013 consisting of the following Directors:-

1. Smt. Divjot Kohli, Chairperson

2. Shri S.K. Goyal, (Govt. nominee), Member

3. Shri S.S. Mahlawat, (Govt. nominee), Member
The meeting of remuneration committee was held

on 20.6.2013, 30.7.2013 and 27.8.2013 during the
financial year ended as on 31st March,2014.

(i) Detail of Remuneration paid to Functional
Directors:

Details of remuneration paid to functional Directors
of the Company for the year 2013-14 are given
below :-



(Rs. In lakhs)
S.| Name Salary Other |Contribution| Total
N. Including | benefits| to PF &
DA & HRA Other funds

1.| Shri R.P. Tak| 20.60 10.74 |1.77 33.11*
2.| Shri Manoj 19.12 4.16 1.64 24.92

Misra
3.| Shri S.C. 16.86 4.18 1.45 22.49

Agrawal

Total 56.58 19.08 |4.86 80.52

* Including PRP

5. Share holders/ Investors grievances
committee

Cement Corporation of India Limited is an Unlisted
Government Company and the entire share capital
is held by Hon’ble President of India and his
nominees. Hence, no such committee is required
to be constituted.

6. Meeting of Independent Directors

A separate meeting of Independent Directors without
the presence of any Functional Directors,
Government Nominee directors and management
personnel of CCl Limited,was held on 20" June,2013
under the Chairmanship of Shri V.K. Aggarwal, Non-
official Part Time Director.

7. Subsidiary Companies
The Company has no Subsidiary Company.
8. Annual General Meeting

Details of Annual General Meetings for the last three
years is given hereunder :-

S.|Year Location |Date & Time |Whether
N. any special
resolution
passed
1./2010-11 | New Delhi |21.9.2011 No
(12.30 P.M.)

2.12011-12 | New Delhi |18.9.2012 No
(12.30 P.M.))

3.12012-13 | New Delhi | 25.9.2013 No
(12.30 P.M.)
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9. Disclosures
l. Related Party Transactions:

The Company has not entered into any significant
related party transactions with the Directors or their
relatives (Disclosure made by directors individually
pursuant to Section 299 of Companies Act) having
potential interest with the Company at large.

Il. Compliance of Laws:

The Company has taken steps to comply with the
guidelines on Corporate Governance issued by
Department of Public Enterprises (DPE) released
in May 2010.

The Company has not been imposed penalty by
any statutory authority owing to non-compliance
under laws, during the last three years.

There are no personal expenses incurred for the
Board of Directors except which are as per terms
of appointment as contractual obligations.

II. Accounting Treatment:

The company followed the accounting standards
as prescribed by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India subject to the comments &
observations as given by the Statutory Auditors in
its Report for the financial Statement prepared for
the financial year ended as on 31st March,2014.

V. President Directives:

The company has not received any Presidential
directives during the financial year 2013-14 and last
three years.

10.  Vigilance

CCl, being a PSU, the records of the Company are
open to Audit by Comptroller and Auditor General
of India and open to inspection by Vigilance, CCI
has a Vigilance Department, headed by CVO.

11. Means of communication

Annual financial performance is posted in the
Company’s website. www.cementcorproation.co.in
The Company also hosts official news on significant
corporate decisions and activities on the website
of CCI from time to time.
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12.  Audit Qualifications

The Company has been putting all the efforts
towards ensuring a regime of unqualified financial
statements however there are certain qualifications
and remarks in the Statutory Auditor’s report in the
financial year 2013-14 which will be resolved and
complied with in due course.

13.  Whistle Blower Policy:

The company has established a mechanism for
employees to report concern about unethical
behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of
policy. The employees have direct access to the
CMD & Chairperson, Audit Committee who are the
competent Authority under the Whistle Blower
Policy of the company. The whistle Blower Policy
is hosted on the official website of the Company
www.cementcorporation.co.in

Place: New Delhi
Date : 16th September 2014
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14. Compliance Certificate:

Certificate from M/s Amit Agrawal & Co., Company
Secretaries in Whole Time Practice confirming the
compliance subject to the their remarks and
observation thereon with the Conditions of Corporate
Governance as stipulated under the guidelines
issued by Department of Public Enterprises forms
part of the Annual Report for the financial year 2013-
14 which is Annexed herewith.

(R.P. Tak)

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors
(Chairman & Managing Director)



Amit Agrawal & Associates

Company Secretaries

Office : H-63, Vijay Chowk, Laxmi Nagar, Delh-110092, INDIA
Ph.:+91 - 11 - 22024525, 43019279, Mob. : + 91 - 9811272307
E-mail : amitagcs@gmail.com, amit2kas@yahoo.com

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To

The Members of
Cement Corporation of India Limited,
New Delhi - 110003

1. We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Cement Corporation
of India Limited, having its registered office at Core -5, Scope Complex, Lodhi Road, New Delhi-110003 for
the financial year ended on 31.03.2014, as stipulated in guidelines issued by the Department of Public
Enterprises, Ministry of Heavy Industries & Public Enterprises, Govt of India, May,2010 ( as amended from
time to time).

2. The compliance of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination
was limited to the procedures and implementations thereof, adopted by the company for ensuring the
compliance of the conditions of the Corporate. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the
financial statement of the company.

3. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we
certify that the company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the
above-mentioned DPE Guidelines except the following :

a. The composition of independent directors on the board does not fulfill as it should be at least
1/3rd of actual strenght of the board, where as two of the independent directors of the company
leased during the year. Hence, after cessation there is no Independent Directors in the Board
of the company.

b. As per the DPE guidlines the Audit Committee shall have minimum three Directors as members
and two-thirds of the members of audit committee shall be independent Directors. However,
during the financial year two Independent directors of the company were ceased, hence the
compliance related to composition of Audit committee was not maintained part of the financial
year after cessation of the Independent Directors.

4. We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
company nor the efficiency or the effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of
the company.

For- Amit Agrawal & Associates

Company Secretaries
Place: Delhi
Date : 05.09.2014
FCS Amit Agrawal
Proprietor
CP No. 3647
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

1. Overview

Cement is one of the core industries which plays a vital role in the growth and expansion of a
nation. The demand for cement depends primarily on the pace of activities in the business, financial, real
estate and infrastructure sectors of the economy.

The Eight Core Industries have a combined weight of 37.90 % in the Index of Industrial Production
(IIP). The combined Index of Eight Core Industries stands at 175.4 in March, 2014, which was 2.5 %
higher compared to the index of March, 2013. Its cumulative growth during April-March, 2013-14 was
2.6 %.

Cement production (weight: 2.41%) remains same in March, 2014 as of March, 2013 while its
cumulative growth during April to March, 2013-14 was 3.0 % over the corresponding period of previous
year, which is probably the lowest in the last 5 years. The average cumulative growth hovers in between
9% to 11%. It is also to be noted that the growth which has come is mainly from the newly setup units.

2. Outlook

The Indian cement industry is extremely energy intensive and is the third largest user of coal in the
country. Indian Cement Industry has grown rapidly till recently. In the last few years the growth of the
cement industry slowed down due to retarded economic situation of the country. With the advent of new
government stress is on development of the infrastructure and thus the coming years have promises for
the industry in India. The capacity installation took a break is now on path of recovery. This industry as on
date uses latest technology, which is among the best in the world. Also, the industry has tremendous
potential for development as limestone of excellent quality is found almost throughout the country.

3. Financial review and analysis

The net profit during the year has increased to Rs. 16.20 crores as against net profit of Rs. 8.11
crores during the previous year. The dispatches during the year were 8.31 lakhs MT of Cement as against
7.06 lakh MT during the previous year.

4, Risk and concerns

Risk Management is an important aspect in today’s business environment. The aim of Risk
Management is to identify, monitor and take mitigation measures in respect of events that may pose risks
for the business. The company Risk Management is embedded in the business processes. Your company
has identified the following risks :-

@ Commodity price risk

This risk impacts the Corporation by way of price fluctuations in raw materials, energy as well as
finished goods. As per the Sanctioned Scheme, CCl is installing energy saving equipments for
conservation of energy so as to optimize the power consumption. Other measures are also taken
for conservation of energy, such as, replacing inefficient/higher capacity motors with energy efficient
low capacity motors, installing demand controllers for effective control of maximum demand, arresting
leakages in pre-heater tower to maintain oxygen percentage in exit gasses at the optimum level.
Conventional lights have been equipped with new energy efficient chokes and regulators etc.

(b) Securing Internal Resources

The cement business operations are dependent on continuous availability of quality coal at economic
prices. The availability and quality of limestone depends on its reserve/deposits in the respective
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mining area.

To improve the quality of coal, the issue is also being taken up with Coal Controller of India through
CMA. All the three operating units of CCI are having its own captive mines for limestone, shale,
etc.

(©) Project Execution Risks

Your Company has undertaken expansion of Bokajan Expansion plan which are exposed to risk of
time and cost over runs. Any delay in project implementation may impact the revenue and profit for
the delayed period.

CCI has planned to mitigate the risk by executing the projects through dedicated project
implementation team which reviews the project execution on continuous basis.

(d) Human Resource Risk

Company’s ability to deliver value is dependent on its competence to attract, retain and nurture
talent. Attrition and non-availability of the required talent resources can affect the performance of
CCI. Inthis regard, CCl is continuously bench marking the past HR practices across the industry
and carrying out necessary improvements to attract and retain the best talent.

e Competition risk

Presently, there are no barriers for entry of new cement manufacturers in the market. CCI is
always exposed to competition risk. The increase in competition can create pressure on margin,
market share etc.

CCl is continuously making efforts to enhance the brand image of the company by focusing on
quality, timely delivery and customer service.

) Compliance Risk

Any deficit in compliance of various rules, regulations, guidelines of Central Govt. and State
Governments can attract penal provisions. The company is regularly monitoring and reviewing the
changes being brought in regulatory frame work and necessary actions are being taken accordingly.

5. Internal Control system

The Corporation’s internal control system is commensurate with its needs. Internal Auditors have
been selected from the list of firms obtained from C&AG. Further, no major internal control weakness has
been reported by the Auditors.

In order to strengthen internal control system and internal checks in the organization, Internal Audit
Team conducts internal audits at operational level. Actions are taken against discrepancies/deviations, if
any. The Audit Committee reviews the Internal Audit Reports and observations and suggestions given by
the Audit Committee are appropriately implemented for strengthening the control of various business
processes.

6. CSR Policy

The company has a CSR policy approved by the Board of Directors which is based on philosophy
wherein CCI serve the interest of the society by taking responsibility for the impact of their activities on
their customers, employees, shareholders, communities and the environment in all aspects of their operation.
The policy also empowering and inspiring communities in the locational periphery of factories for attaining
long-term sustenance through voluntary social actions covering micro-enterprises, self-help groups etc.
and regarding the community as a major stakeholder and accordingly identifying their needs and addressing
their concern areas has ensured a better quality of life. CCl has been playing a dominant role in the socio-
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economic development of the North-East Region and regions surrounding Tandur and Rajban Cement

plants and recognizes that its business activities have direct and indirect impact on the society. The
company strives to integrate its business values and operations in an ethical manner to demonstrate its
commitment to sustainable development.

7. Other disclosures

Chapter-7 of Guidelines on Corporate Governance for Central Public Enterprises (CPSES) provides
that as a part of Directors’ Report or as an addition thereto, a Management Discussion and Analysis
Report should form part of the Annual Report which includes discussion on various matters within the
limits set by the company’s competitive position. As regards segmentwise and productwise performance,
the company deals only in one segment i.e. various brands of cement. The topics such as Human
Resources, Industrial Relation front and Environmental Protection and conservation, Technological
conservation, Foreign Exchange conservation etc. have already been covered in Directors’ Report.

Conclusion

The demand growth slowdown in global economy coupled with surplus capacities may impact
company’s profitability. However, efforts are made to inroad in newer areas for marketing the products to
meet the short term challenges. The company will continue to focus on cost reduction measures and
improving its productivity and also to utilize the ‘assets of non-operating units to generate the additional
revenue to improve the financial performance of the Corporation.

Cautionary Statement

Statements in this “Management Discussions & Analysis” describing companies objectives,
projections and estimates are forward looking statements and progressive within the meaning of applicable
security laws and regulations. Actual results may vary from those expressed or implied depending upon
economic conditions, Govt. policies and other factors.
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Resources and Utilisation of Resources

(T in lakhs)
PARTICULARS 2013-14 2012-13 2011-12
Resources
Net worth (1,42,60) (1,58,08) (1,65,24)
Borrowings 3,73,38 3,73,38 3,73,38
TOTAL 2,30,78 2,15,30 2,08,14 &3\,
Utilisation of Resources &
Fixed Assets 7,67,37 7,53,46 7,10,01
Less : Depreciation 5,84,86 577,23 5,71,67
SUB TOTAL 1,82,51 1,76,23 1,38,34 >
Investments 2,28 2,28 2,28
Net Current Assets 45,99 36,79 67,52 2
TOTAL 2,30,78 2,15,30 2,08,14 Z
Income & Expenditure (
Income >
Sales & Despatches 3,23,89 2,84,27 3,32,73
Accretion/(Decretion) to Semi finished I
goods and transfer of clinker (10,29) 17,97 23,40
Other Income 77,37 46,94 40,70 ;U
TOTAL 3,90,97 3,49,18 3,96,83 I | I
Expenditure -U
Raw materials & Stores 59,96 51,99 56,01 O
Depreciation 9,06 8,11 7,44
Interest 2,95 4,46 9,11 ;U
Other Expenses 3,02,80 2,76,51 3,04,84 I
SUB TOTAL 3,74,77 3,41,07 3,77,40 |
Profit/(Loss) 16,20 8,11 19,43 N
TOTAL 3,90,97 349,18 3,96,83 (@)
|
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What We Earned and How we Spent

(F in lakhs)
PARTICULARS 2013-14 2012-13 2011-12
1. What we earned
Sales and despatches & clinker transfer 3,23,89 2,84,27 3,32,73
Misc. Income 77,37 46,94 40,70
Accretion/(Decretion) to Semi-finished goods
and finished goods (10,29) 17,97 23,40
TOTAL 3,90,97 3,49,18 3,96,83
2. How we Spent
Raw Materials 41,16 36,65 39,11
Stores & packing Materials 18,80 15,34 16,90
Emp. Remuneration & Benefits 60,96 56,50 60,45
Power 63,58 46,32 47,76
Coal & fuel 86,18 81,48 94,23
Repairs & Maintenance 18,60 16,18 27,05
Selling Expenses 39,09 33,34 41,68
Interest 2,95 4,46 9,11
Depreciation 9,06 8,11 7,44
Other Expenses 34,39 42,69 33,67
SUB-TOTAL 3,74,77 3,41,07 3,77,40
Profit/(Loss) 16,20 8,11 19,43
TOTAL 3,90,97 3,49,18 3,96,83
Contribution to Exchequer
(F in lakhs)
PARTICULARS 2013-14 2012-13 2011-12
Excise Duty 28,30 32,56 38,20
Sales Tax 37,11 29,62 38,50
Royalty & Cess 8,74 7,05 7,68
TOTAL 74,15 69,23 84,38
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Sources & Application of Funds

(F in lakhs)
2013-14 2012-13 2011-12
PARTICULARS Sources Uses  Sources Uses  Sources Uses
A. Internal Generation :
Additions to Reserves & Surplus 16,20 0 8,11 0 19,43 0
Depreciation 9,06 1,43 8,11 2,55 7,44 97 &3\
Provisions 0 0 0 0 4,04 0 %
TOTAL 25,26 1,43 16,22 2,55 30,91 97 &
B. Longterm sources & uses >
Share Capital 0 0 0 0 0 0
Long term loans 0 0 0 0 1,67 0 Z
Investments 0 0 0 0 0 0 Z
Additions to Fixed Assets 0 1391 0 43,44 0 23,64
TOTAL 0 13,91 0 43,44 1,67 23,64 C
C. Short Term Sources & uses >
Increase/(Decrease) in 0 9,20 30,72 0 0 8,66 I—
working capital
Deferred Revenue 0 72 0 95 69 0
Expn. written off ;U
TOTAL 0 9,92 30,72 95 69 8,66 I I I
Summary -U
Internal Generation 25,26 1,43 16,22 2,55 30,91 97 O
Long term sources & uses 0 13,91 0 43,44 1,67 23,64 ;U
Short term sources & uses 0 9,92 30,72 95 69 8,66 _I
|
TOTAL 25,26 25,26 46,94 46,94 33,27 33,27 N
|

29




3
N
>
Z
Z
-
>
.
A
[Tl
U
O
A
T
N
o
=
®
=
~

Value Added Statement

(F in lakhs)
PARTICULARS 2013-14 2012-13 2011-12
Value of Production, Sales & Services 3,13,60 3,02,18 3,56,13
Less : Direct Materials consumed 1,41,59 1,28,93 1,45,18
Value Added 1,72,01 1,73,25 2,10,95
Other Misc. Income 77,37 46,94 40,70
Distributed as follows :
Employees :
Salaries, Wages and other benefits 60,96 56,50 60,45
Suppliers of Materials & Services:
Stores & Spares 15,54 12,94 24,60
Power 63,58 46,32 47,76
Repairs & Maintenance 7,61 7,78 7,51
Other production expenses 8,64 6,71 7,90
Selling Expenses 39,09 33,34 41,68
Others 25,75 35,92 25,77
TOTAL 1,60,21 1,43,01 1,55,22
Suppliers of Capital:
Interest on Govt. Loans 0 0 1,67
Interest on Other Loans 2,95 4,46 7,44
TOTAL 2,95 4,46 9,11
Retained in Business:
Depreciation for Replacement of Assets 9,06 8,11 7,44
Profit/(Loss) 16,20 8,11 19,43
TOTAL 25,26 16,22 26,87
Average Number of Employees 9,07 906 907
Value Added per Employee (¥ in lakhs) 18,96 19,12 23,26
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Ten Year Digest (F in lakhs)

PARTICULARS 2013-14 2012-13  2011-12  2010-11  2009-10 2008-09 2007-08 2006-07 2005-06 2004-05
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS

Sales & despatches
and Accretion/

(Decretion) to stock 31360 30218 35613 30286 33426 32356 29209 28903 19523 14889
Other Income 7737 4694 4070 5893 3462 4402 2325 14906 94724 946
Raw Materials consumed 4116 5137 4899 3969 3630 3412 2883 2911 3616 2058
Stores & packing material 1880 1534 1690 1703 1640 1670 1368 1531 1216 1065
consumed

Employees Remuneration

& Benefits 6096 5650 6045 4997 4597 5724 3689 3595 6943 2654
Interest 295 446 911 3683 3752 3738 3465 3110 1152 18672
Depreciation 906 811 744 774 899 1107 1150 1669 1687 1851
Other Manufacturing

Expenses 24184 20523 23451 18340 17095 15852 14890 14332 16449 11429
Profit (+)/Loss (-) 1620 811 1943 2713 5275 5255 4089 16661 83184  (21894)

BALANCE SHEET

Equity 81141 81141 81140 81140 81140 81140 81140 80609 44682 42928
Reserves & Surplus 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Loans 37338 37338 37338 37172 46875 44083 44519 41772 88288 174213
Net Fixed Assets 12741 12911 9863 10224 10734 11474 10982 11990 13600 15199
Current Assets 38412 40710 42486 39269 49033 41763 37285 29141 19898 15192

Current Liabilities &

Provisions 33813 37033 35737 33137 36059 37404 38116 37305 35513 34945
Capital W.1.P. 5512 4713 3973 2051 1577 1329 2224 1375 1081 1105
Other Assets

(Including DRE) 1891 1821 1726 1795 1907 1963 1931 1738 1802 5304
Other Intangible Assets 93736 95356 96167 98110 100823 106098 111353 115442 132102 215286
Capital Employed 17338 16588 16612 16356 27533 19499 13179 15943 9514 1259
No. of Employees (Nos.) 907 906 907 988 1078 1159 1460 1523 1570 1586
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2014

(X inlakhs)
PARTICULARS NOTE AS AT 31ST AS AT 31ST
NO MARCH 2014 MARCH 2013
I.  EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) SHAREHOLDER'S FUNDS
a) Share Capital 1 8,11,41 8,11,41
b) Reserves & Surplus 2 (9,37,36) (9,53,56)
(20 SHAREAPPLICATION MONEY PENDING 0 0
ALLOTMENT (1,25,95) (1,42,15)
(3) NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
a) Long Term Borrowing 3 1,87,90 1,87,90
b. b) Other Long Term Liabilities 4 3,34,23 3,76,01
§ ¢) Long Term Provisions 5 99,06 97,75
6,21,19 6,61,66
\ (4) CURRENTLIABILTIES
\ a) Short Term Borrowings 6 0 0
b) Trade Payables 7 16,75 16,05
> c) Other Current Liabilities 8 56,68 55,63
d) Short Term Provisions 9 16,89 10,37
Z 90,32 82,05
Z TOTAL 5,85,56 6,01,56
Il. ASSETS
C (1) NONCURRENTASSETS
a) Fixed Assets
> i) Tangible Assets 10 1,27,41 1,29,11
I_ i) Capital work in Progress n 55,10 47,12
i) Intangible Assets-Under Development  11A 2 2
b) Non-Current Investments 12 2,28 2,28
;U c) Longterm loans and Advances 13 19,26 19,56
d) Other non-current Assets 14 75 76
m e) Unamortised expenses 15 16,65 15,93
TOTAL NON CURRENT ASSETS 2,21,47 2,14,78
-U (2) CURRENTASSETS
a) Current Investments 16 0 0
O b) Inventories 17 1,48,88 1,62,36
c) Trade Receivables 18 10,59 16,67
;U d) Cash and Cash equivalents 19 1,67,68 1,76,72
_l e) Short Term loans and Advances 20 28,06 21,61
f) Other Current Assets 21 8,38 9,42
! 3,64,09 3,86,78
N TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS _ _
o TOTAL 5,85,56 6,01,56
H Significant Accounting Policies, (Notes No. 32) and the
w accompanying notes no. 1 to 31 forming part of the Financial Statements
I Place : New Delhi Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Dated : 03/07/2014 (AK SHARMA) SCAGRAWAL (R.P. TAK)
H Dy. Company Secretary Director-Finance  Chairman & Managing Director
_h As per our report of even date attached
For SPG ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
FIRM REG. NO-011217N

Place : New Delhi (S P GOEL)
Dated : 03/07/2014 Partner
Membership No. 083131
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2014

Zin lakhs)
PARTICULARS NOTE For the Year For the Year
NO ended 31st ended 31st
March 2014 March 2013
REVENUE
I Revenue from operations
a) Sale of Products (Including Sale of
Clinker ¥ 478 Lakhs) 3,63,03 3,16,56
Less:- Excise Duty 39,14 32,29
3,23,89 2,84,27
b) Other Operating Revenues 63 3,08 K}\,
Net from operation 3,24,52 2,87,35 %
Il Other Income 22 33,69 40,31 \
Il Total Revenues 3,568,21 3,27,66 \
EXPENSES
Cost of Materials Consumed 23 41,26 36,75 >
Purchase of Clinker 0 14,72
Change in Inventories of Finished Goods, Z
Work-in-progress and Stock in Trade 24 10,29 (17,97) Z
Employees Benefits Expenses 25 60,96 56,50
Other Expenses 26 2,60,64 2,15,70 C
Finance Cost 27 2,95 4,46
Depreciation and Amortisation 8,96 8,01 >
IV Total Expenses 3,85,06 3,18,17 |_
V  Profit /(Loss) before Exceptional and (26,85) 9,49
Extraordinary Item ;U
VI  Exceptional Items 28(A) 43,05 3,55
VIl Profit /(Loss) before Extraordinary ltems 16,20 13,04 rrl
VIII Extraordinary items 28(C) 0 (4,93)
IX Profit /(Loss) before tax 16,20 8,11 -U
X Tax Expense of Continuing operations 0 0
Xl Profit/(Loss) for the year from (12,78) 20,38 O
continuing Operations
XII' Profit/(Loss) from discontinuing 28(D) 28,98 (12,27) ;U
operations
Xl Tax Expense of discontinuing operations 0 0 _I
XIV Profit/(Loss) from discontinuing operations 28,98 (12,27) I
After Tax N
XV Profit/ (Loss) for the year 16,20 8,11 O
Significant Accounting Policies, (Note No. 32) and the accompanying H
notes no. 1 to 31 forming part of the Financial Statements w
Place : New Delhi Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- |
Dated : 03/07/2014 (AK SHARMA) SC AGRAWAL (R.P. TAK) H
Dy. Company Secretary Director-Finance  Chairman & Managing Director -b

As per our report of even date attached
For SPG ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

FIRM REG. NO-011217N

Place : New Delhi (S P GOEL)
Dated : 03/07/2014 Partner
Membership No. 083131
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NOTE NO. 1 SHARE CAPITAL

R inlakhs)
PARTICULARS AS AT 31ST AS AT 31ST
MARCH 2014 MARCH 2013
Authorised
5000000 Equity Shares (Previous Year 5,00,00 5,00,00
5000000) of T 1000/- each
4000000 0.01% non-cumulative 4,00,00 4,00,00
Redeemable Pref. Share of ¥ 1000/-
each (Previous Year 4000000) 9,00,00 9,00,00

Issued, Subscribed & Fully Paid up

4559749 Equity Shares of ¥ 1000/- each 4,55,98 4,55,98
Fully Paid Up (Previous year 4559749 Shares)

3554325 0.01% Non-cumulative

Redeemable Pref. Share of ¥ 1000/- each 3,55,43 3,55,43
(Previous year 3554325 Shares)
Total 8,11,41 8,11,41

Reconciliation of number of equity sharesoutstanding at thebeginning and at theend of the

year
AS AT 31ST AS AT 31ST
MARCH 2014 MARCH 2013
Number of Shares outstanding as at the beginning of the year 4,55,97,49 4,14,22,49
Add: Number of shares Alloted during the year 0 41,75,00
Number of Shares outstanding as at the end of the year 4,55,97,49 4,55,97,49

Reconciliation of number of preferenceshar esoutstanding at thebeginningand at theend of
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the year
AS AT 31ST AS AT 31ST
MARCH 2014 MARCH 2013
Number of Shares outstanding as at the beginning of the year 3,55,43,25 3,55,43,25
Add: Number of shares Alloted during the year 0 0
Number of Shares outstanding as at the end of the year 3,55,43,25 3,55,43,25
Details of shareholder holding more than 5% share in the
Corporation
Name/Class of share holder - Govt of India
-Equity Shares 100% 100%
-Preference Shares 100% 100%
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NOTE NO. 2 RESERVES AND SURPLUS

(X in lakhs)
PARTICULARS AS AT 31ST AS AT 31ST
MARCH 2014 MARCH 2013
Surplus/(Deficit) in statement of Profit and loss
As per Last Balance Sheet (9,53,56) (9,61,67)
Less:- Profit During the Year 16,20 8,11
Closing Blance (9,37,36) (9,53,56) \ R
NOTE NO. 3 LONG TERM BORROWINGS :
(? in |akhS) Z
PARTICULARS AS AT 31ST AS AT 31ST
MARCH 2014 MARCH 2013 (
Unsecured >
Govt. Loans 1,50,90 1,50,90
Inter Corporate Borrowings 37,00 37,00 I
Total 1,87,90 1,87,90 ;U
Details of Default in respect of Loans & Borrowings* 'U
(Fin lakhs) O
S.No | PARTICULARS Loan Default 2013-14 2012-13
Amount| Since Principal | Interest [ Principal | Interest ;U
1. M/s. Goa Shipyard Ltd. 3000 1995 3000 1369 3000 1369 —I
|
2. M/s. ONGC Ltd. 700 1991 700 4794 700 4794 N
3. |Gowt. Of India 15090 |Since Long 15090 0 15090 0 (-
Total 18790 18790 6163 18790 6163 H
*As per Sanctioned Scheme payment of above Plan Loan & Borrowings shall be (P
made out of sale proceeds of Non-Operating Units I 3
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NOTE NO. 4 OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES

(% in lakhs)
PARTICULARS AS AT 31ST AS AT 31ST
MARCH 2014 MARCH 2013

Trade Payable
-MSMEs 81 92
-Others 29,89 30,60
Security & Earnest Money Received 19,09 14,61
Advance from Customers 8,55 6,04
Sales Tax Payable 11,71 12,00
Power 24,28 66,58
Royalty Payable 5,07 8,41
Interest Accrued and due on Borrowing- Govt Loan 1,23,85 1,23,85
Interest Accrued and due on Borrowing-Others 61,63 61,63
Others Payable 49,35 51,37
Total ESm—
3,34,23 3,76,01

NOTE NO. 5 LONG TERM PROVISIONS
(% in lakhs)
PARTICULARS AS AT 31ST AS AT 31ST
MARCH 2014 MARCH 2013
Gratuity 34,95 35,27
Capital work in progress 47 3
Earned leave liability 15,44 14,52
Others 48,20 47,93
Total 99,06 97,75
NOTE NO. 6 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

(Z in lakhs)
PARTICULARS AS AT 31ST AS AT 31ST
MARCH 2014 MARCH 2013
Loan from Bank 0 0
Others 0 0
Total 0 0



NOTE NO. 7 TRADE PAYABLE

(Z in lakhs)
PARTICULARS AS AT 31ST AS AT 31ST
MARCH 2014 MARCH 2013
Trade Payable
MSMEs 52 24
Others 16,23 15,81
Total 16,75 16,05
NOTE NO. 8 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

(% in lakhs)

PARTICULARS AS AT 31ST AS AT 31ST
MARCH 2014 MARCH 2013

Advance from customers 9,25 9,72
Security and Earnest Money Deposits received 7,79 8,37
Sales tax payable 7,82 7,54
Excise duty payable 1,11 83
Power dues 7,82 5,07
Dues to Employees 6,45 7,99
Royalty payable 93 16
Others payable 15,51 15,95
Total 56,68 55,63

NOTE NO. 9 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

(% in lakhs)

PARTICULARS AS AT 31ST AS AT 31ST
MARCH 2014 MARCH 2013

Gratuity 6,13 77
Earned Leave liabilities 2,31 42
Other provisions 8,45 9,18
Total 16,89 10,37
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NOTE NO. 10 FIXED ASSETS

Tangible Assets (Z in Lakhs)
GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
PARTICULARS As at 1st Add-/  Deduct  Train/ Asat3lst Asat1st Forthe  Train/ Adj./ Asat3lst Asat3lst Asat3lst
April, Adjust ions/  Traout March, April, Yexr  Traout Disp- March, March, March,
2013 ments Sdles 2004 03 osal 04 04 03
Works
Land Freehold 553 501 0 0 1054 146 0 0 0 146 908 407
Land Leasehold 481 0 0 0 481 158 0 0 0 158 323 323
Roads & Culverts 654 0 0 0 654 333 11 0 0 344 310 321
Plant Buildings 8884 0 0 0 8884 7558 185 0 0 7743 1141 1326
Non-Plant Buildings 1054 0 0 0 1054 528 17 0 0 545 509 526
Water Supply, 1015 0 0 0 1015 961 1 0 0 962 53 54
Drainage & Sewerage
Railway Siding 1823 0 0 0 1823 1533 11 0 0 1544 279 290
Electrical Installation 1970 0 0 0 1970 1810 13 0 0 1823 147 160
Plant & Machinery 46116 212 0 0 46328 38018 600 0 0 38618 7710 8098
Aerial Ropeway 706 0 0 0 706 672 0 0 0 672 34 34
Railway Rolling Stock 423 0 0 0 423 406 0 0 0 406 17 17
Quarry Equipments 2741 0 135 0 2606 2576 4 0 124 2456 150 165
Vehicles 445 9 14 0 440 364 11 0 10 365 75 81
Furniture &Fixtures 266 0 0 0 266 247 2 0 0 249 17 19
Office Equipments 424 21 0 0 445 375 9 0 0 384 61 49
Misc. Equipments 824 8 9 0 823 700 8 0 8 700 123 124
P&M Costing ?5000/- 49 1 0 0 50 49 1 0 0 50 0 0
TOTAL WORKS 68428 752 158 0 69022 56434 873 0 142 57165 11857 11994
(} in lakhs)
GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
PARTICULARS As at 1st Add-/ Deduct Train/  Asat3lst Asat1st Forthe  Train/ Adj./ Asat3lst Asat3lst Asat3lst
April, Adjust ions/ Traout March, April, Year  Traout Disp- March, March, March,
2013 ments Sdes 4 2013 osal 04 04 2013
TOWN SHIP
Land Freehold 19 0 0 0 19 0 0 0 0 0 19 19
Land Leasehold 29 0 0 0 29 0 0 0 0 0 29 29
Roads & Culverts 39 0 0 0 39 19 1 0 0 20 19 20
Residential & Welfare
Buildings 1754 0 0 0 1754 934 28 0 0 962 792 820
Water Supply, Drainage
& Sewerage 158 0 0 0 158 152 0 0 0 152 6 6
Electrical Installation 41 0 0 0 41 40 0 0 0 40 1 1
Vehicles 123 0 1 0 122 105 4 0 1 108 14 18
Furniture & Fixtures 20 0 0 0 20 18 0 0 0 18 2 2
Office Equipments 3 0 0 0 8 3 0 0 0 3 0 0
Misc. Equipments 20 0 0 0 20 18 0 0 0 18 2 2
Total Township 2206 0 1 0 2205 1289 33 0 1 1321 884 917
Total Works 70634 752 159 0 71227 57723 906 0 143 58486 12741 12911
& Township
Previous Year 67031 3869 266 0 70634 57167 811 0 255 57723 12911 9863
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NOTE NO. 10 FIXED ASSETS (Contd...)

Depreciation charged to :-
CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

Statement of Profit & Loss 8,96 8,01

Quarry (Note -23) 10 10
9,06 8,11

DEPRECIATION RELATING TO :

Depreciation on following Electrical Installations, Non Plant & Residential Buildings have been
charged at rates which are higher than prescribed in Schedule XIV of the Companies Act, 1956 on the
basis of technical evaluation of estimated commercial life of the assets (total financial implication of
T Nil previous year ¥ 0.23 lacs) on 11 KV switch gears, cables, trenches, rail track, yard area, fencing
& melting @ 3.84%, control room @ 2.4% ND/PT/LA/PI isolators with and without ES, AC/DC board @
6.25%, LA @ 7.14%, Control & Relay Panel Feeder & Transformer @ 5.55%, Control Cables
@ 9%, MPEB Quarters @ 2.43%.

NOTE NO. 11 CAPITAL WORKS IN PROGRESS

(X in lakhs)
PARTICULARS BALANCEASAT  ADDITIONS ADJUSTMENTS CAPITALISED BALANCEASAT
1ST APRIL, 2013 DURING DURING 31ST MARCH,
THEYEAR THE YEAR 2014
Mechanical Consultancy 1,15 5 0 0 1,20
Civil Engineering Works 16,47 4,68 & 0 21,12
Plant & Machinery 26,94 4,93 0 2,12 29,75
Incl. Awaiting Erection
Erection Expenses of Plant 1 0 0 0 1
& Machinery
Incidental Expenditure 1,35 1 0 0 1,36
Pending Allocation (Refer Annex.)
Capital Stores 12 0 0 0 12
Others 1,08 49 0 0 1,57
TOTAL 47,12 10,16 8 2,12 515,113
Provision -WIP
Civil Engg, Works 0 0 3 0 S
TOTAL 47,12 10,16 6 2,12 55,10

NOTE NO.11(A) CAPITAL WORKS IN PROGRESS (Intangible Assets)
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PARTICULARS BALANCEASAT  ADDITIONS ADJUSTMENTS CAPITALISED BALANCEASAT
1ST APRIL, 2013 DURING DURING  31STMARCH,

THE YEAR THE YEAR 2014

Software Development
TOTAL
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ANNEXURE OF NOTE-11 INCIDENTAL EXPENDITURE DURING
CONSTRUCTION PERIOD ACCOUNT

(F in Lakhs)

PARTICULARS AS AT 31ST AS AT 31ST

MARCH 2014 MARCH 2013
Employees Remuneration and Benefits
Salaries, Wages & Allowances 0 7
Total remuneration 0 7
Misc. Expenses 2 3
Legal Expenses 12 0
Security Expenses 9 8
Net Expenditure during the year 23 18
Bal. Tfd. to NYO Expansion 22 9
Addition during the year 1 9
Summary of IEDC Account
Opening Balance of IEDC 135 1,26
Addition during the year 1 9
Less:- Capitalised during the year 0 0
Adjustment during the year 0 0
Closing balance of IEDC TFD. to capital WIP 136 1,35
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NOTE NO.12 NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS

(¥ in Lakhs)

Market Value Book Value Market Value Book Value

PARTICULARS as at as at As at as at
31-03-2014  31-03-2014 31-03-2013 31-03-2013
Long Term Investments
Quoted Shares (Fully Paid) At Cost
() 31 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/-each of
Andhra Cement Co Ltd. M. value@ @ @ @ @
T 5.64 per share on NSE (Previous year
3 6.55 per Share)
(i) 280 Equity Shares (Including 180 Bonus 3 @ 3 @
Shares) of ¥ 10/- each of ACC Ltd.
Converted from 28 shares of ¥ 100 each,
New shares certificates are awaited
Market Value @ ¥ 1362.00 Per share on
NSE (Previous Year ¥ 1159.20 per Share)
Unquoted Shares (Fully Paid) At Cost
() 1 Equity Share of ¥ 10/- each of Assam
Bengal Cement Co Ltd.* - @ - @
(i) 79 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- - @ - @
each of Jaipur Udyog Ltd.
(i) 40 Equity Shares of F 5/-
each of Sone Valley Cement Co. Ltd - @ - @
(iv) 5531520 Equity Shares of F10/- each 3,22 3,22
of AP Gas Power Corporation Ltd.
(Incl 2315520 Bonus Shares) (1610680
Shares sold including 134000 Bonus 94 94
Shares) Balance Held 3920840 Shares —_— 2,28 o 2,28
of ¥ 10/- each (Including 2181520
Bonus Shares)
TOTAL NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS 2,28 2,28
Aggregate of Quoted Investments
Cost - @ - @
Market Value & - 3 -
Aggregate of Unquoted Investments
Cost 2,28 2,28
TOTAL NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS 2,28 2,28

@ Amount less than ¥ 1,00,000/-

* Yet to be transferred in the name of the Corporation
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NOTE No. 13 LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

(F in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS AS AT 31ST AS AT 31ST
MARCH 2014 MARCH 2013
Capital Advances
- Secured, Considered Good 61 61
- Unsecured, Considered Good 1,91 1,91
- Doubtful 13 13
Less: Allowance for Bad and Doubtful Advances 13 13
b, Sub Total 2,52 2,52
Q Deposits
\ - Central Excise
- Secured, Considered Good 0 0
- Unsecured, Considered Good 1,48 1,85
- Doubtful 28 28
> Less : Allowance for Bad and Doubtful Advances 28 28
2 Sub Total 1,48 1,85
C Other Deposits
- Secured, Considered Good 0 0
> - Unsecured, Considered Good 10,52 9,75
- Doubtful 25 16
| Less : Allowance for Bad and Doubtful Advances 25 16
;U Sub Total 10,52 9,75
m Contractors & Suppliers
- Secured, Considered Good 0 0
-U - Unsecured, Considered Good 43 79
- Doubtful 2,62 2,33
O Less : Allowance for Bad and Doubtful Advances 2,62 2,33
;U Sub Total 43 79
I I Balance with Govt. Deptt.
- Secured, Considered Good 0 0
N - Unsecured, Considered Good 1,29 1,18
o - Doubtful 52 52
I 3 Less : Allowance for Bad and Doubtful Advances 52 52
(@) Sub Total 1,29 1,18
I —_— —_—
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NOTE No. 13 LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES (Contd.)

(¥ in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS AS AT 31ST AS AT 31ST
MARCH 2014 MARCH 2013
Insurance & Claims Others
- Secured, Considered Good 0 0
- Unsecured, Considered Good 49 75
- Doubtful 2,04 1,78
Less : Allowance for Bad and Doubtful Advances 2,04 1,78
Sub Total 49 75
Loans & Advances to Employees
- Secured, Considered Good 1 1
- Unsecured, Considered Good 0 0
- Doubtful 0 0
Less : Allowance for Bad and Doubtful Loan & Advances 0 0
Sub Total 1 1
Claims Recoverable Railways
- Secured, Considered Good 0 0
- Unsecured, Considered Good 7 7
- Doubtful 3,88 3,88
Less : Allowance for Bad and Doubtful Advances 3,88 3,88
Sub Total 7 7
ED Relief Recoverable
- Secured, Considered Good 0 0
- Unsecured, Considered Good 29 29
- Doubtful 93 93
Less : Allowance for Bad and Doubtful Advances 93 93
Sub Total 29 29
Recoverable from Employees
- Secured, Considered Good 0 0
- Unsecured, Considered Good 1 1
- Doubtful 8 8
Less : Allowance for Bad and Doubtful Advances 8 8
Sub Total 1 1
Recoverable from Outside Party
- Secured, Considered Good 0 0
- Unsecured, Considered Good 2,15 2,34
- Doubtful 8,55 7,16
Less : Allowance for Bad and Doubtful Advances 8,55 7,16
Sub Total 2,15 2,34
Shortage Losses pending Investigation
- Secured, Considered Good 0 0
- Unsecured, Considered Good 0 0
- Doubtful 5,90 5,90
Less : Allowance for Bad and Doubtful Advances 5,90 5,90
Sub Total 0 0
Grand Total 19,26 19,56
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NOTE No. 14 OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS

(F in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS AS AT 31ST AS AT 31ST
MARCH 2014 MARCH 2013
A) Long Term Trade Receivable 0 0
(Including Trade Receivable on Deffered Credit Term):
B) Interest Accrued and Due on Loans & Advances
(Unsecured, Considered Good) 75 76
Total 75 76
NOTE No. 15 UNAMORTISED EXPENSES
(¥ in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS AS AT 31ST AS AT 31ST
MARCH 2014 MARCH 2013
Quarry Development Expenditure
Opening Balance 15,93 14,98
Additions 2,46 3,52
18,39 18,50
Less : Adjusted/Capitalized 1,74 2,57
Total 16,65 15,93
NOTE No. 16 CURRENT INVESTMENTS
(¥ in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS AS AT 31ST AS AT 31ST
MARCH 2014 MARCH 2013
Current Investments:
A) Non Trade Investments 0 0
Total 0 0
1) Quoted Investments 0
2) Unquoted Investments 0 0
Total 0 0
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NOTE No. 17 INVENTORIES
(As Verified, Valued and Certified by the Management)

(¥ in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS AS AT 31ST AS AT 31ST
MARCH 2014 MARCH 2013
a) Stores and Spares
-In Stock 66,52 70,40
-In Transit 12 29
Total 66,64 70,69 h\‘
b) Work in Progress %
-In Stock 39,94 51,91 ™
-In Transit 0 0 \
Total 39,94 51,91 >
c) Finished Goods
-In Stock 16,07 9,87 2
-In Transit 2,87 7,50 Z
Total 18,94 17,37 C
d) Raw Materials
-In Stock 9,87 10,00 >
-In Transit 8 2 I_
Total 9,90 10,02
e) Loose Tools ;U
-In Stock 1 2
-In Transit 0 0 I I I
Total 1 2 -U
f) Packing Materials O
-In Stock 92 51
-In Transit 0 0 ;U
Total 92 51 _I
- @ - I
g) Coal I\ )
-In Stock 9.20 8,61
-In Transit 0 0 O
Total 9,20 8,61 I:
h) Scrap 1
-In Stock 3,44 3,33 I A
-In Transit 0 0 [
Total 3,44 3,33
Total Inventory 1,48,99 1,62,46
Less: Unrealisable Inventory n 10
Grand Total 1,48,88 1,62,36
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NOTE No. 18 TRADE RECEIVABLES

(¥ in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS AS AT 31ST AS AT 31ST
MARCH 2014 MARCH 2013
A) Trade Receivables Outstanding for a period exceeding
six months:-
-Sucured, Considered Good 48 0
-Unsecured, Considered Good 34 5,00
-Doubtful 15,11 12,02
Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful debts 15,11 12,02
Total (A) 82 5,00
B) Others Trade Recivables:
-Sucured, Considered Good 72 72
-Unsecured, Considered Good 9,05 10,95
-Doubtful 0 0
Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful debts 0 0
Total (B) 9,77 11,67
Total (A+B) 10,59 16,67
NOTE No. 19 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
(¥ in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS AS AT 31ST AS AT 31ST
MARCH 2014 MARCH 2013
Cashin hand 2
Remittances in transit 0
Cheques /DD in hand 1,33 72
Bank Deposits* 1,50,54 1,57,11
Balance with Banks - on Current Accounts 7,71 11,81
Total 1,59,60 1,69,67
Bank Balances held as margin money in form
of FDR’s Against Guarantees/Latter of credit
Guarantees 8,08 7,05
Letter of Credit 0 0
Grand Total

1,67,68

1,76,72

*Note: Bank deposits includes deposits of ¥ 80.00 lakhs (Previous Year ¥ 2470.00 Lakhs) whose maturity

period is more than 12 months.
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NOTE No. 20 SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

47

(¥ in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS AS AT 31ST AS AT 31ST

MARCH 2014 MARCH 2013
Balance with Govt. Deptt.
-Secured, Considered Good 0 0
-Unsecured, Considered Good 3,28 3,42
-Doubtful 0 0
Less: Allowance for Bad and Doubtful Advances 0 0
Sub Total 3,28 3,42
Contractors & Suppliers
-Secured, Considered Good 0 0
-Unsecured, Considered Good 8,32 5,09
-Doubtful 3 0
Less: Allowance for Bad and Doubtful Advances 3 0
Sub Total 8,32 5,09
Other Deposit
-Secured, Considered Good 0 0
-Unsecured, Considered Good 2,88 10
-Doubtful 0 0
Less: Allowance for Bad and Doubtful Advances 0 0
Sub Total 2,88 10
Insurance & Claims Others
-Secured, Considered Good 0 0
-Unsecured, Considered Good 15 8
-Doubtful 0 0
Less: Allowance for Bad and Doubtful Advances 0 0
Sub Total 15 8
Laons & Advances to Employees
-Secured, Considered Good 2 4
-Unsecured, Considered Good 9 11
-Doubtful 0 0
Less: Allowance for Bad and Doubtful Advances 0 0
Sub Total 1 15
ED/Vat Relief Recoverable
-Secured, Considered Good 0 0
-Unsecured, Considered Good 6,70 5,81
-Doubtful 0 0
Less: Allowance for Bad and Doubtful Advances 0 0
Sub Total 6,70 5,81
Recoverable from Employees
-Secured, Considered Good 33 21
-Unsecured, Considered Good 29 01
-Doubtful 0 0
Less: Allowance for Bad and Doubtful Advances 0 0
Sub Total 62 22
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NOTE No. 20 SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES (Contd.)

48

(¥ in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS AS AT 31ST AS AT 31ST
MARCH 2014 MARCH 2013
Recoverable from Outside Party
-Secured, Considered Good 0 0
-Unsecured, Considered Good 6,00 6,74
-Doubtful 65 0
Less: Allowance for Bad and Doubtful Advances 65 0
k\ Sub Total 6,00 6,74
Q Grand Total 28,06 21,61
> NOTE No. 21 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Z (F in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS AS AT 31ST AS AT 31ST
Z MARCH 2014 MARCH 2013
C Interest Accrued on term deposit 8,88 9,42
I_ Total 8,88 9,42
| | | NOTE No. 22 OTHER INCOME
'U (Z in Lakhs)
O PARTICULARS FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31ST ENDED 31ST
;U MARCH 2014 MARCH 2013
_l Income from
|
N Rent from Property 10,47 8,89
O Interest on loans and Advances-Employees. 7 1
H Receipts form Township 47 43
00 Prior Period Income (Net) (Note No. 28 B) 0 4,98
| ! y Excess Provision written back 31 2,48
p Bank Interest 17,25 18,24
Misc. Income 4,82 4,46
Profit on sale of Discarded Assets 30 72
Total 33,69 40,31



NOTE No. 23 COST OF RAW MATERIALS CONSUMED

(¥ in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS FOR THE YEAR ENDED FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH 2014 31ST MARCH 2013
Opening Balance 10,00 10,82
Acquisition during the year
Limestone Raising, Quarrying & Transportation @ 24,85 24,53
(Refer Detalis below)
Other Raw Materials Purchased 16,28 11,40
Sub total il 46,75 &3\!
Less Closing Stock 9,87 10,00 &
Total Raw Materials Consumed 41,26 36,75 \
@ Limestone Raising, Quarrying & >
Transportation
Limestone Raising & Payments to Contractors 5,63 6,72 2
Employees Remuneration & Benefits
Salaries, Wages & Bonus 4,91 4,49 Z
Gratuity Paid 9 16 C
Benefits to Employees 0 4
Contribution to Provident Fund 28 25 >
Contribution to Pension Fund 5 6
Leave Encashment 9 9 |
Medical Expenses 23 14
Provision for Gratuity 61 32 ;U
Provision for Earned Leave 30 16
Stores Consumed 6,56 571 I I I
Gross Amount 2,84 2,72
Less: Amount Included under Repairs 1,87 1,46 -U
97 1,26 O
Power 63 65
Fuel 60 30
Rates & Taxes 15 23 ;U
Insurance 0 2 —I
Royalty & Cess 7,18 7,04 1
Quarry Development Expenditure written Off 1,74 2,57 N
Travelling Expenses 1 1
Other Expenses 1,87 1,97 O
Depreciation 10 10
12,28 12,89
Repairs-Machinery 99 67 CIA)
- Building 6 10
- Others 82 70 I
— 1,87 1,47 N
Sub Total 27,31 28,05
Less: Quarry Development Expenditure 2,46 3,52
Total 24,85 24,53
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NOTE No. 24 CHANGE IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS,
WORK IN PROGRESS AND STOCK IN TRADE

(F in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31ST ENDED 31ST
MARCH 2014 MARCH 2013
Semi-Finished Goods
- Closing Stock 39,94 51,91
- Opening Stock 51,91 38,65
(11,97) 13,26
Finished Goods
- Closing Stock 16,07 9,87
- Opening Stock 9,87 5,82
6,20 4,05
Finished Goods in Transit
- Closing Stock 2,87 7,50
- Opening Stock 7,50 6,57
(4,63) 93
Scrap Stock
- Closing Stock 3,44 3,33
- Opening Stock S8 3,60
1 27
Total Accretion/(Decretion) (10,29) 17,97
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NOTE No. 25 EMPLOYEES BENEFITS EXPENSES*

(F in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31ST ENDED 31ST

MARCH 2014 MARCH 2013

Salaries, Wages & Bonus 44,02 40,77
Gratuity Paid 55 1,03
Benefits to Employees 8 13
Provision for Earned Leave 2,57 2,20
Contribution to Provident Fund 2,91 2,52
Contribution to Pension Fund 44 54
Medical Expenses 2,60 2,59
Leave Encashment 1,25 78
Provision for Gratuity 4,52 3,84
Staff Welfare Expenses 2,02 2,10
Total 60,96 56,50

*Includes CMD and Directors Remuneration as under ;

Salaries and Allowances 74 64
Contribution to Provident Fund 5 4
Contribution to Employed Pension Fund 0 0
Provision for Gratuity 5 4
Other Benefits 2 5
Earned Leave Liability 4 4

In addition, Chairman & Managing Director and full time Directors are also allowed use of company vehicle

for non duty journey upto 1000 kms. per month on payment of ¥ 2000/- per month.
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NOTE No. 26 OTHER EXPENSES

(F in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31ST ENDED 31ST
MARCH 2014 MARCH 2013
Power 63,58 46,32
Coal 86,01 78,90
Fuel Ol 17 2,58
Rent 22 24
Excise Duty 2,47 2,13
Rates & Taxes 3,10 1,08
b. Insurance 19 28
Q Sub-Total 1,55,74 1,31,53
\ Repairs & Maintenance
Plant & Machinery 13,17 11,94
\ Buildings 1,91 1,39
Others 852 2,85
> Total 18,60 16,18
Other Production Expenses 8,64 6,71
Z Tools & Tackles Written Off 2 2
Z Travelling Expenses 1,03 1,17
Selling Expenses
C Freight on Cement 31,06 28,94
Handling Charges 7,50 4,00
> Secondary Transporation 10 0
Octoroi Paid 5 25
|_ Sales Promotion & Publicity 18 n
Other Selling Expenses 20 4
;U Total Selling Expense 39,09 33,34
Running Expenses of Vehicles 44 42
m Auditors’ Remuneration
Audit Fee 4 4
-U Reimbursement of Expenses 1 2
O In Other Capacity 1 1
Total Auditors Remunerations 6 _ 7
;U Cost Audit Fee 1 1
Cost Audit Expenses 0 0
—I Total Cost Audit Expenses 1 _ 1
| Subscriptions to CRI & Others 8 6
N Losses on Disposal of Fixed Assets 0 0
o Communication Charges 33 35
Printing & Stationary 26 25
H Hire Charges on Data Processing 2 2
w Legal and Professional Fees 99 73
1 Security Expenses 3,83 3,01
H Training of Workers & Supervisors 4 4
Miscellaneous Expenses* 3,34 2,99
.h Payment to Contract Labour 2,99 2,32
Expenses on closed project 22 9
Provision for Doubtful Debts & Advances 5,84 1,05
Prior Period expencses (Net) 27 0
Refr Note No. 28(B)]
Sub-Total 2,41,84 2,00,36
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NOTE No. 26 OTHER EXPENSES (contd...)

Stores and Spare Parts

Gross Amount 15,54 12,94
Less: Incld. Under Repairs & Maint. 10,99 8,40
Net Stores & Spares Consumed 4,55 4,54
Packing Materials 14,25 10,80
Total 2,60,64 2,15,70
*Includes :- Entertainment Expenses 0 0
Director Sitting Fees 2 2
NOTE No. 27 FINANCE COST
(¥ in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31ST ENDED 31ST
MARCH 2014 MARCH 2013
Interest on
-Deposits From Stockists 13 12
-Others 2,82 4,34
Total 2,95 4,46

NOTE No. 28 EXCEPTIONAL, EXTRA ORDINARY ITEMS &
ADJUSMENTS RELATING TO PAST YEARS

Note No. 28 (A) Exceptional Iltems

(¥ in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31ST ENDED 31ST
MARCH 2014 MARCH 2013
Income

Waiver of Interest /penalty as per Sanctioned Scheme 43,05 7,57
Total Exceptional Income (i) 43,05 7,57

Expenses
Interest 0 4,02
Total Exceptional Expences (ii) 0 4,02
Net Exceptional Items Income/ 43,05 3,55

(Expenses) (i-ii)
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NOTE : No. 28 (B) PRIOR PERIOD ITEMS

(F in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31ST ENDED 31ST
MARCH 2014 MARCH 2013
Income
Raw Materials 1 0
Stores & Spares 0 617
Employees Remuneration & Benefits 2 0
Sales 1 1
b{ Repairs & Maintenance 12 0
Q Rates and Taxes 4 0
\ Interest n 0
\ Power & Fuel 0 6
J Total Prior Period - Income (i) 31 6,24
Expenses
2 Repairs & Maintenance 18 9
Raw Materials 0 1,04
Z Stores & Packing Materials 8 0
C Demurrage 0 5
Selling Expenses 5 0
> Power & Fuel 0 1
Rates and Texes 12 0
| Freight Charges 0 7
Others 15 0
;U Total Prior Period Expenses (ii) 58 1,26
I Net Prior Period Income / (Expenses) (i-ii) 27) 4,98
;U NOTE : No. 28 (C) EXTRA-ORDINARY ITEMS
I I (F in Lakhs)
N PARTICULARS FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR
O ENDED 31ST ENDED 31ST
MARCH 2014 MARCH 2013
I Income 0 0
1 Total Extra Ordinary Income (i) 0 0
_h Expenses
Loss due to Burglary/theft at AKO 0 4,93
Total Extra-Ordinary Expenses (ii) 0 4,93
Net Extra-Ordinary Income/(Expenses) (i-ii) 0 (4,93)
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NOTE : NO. 28 (D)

STATEMENT OF REVENUE & EXPENSES OF CONTINUING AND
DISCONTINUING OPERATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2014

(F in Lakhs)
Continuing Operation Discontinuing Operation Total

PARTICULARS 2013-14 2012-13 2013-14  2012-13 2013-14 2012-13
A. Revenue :-
Turnover (Net) 3,23,89 2,84,27 0 0 3,23,89 2,84,27
Other Operationg Revenue 63 3,08 0 0 63 3,08
Accretion/(Decretion) to
Semi-Finished Goods and
Finished Goods (10,29) 17,99 0 2 (10,29) 17,97
Total Income 3,14,23 3,05,34 0 2 3,14,23 3,05,32
B. Expenses:-
Operating Expenses 3,56,62 3,18,64 15,19 13,04 3,71,81 3,31,68
Total Expenses 3,56,62 3,18,64 15,19 13,04 3,71,81 3,31,68
C. Profit/(Loss) (42,39) (13,30) (15,19) (13,06) (57,58) (26,36)

before interest & tax from
Operationg Activities

Interest Expenses 1,83 2,95 1,12 151 2,95 4,46
D. Profit/ (Loss) Before Tax (44,22) (16,25) (16,32) (14,57) (60,54) (30,82)

E. Income Tax 0 0 0 0 0 0

F. Profit/(Loss) from Oper- (44,22) (16,25) (16,32) (14,57) (60,54) (30,82
ating Activities after Tex

G. Otherlncome 31,44 36,63 2,25 3,68 33,69 40,31

H. Exceptional items-Income/ 0 0 43,05 3,55 43,05 3,55
(Expenditure)

I.  ExtraOrdinary items-Income 0 0 0 (4,93) 0 (4,93)
/(Expenditure)

J.  Net Profit/(Loss) from (12,78) 20,38 28,98 (12,27) 16,20 8,11
Operating Activities
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NOTE No. 29 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS-
(TO EXTENT NOT PROVIDED FOR )

(¥ in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS AS AT 31ST AS AT 31ST
MARCH 2014 MARCH 2013
A) Contingent Liabillities
a) Claims against the company not acknowledged as debts 4,52,39 4,34,44
b) Other money for which company is contingently liable 0 0
Total (A) 4,52,39 4,34,44
B) Commitments
a) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed 1,66,09 1,73,64
on the capital accounts and not provided for
b) Other Commitments (specific nature) 0 0
Total (B) 1,66,09 1,73,64
Total (A+B) 6,18,48 6,08,08
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NOTE No. 30 NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2014

1.

No effect has been given in the Accounts for claims counter claims lodged by the Corporation for
T 8452.41 Lakhs (Previous year ¥ 7243.53 lakhs) which are under arbitrationl pending in Courts etc.
as the outcome will be known only when award decree etc. are given.

(i)  No provision is made or considered necessary for Sales Tax liability on account of non-
receipt of ‘C’ ,’'D' and FI B-1! forms etc. upto the Balance Sheet date for ¥ 355.85 Lakhs (Previous
year ¥ 269.21 lakhs) as the same are expected to be received before final assessment is completed
and/or appeals are finalized. ..

(i) No provision has been made in respect of demands made for Sales Tax and Property Tax
aggregating to ¥ 1900.23 lakhs (Previous year ¥ 1900.23 lakhs) as the demands are Sub-judice.

(i)  During the year Income Tax Deptt. raised a demand of ¥ 2961.22 lakhs for the Assessment
Year 2007-08 vide order dated 31-03-2014 in respect of penalty levied u/s 271(1) ( ¢ ) of the Income
Tax Act. 1961 on account of concealment of income to the tune of ¥ 87,98,64,000/- mainly on
withdrawal of interest waived under the rehabilitation scheme approved by BIFR vide its order
dated 03-05-2006. No provision in the accounts has been considered in view of the appeal against
the order and the corporation also strongly believes the deletion of penalty in view of circular no. 5/
2009 dated 2/07/2009 of the CBDT and Sanctioned Scheme of Hon’ble BIFR.

(Iv) Interms of orders of the Assessing Officers (Income Tax Deptt.) for the Assessment Years
2006-07 & 2007-08, the Assessing Officers assessed income of ¥ 885,00,87,850/- and
T 87,98,64,000/- respectively and adjusted the same with brought forward losses of the company.
In view of the same, the assessed losses of the company have been reduced by
< 972,99,51,850/- The company has filed appeals and same are subject to decision of Appellate
Authorities.

Title deeds for land measuring ,1.06 acres (Mandhar), 5 Bighas (Bokajan), 0.146 hectares (Nayagaon),
495.75 acres (Akaltara), 10.12 acres ( Bhatinda Grinding Unit ) and lease deeds for 155.83 acres
(Nayagoan) and 58.81 acres (Adilabad), are yet to be executed. Further, the allotment of land
measuring 14.20 acres (Delhi Grinding Unit) on lease hold basis for 99 years was cancelled by the
DDA against which CCI has filed an appeal before the Hon’ble Delhi High Court which has ordered
to maintain status quo.

Mining leases in respect of Mandhar 1056.98 acres, Kurkunta 105.22 hectares, Nayagoan 336.85
hectares, Akaltara 398.65 hectares, Adilabad . 839.393 hectares, Rajban 172.30 Hectares and
Tandur 1516.07 acres, have expired. The applications for renewal of mining leases have been filed.
Pending renewal of these lease deeds, the limestone is being removed, wherever required for
manufacture of clinker/cement on provisional basis.

(i)  No provision has been made in the accounts for the consideration, if any, payable for acquisition
of Government lands, outside the CClI, Adilabad Township and used as road from Pump house to
National Highway No. 7 admeasuring 32 guntas for which alienation orders are awaited from Revenue
Department.

(i)  Railway siding of Jagadhari is operational since 1980 by the Rajban unit as CCI private
Railway siding. During the year, Sr. Divisional Manager (Commercial), Ambala Cantt. vide letter no
641 C/264/JUD dated 13-06-2013 raised a demand of ¥ 1308.66 lakh as license fee for the period
from 0104- 2010 to 31-03-2014 which is not tenable. The Railways has been informed about this
unjustified action vide our letter dated 24-06-2013. Therefore no provision is considered necessary.

()  Liability for un-paid Excise Duty amounting to ¥ 88.56 lakhs ( Previous year ¥ 30.54 lakhs )
has been provided for in respect of 16912.693 MT ( Previous year 6316.450 MT ) of closing stock
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11.

of naked cement lying in Silos as on 31 st March, 2014. Liability for cess amounting to ¥ 0.13 lakhs
( Previous year ¥ 0.10 lakhs ) has also been provided for on cement stock of 16912.693 MT (
Previous year 6316.450 MT ) as on 31 st March .2014. However, the said treatment does not vitiate
true and fair view of Statement of Profit & Loss of the Corporation.

(i)  Specified industrial units existing before 7th January’2003 and undertaking substantial
expansion of at least 25% by 31.03.2010 are exempted for payment of excise duty on finished
goods. However, in case of Rajban unit, Excise Authorities has raised demand of ¥ 1375.00 lakhs
on account of excise duty on “Clinker” which is being produced in the course of cement production
and is being captively consumed, for which no provision is considered necessary. Although Excise
Duty of ¥ 227.71 lakhs for the period Sept. 2012 to Feb. 2013 was deposited under protest, the
case of excise duty is pending before the Hon’ble Supreme Court and Commissioner (Appeal),
Central Excise.

The shares of various Companies (face value of 2.37.79 lakhs), held by late Shri R.K.Dalmia and
kept as security with erstwhile Dalmia Dadri Cement Limited against loan of ¥ 214.00 lakhs taken
by him, have been taken possession of shares in earlier years. Although these shares were valued
at ¥ 2.80 lakhs (at realisable value) but were considered doubtful and accordingly provided for in
earlier years.

Pending execution of lease deed in favour of the Corporation in respect of Building at Scope
Complex, New Delhi, the cost thereof of ¥ 266.58 lakhs excluding Electrical Installation of ¥ 5.70
lakhs, is being amortised provisionally @ 1.63% per annum by way of depreciation.

A reference was made to Board of Industrial & Financial Reconstruction under section 15(1) of Sick
Industrial Co. (SP) Act, 1985 vide letter No. SEC/84/96/513 dt. 25.04.96. The Company was declared
sick vide Hon’ble BIFR letter No. 501/96-BENCH IV SOL dt. 8.8.96. Hon’ble BIFR in its hearing
held on 21.03.2006 has approved the Rehabilitation Scheme prepared by M/s. IFCI (OA) and
approved by Govt. of India. The Sanctioned Scheme was circulated by Hon’ble BIFR on 03.05.2006
which inter alia envisaged settlement of secured and unsecured creditors and expansion/
technological upgradation of 3 operating plants and closure / sale of remaining 7 non-operating
plants. As per sanctioned scheme closure has been made at six units and employees have been
separated under VSS except Adilabad unit where matter is pending before the Hon’ble High Court
of Andhra Pradesh. Further the sanctioned scheme is under implementation

() Reliefs and concessions in respect of Creditors, State Governments, Other Govt. Departments
and Agencies etc. will be considered appropriately as and when such payments are made and such
concessions/ reliefs become certain without any contingency attached to it or approval for the
same is received, as the case may be.

(i)  Plan Loan from Government of India (interest free) amounting to ¥150.90 crores ( Previous
year ¥ 150.90 crores) will be repaid from the sale proceeds of seven non operating units as per the
sanctioned scheme dated 3rd May 2006 of Hon'ble BIFR.Further,interest accrued amount of
T 123.85 crores on Non Plan Loan provided by Govt.of India has been freezed with effect from
01.04.2011.The interest will be paid out of sale proceeds of Non-operating Units.

Production at the following units has been discontinued from the dates mentioned against each
unit:

i) Mandhar (Chhatisgarh) 06/06/1996
ii)  Charkhi Dadri (Haryana) 14/08/1996
iii)  Akaltara (Chhatisgarh) 09/12/1996
iv)  Nayagaon (Madhya Pradesh) & 30/06/1997

Nayagaon Expansion
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v)  Kurkunta (Karnataka) 01/11/1998

Vi) Adilabad (Andhra Pradesh) 05/11/1998
vii  A)  Delhi Grinding Unit 08/02/1999
B) Bhatinda Grinding Unit Not commissioned

The Draft Rehabilitation Scheme (DRS) prepared by IFCI (OA) was approved by Hon’ble BIFR in its
hearing held on 21.03.2006 and sanctioned scheme circulated on 03.05.2006, envisaged settlement
of secured and unsecured creditors and closure | sale of above 7 non-operating units. The market
value of the assets in respect of the above 7 units as mentioned in the said scheme is higher than
book value of Assets. Similarly, the market value of the Assets in respect of units Bokajan, Rajban

& Tandur are expected to be much more than the Book Value of the Assets. Hence, there is no &3\,
indication of a potential impairment loss. Therefore, no provision for impairment loss has been %
considered in the Accounts. \
12.  The special auditor appointed by SBI Caps, Merchant Bankers, as per the terms of the MOU/ Sale \
agreement in respect of Yerraguntala Unit had submitted their report. Pending reconciliation and
confirmation with Mis. India Cement Ltd., necessary liabilities as found accruing, on date of the >
sale has already been considered in the accounts. Z
13.  As per Sanctioned Scheme of Hon’ble BIFR and approval of concerned authorities an amount of
T 4304.95 lakhs being waiver of interest, penalty etc. in respect of outstanding Mining | Power dues 2
has. been written back and shown under Exceptional Income in Note No. 28A. C
14.  Deferred Tax Assetsl Liabilities are not recognized in the absence of virtual certainty of realization >
of the deferred tax assets within the allowable period under the Income Tax Act.
15.  Depreciation on fixed assets is charged off as per rates and manner provided in Schedule-XIV of I
the companies Act., 1956, except in the cases of certain electrical installation and non plant
residential buildings where the same has been charged at rates which are higher than those prescribed ;U
in Schedule-XIV of the companies Act., 1956 ( Details given in Note-10). I-I-I
16.  For classification of current and non current balances under current liabilities, the stipulations -U
contained in the Sanctioned Scheme have been kept in view besides its nature.
17.  Keeping in view the nature of business & Geographical status of the Corporation, the segment O
reporting under AS-17 is not applicable. ;U
18.  Details of provision as per Accounting Standard-29, Refer Note 5 & 9 _I
Z(in Crores) |
Units Opening Adjustment/ Addition during Closing O
Balance Paid during the the year Balance
year
Current |Previous | Current | Previous Current | Previous Current | Previous w
Year year year year year year year year year 1
Gratuity 36.04| 32.01 0.10 0.11 5.14 4.14 41.08 36.04 H
Bonus 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -b
Capital work 0.03 0.03 0.00 0.00 0.44 0.00 0.47 0.03
in progress
E. L. liability 1494 12.84 0.06 0.26 2.87 2.36 17.75 14.94
Others 57.11| 5825 16.98 58.66 16.52 57.52 56.65 57.11
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19. Details of interest due / paid to MICRO SMALL & MEDIUM ENTERPRISES (MSMES)
(Fin lakhs)
S.No Description Current Year Previous Year

The principal amount remaining unpaid to supplier as at the 133 116
end of accounting year
The interest due thereon remaining unpaid to supplier at the 288 274
end of accounting year
The amount of interest paid in terms of Section 16, along 0 0
with the amount of the payment made to the supplier
beyond the appointed day during the year
The amount of interest due and payable for the period of 0 0
delay in making payment (which have been paid but beyond
the appointed day during the year) but without adding the
interest specified under the Act.
The amount of interest accrued during the year and 14 16
remaining unpaid at the end of the accounting year.
The amount of further interest remaining due and payable 288 274
even in the succeeding years, until such date when the
interest dues as above are actually paid to the small
enterprises for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible
expenditure under Section 23 of the Act.

20.

i)

ii)

V)

Employee’s Benefits as per Accounting Standard 15 (Revised-2005)

The Corporation has adopted Accounting Standard 15 (Revised-2005) — Employees Benefits as per
details given below:

Provident Fund

The Corporation pays fixed contribution of P.F. at pre-determined rates to a separate Trust which
invests the funds in permitted securities. The Trust is required to pay a minimum rate of interest on
contribution to the members of the Trust. Loss of the P.F. Trust, if any, is borne by the Corporation.

Gratuity

The Corporation has a defined gratuity plan. Every employee is entitled to get gratuity as per
provisions of the Gratuity Act. The liability of gratuity is recognized on the basis of actuarial valuation.

Leave Encashment

Leave encashment is payable to the eligible employees who have accumulated EL, HPL etc. The
liability towards leave encashment is recognized on the basis of actuarial valuation.

Other Defined Retirement Benefit

The Corporation has a Scheme for settlement at home town for employees and dependants at the
time of Superannuation. This is recognized in the Profit & Loss Account on the basis of acturial
valuation.

The summarize position of various defined benefits recognized in the Profit and Loss Account and
Balance Sheet are as under:-
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A.

Expenses recognized in Statement of Profit & Loss

(Fin lakhs)
Gratuity Leave encahsment Other defined
retirement benefits
31.3.2013 |31.3.2014 | 31.3.2013 |31.3.2014 | 31.3.2013 | 31.3.2014
a)| Current service cost | 132.06 147.05 66.25 77.47 0.98 1.04
b) | Interest cost 246.97 279.25 101.54 118.30 2.01 2.14
c)| Net actuarial (gain)/ | 135.73 121.77 118.43 201.73 (0.13) (0.53)
loss recognized in
the period
d) | Expenses recognized | 514.75 548.07 286.22 397.50 2.85 2.66
in the statement of
profit & losses
B. Amounts recognized in Balance Sheet
(Zin lakhs)
Gratuity Leave encahsment Other defined
retirement benefits
31.3.2013 |31.3.2014 | 31.3.2013 | 31.3.2014 | 31.3.2013 | 31.3.2014
a) | Present value of 3490.67 3994.19 1478.75 1759.72 26.81 29.31
obligation as at the
end of the period
b) | Funded status/ (3490.67) |(3994.19) | (1478.75) | (1759.72) | (26.81) (29.31)
Difference
c)| Net asset/ (liability) | (3490.67) |(3994.19) | (1478.75) [ (1759.72) | (26.81) (29.31)
recognized in balance
sheet
C. Change in present value obligation
(Zin lakhs)
Gratuity Leave encahsment Other defined
retirement benefits
31.3.2013 | 31.3.2014 | 31.3.2013 | 31.3.2014 | 31.3.2014 | 31.3.2014
a) | Present value of 3087.15 3490.67 1269.31 1478.75 25.06 26.81
obligation as at the
beginning of the period
b) | Interest cost 246.97 279.25 101.54 118.30 2.01 2.14
c)| Current service cost |132.05 147.05 66.25 77.47 0.98 1.04
d) | Benefits paid (111.22) (44.56) (76.78) (116.53) (1.10) (0.15)
e)| Actuarial (gain)/ loss [135.72 121.77 118.43 201.73 (0.13) (0.53)
on obligation
f) | Present value of 3490.67 3994.19 1478.75 1759.72 26.81 29.31
obligation as at the
end of the period

61

>
Z
Z
-
>
—
0
[T]
U
O
0
T
N
o
H
&2
H
N




D. Amount for the current period

(Fin lakhs)
Gratuity Leave encahsment Other defined
retirement benefits
31.3.2013 (31.3.2014 | 31.3.2013 |31.3.2014 | 31.3.2013 |31.3.2014
a) | Present value of 3490.67 3994.19 1478.75 1759.72 26.81 29.31
obligation as at the
end of the period
b) | Surplus/(Deficit) (3490.67) |(3994.19) | (1478.75) |(1759.72) | (26.81) (29.31)
E. Actuarial Assumptions
S.No. | Description As at 31.3.2014
i) Retirement Age 60 years
ii) Age Withdrawal rate: %
Upto 30 years - 00.00
From31to44 - 1%
Above 44 - 1%
iii) Discounting rate 8.5 %
V) Future salary increase 6.5%

V) Expected return on plan assets -

21. Balances shown under advances, debtors and creditors etc. are subject to confirmation/
reconciliation. These include certain old balances pending scrutiny and adjustment. Necessary
effect would be given on completion of the same.

22.  No effect has been given in the books of Accounts for cases lying in various Courts for compensation
/ promotion/ claims of employees for service matters etc. as the amount thereof is unascertainable.

23.  Figures of the previous years have been split up and regrouped wherever necessary so as to
correspond to the current year figures.

Place : New Delhi Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Dated : 03/07/2014 (AKSHARMA) SCAGRAWAL (R.P. TAK)
Dy. Company Secretary Director -Finance Chairman & Managing Director

As per our report of even date attached
For SPG ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FIRM REG. NO-011217N

Place : New Delhi (S P GOEL)
Dated : 03/07/2014 Partner
Membership No. 083131
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NOTE No. 31 QUANTATIVE DETAILS

63

(Fin lakhs)
PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
1. Actual Production
1.1 Portland cement
Ordinary 756905 M. Tonnes 628555 M. Tonnes
Pozzolana 79360 M. Tonnes 79450 M. Tonnes
TOTAL 836265 M. Tonnes 708005 M. Tonnes
2. Clinker (A pre cement stage,material & 740490 M. Tonnes 700155 M. Tonnes
not an additional product)
2.1 Clinker Purchased 0 M. Tonnes 49922 M. Tonnes
3. Cement Despatches 831049 M. Tonnes 705614 M. Tonnes
Quantity Value Quantity Value
M. Tonnes (inlakhs) M. Tonnes (X in lakhs)
4. Opening Stock
Stock at Factory
Cement OPC 1,05,45 3,31 82,97 2,48
Cement PPC 3541 1,38 33,97 1,18
Stock at Dumps
Cement OPC 1,24,61 4,99 53,33 2,10
Cement PPC 3,84 19 1,36 6
In Transit OPC 1,88,97 7,43 1,72,58 6,45
In Transit PPC 1,32 7 2,64 12
Set/ Damaged Cement
Cement OPC 59,37 0 59,37 0
Cement PPC 30,16 0 30,16 0
TOTAL 5,49,13 17,37 4,36,38 12,39
Clinker 25,74,45 47,89 17,59,78 35,91
Clinker (Purchase) 0 0 1,07,11 2,23
TOTAL 25,74,45 47,89 18,66,89 38,14
5. Net Sales Incl. self consumption / transfer
(A) Cement OPC 75,12,03 3,19,63 61,36,73 2,83,32
(B) Cement PPC 8,09,34 0 7,91,86 0
(C) Self Comsumption OPC 8,25 0 33,16 0
(D) Self Comsumption PPC 0 0 2 0
(E) Export of cement 0 0 0 0
TOTAL 83,29,62 3,19,63 69,61,77 2,83,32
(F) Clinker 1,79,99 4,26 36,55 95
TOTAL 1,79,99 4,26 36,55 95
6.a) Closing Stock - Cement
Stock at Factory
Cementin Stock OPC 1,89,24 6,53 1,05,45 3,31
PPC 3,78 17 3541 1,38
Stock at Dumps
Cementin Stock OPC 2,14,54 8,77 1,24,61 4,99
PPC 10,64 60 3,84 19
In Transit OPC 61,81 2,42 1,88,97 7,43
In Transit PPC 7,92 45 1,32 7
Set / Damaged cement OPC 59,37 0 59,37 0
Set / Damaged cement PPC 30,16 0 30,16 0
Total 5,77,46 18,94 5,49,13 17,37

>
Z
Z
-
>
—
0
[T]
U
O
0
T
N
o
H
&2
H
N




NOTE No. 31 QUANTATIVE DETAILS (Contd...)

(% in lakhs)
PARTICULARS Current Year Previous Year
b) Closing Stock-Clinker
Clinker in Stock 17,59,77 36,34 25,74,45 47,89
Clinker (Purchase) 0 0 0 0
c) Cement- Used for Testing 0 0 0 0
Stock transfer to unit OPC 0 0 0 0
Shortages during transit OPC 4,66 0 551 0
N Shortages during transit PPC 4 0 2 12
Total 4,70 0 5,53 12
§ 7. Clinker - Used for cement grinding 80,39,59 2,10,19 67,56,66 1,85,59
\ 8. Raw Materials Consumed
Limestone 1,09,04,35 25,24 1,02,13,67 23,61
Laterite 89,97 28 83,61 20
> Iron ore 1,96,51 8,47 1,57,27 6,30
Gypsum 1,78,01 4,96 1,74,66 4,40
Z Shale 4,72,29 1,21 5,19,52 73
Fly Ash 1,10,03 82 1,54,67 1,29
Z Burnt Clay 84,44 28 51,80 22
C Others 0 0 0 0
Total Raw Material Consumed 41,26 36,75
> 9. Value of Imports calculated on CIF basis
I_ in respect of
i) Raw Materials 0 0 0 0
if) Components & Spare parts 0 0 0 0
m i) Capital Goods 0 0 0 0
10. Value of all imported Raw materials, Spare
I I I Parts & Components consumed during the
—U Year and value of all indigenous Raw-
materials spare parts and components
O similary consumed and the percentage
of each to total consumtion.
;U - Imported 0.37 21 12 8,11
- Indigenous 99.63 56,59 88 41,58
—I Total 1,00 56,80 1,00 49,69
|
N 11. Amount Remitted in Foreign Currency 0 0 0 0
o 12. Earnning in Foreign Exchange 0 0 0 0
- New Delhi Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
w Dated : 03/07/2014 (AK SHARMA) SC AGRAWAL (R.P. TAK)
I DY. COMPANY SECRETARY Director-Finance  Chairman & Managing Director
I As per our report of even date attached
.h For SPG Associates

Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 011217N

Sd/-
New Delhi (SP GOEL)
Dated : 03/07/2014 Partner

Membership No. 083131
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NOTE No. 32 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.

Basis of Accounting.

The accounts are prepared on historical cost convention adopting the accrual method of accounting
except for the following items which are accounted for on cash basis.

i) Liquidated damages/penalties/claims other than Railway & Insurance made are accounted for
on realization and included in miscellaneous Income.

i)  Profit/loss, if any, on surplus / slow moving / non-moving items etc. of stores and spares, is
accounted for only in the year of their disposal.

Revenue Recognition.

Sales are stated inclusive of Excise Duty and excluding Vat,/ Sales Tax. Excise duty is shown
separately.

Land & Amortization.

i) Land given free by the state Government is valued at nominal cost or on the basis of incidental
expenditure incurred on its acquisition.

i)  Land free hold under mining lease at quarry and land lease hold with less than 99 years lease
is amortized within a period of ten years from the date of commercial production of the respective
unit.

Investments.

i) Long term investments are stated at cost. Permanent decline in the value of such investments
is recognized and provided for.

i)  Current investments are stated at lower of cost and quoted / fair value. Unquoted current
investments are stated at cost.

Borrowing Costs.

Borrowing Costs that are attributable to acquisition or construction or production of qualifying assets
are capitalized as part of the costs of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that takes necessarily
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged to
revenue.

Inventories.
a) Valuation

i) Stores, spare parts and raw-materials except as indicated in (ii) below are stated at weighted
average cost. The obsolete/unserviceable stores and spares when determined, are treated as
scrap and valued at net realizable value.

i) Clinker and other semi-finished goods are stated at lower of unit's weighted average cost or
net realizable value on the basis of work back formula. However, in case of negative valuation, itis
stated at Nil value.

iii)  Finished goods at factories/projects/in dumps or in transit to dumps are stated at lower of
units weighted average cost or realizable value. Freight included in selling expenses upto dump is
included in value of finished goods lying at various dumps.

V)  The total quantity of various scrap items as at the close of each financial year is valued as per
rates available as per latest sale orders for respective items. However, where no such rates are
available because of scrap having been generated for the first time or not disposed off earlier, reserve
price fixed for disposal of such scrap items is adopted for the purpose of valuation.

b) Loose Tools & Tackles.
Tools and tackles are written off over a period of three years.
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10.

11.

Depreciation.

i) Depreciation on fixed assets is charged off on straight line method at the rates and in the
manner as prescribed in Schedule X1V of the Companies Act, 1956.

i)  Depreciation is provided on assets after they are completed and become available for use.

iii)  Depreciation on assets added during the year is charged prorata from the date they are
capitalized and upto the date these are discarded, /Sold / demolished/ destroyed.

V)  Anyindividual asset whose written down value is ¥ 5000/- or less at the beginning of the year
is fully depreciated during the year without retaining the residual value as it is considered insignificant.

V)  Anyindividual asset costing upto ¥ 5000/- purchased during the year is taken to gross block
and depreciated fully in the same year.

Deferred Revenue Expenditure.

i) Expenditure on Prospecting and Boring is treated as Deferred Revenue Expenditure and charged
off in three to five years after Units go into commercial production.

i)  Expenditure incurred on removal of over-burden etc. at the mines which is utilized for capital
works like laying roads, stockyard, crusher ramp etc. is capitalized. The rest of the expenditure
incurred on removal of over-burden etc. is treated initially as ‘Deferred Revenue Expenditure’ and is
charged off over the period for which the limestone exposed out of quarry development is available
for exploitation.

iii)  The cost of internal partitions and other fixtures in rented buildings are directly charged off in
the year of installation, but if the cost is more than rupees one lakh, the same is treated as Deferred
Revenue Expenditure and is charged off in three to five years.

V)  After start of commercial production of a Unit, initial full charge of high-chrome grinding media
is treated as Deferred Revenue Expenditure and written off over a period of three years. However,
make up charges are charged to Statement of Profit & Loss.

V)  In case there is no un-utilized grant/subsidy for Voluntary Retirement Scheme (VRS), then
terminal benefits which are attributable to VRS payment equivalent to one and a half months wages
for each completed year of service or wages for the balance period of service, whichever is less and
notice period pay are deferred and charged off during the remaining period of service of the individuals
or in a maximum period of 5 years, whichever is less. However, any expenditure incurred on VRS/
VSS on or after1/4/2003 will be recognized as an expense when it is incurred and charged off wholly
in that year itself.

Prior Period/Extra-ordinary Adjustments.

Expenditure / Receipts relating to the particular year, coming to notice after closure of the Accounts
i.e. after the cut off date are booked under the relevant head of expenditure / receipt of the next year,
if the amount involved is not more than ¥ 10,000/-. In case, the amount is more than
T 10,000/- the provisions contained in the Accounting Standard-5 of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India are applied for determination of its accountal under natural head of accounts of
current year / prior period / extra ordinary Expenditure / Receipts.

Accountal of Foreign Exchange Transaction.

Foreign loan liabilities are translated at the closing market exchange rates. Gains or losses on
settlement of transactions (a) during project period are credited/ debited to the relevant cost of
equipment those relating to spares and service are credited/ debited to IEDC, (b) after project has
gone into commercial production, the gains/ losses are credited/ debited to the relevant cost of
equipment but those relating to spares and services are charged off to Statement of Profit & Loss.
Depreciation on such adjustment to fixed assets is adjusted prospectively.

Government Grants/ Subsidies.

i) Government Grants/ Subsidies related to specific fixed assets are deducted from the gross
value of the concerned assets in arriving at their book value. Where the grants related to specific
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12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

fixed assets equals the whole or virtually the whole of the cost of the asset, the asset is valued at
nominal value or on the basis of incidental expenditure incurred on its acquisition/ installation.

i)  Grants for Voluntary Retirement Scheme, Transport Subsidy and other Revenue Grants are
deducted from the related expenditure.

iii)  Government Grants received under Central Investment Subsidy Scheme included in Central
Government Incentive for Industries in backward areas and other similar grants received from the
State Governments, where no repayment is ordinarily expected in respect thereof, the grants are
treated as Capital Reserve.

V)  Capital/ Revenue Grants/ Subsidies, other than those specified above, are accounted for as
per Accounting Standard-12 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Claims of the Corporation.

i)  Insurance claims are brought to account on the basis of Surveyor's Report and / or on the
basis of claims lodged where on account payments have been received. In case, however, where
surveyor’'s Report for events of loss occurred upto 315 March is not received before closing of the
Accounts, the disclosure to that effect is made in the form of Notes to the Accounts.

i)  Railway claims are brought to account on lodging of the claims.
Deposit Works.

In respect of Deposit Works in progress, the same are treated as Corporation’s Capital-work-in-
Progress and Incidental Expenditure during Construction Period is proportionately added to the
Deposit Work when the ownership is transferred and capitalized.

Staff Benefits.

i) Provision for gratuity under the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 and Company’s own Gratuity
Scheme is made in respect of all employees in service as on 1% January of each year in accordance
with the acturial valuation.

i)  Provision for earned leave / half pay leave etc. which is encashable on retirement or death of
an employee is made in respect of employees in service as on 1% January of each year in accordance
with the acturial valuation.

i) Liability for bonus is provided as per the provisions of Payment of Bonus Act, 1965 on Unitwise
basis and not Corporation as a whole. The liability for bonus for the Corporate Office is provided at
a rate which is average of the rates at which the bonus is provided for the other Units.

Premium on Redemption of Debentures.

Premium payable on redemption of debentures is charged to Statement of Profit & Loss /IEDC
Account in such equal instalments as the duration of debentures commencing from the year in
which debentures are allotted.

Pre-paid Expenses.

Expenditure of ¥ 10,000/- or less in each case incurred in advance of the following year(s) are
charged off as expenses of the current year.

Accounting for Bad & Doubtful Debts/ Loans / Advances etc.

i) Provision is made for doubtful debts/loans and advances when the same is considered doubtful
of recovery but chances of recovery subsist.

i)  Amounts are written off, when the efforts for recoveries have failed either due to legal process
or where it is considered litigation will not be fruitful and recovery is not possible.

Inter unit/ Zones / Corporate Office transfers.

i) Finished goods transferred by the Units are initially valued at Despatch Plan rates and the
quantity sold is then settled by the Zones at the actual net realizable value.

i) Inter Unit/ Zones / Corporate Office transfers of Fixed assets etc. are accounted for at book
value.
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20.

21.

Place
Dated

Place

iii)  Inter Unit Transfer of clinker is accounted for at its realizable rates (by work back method from
cement) and its losses in transit are absorbed in cost by the receiving Unit.

)  Inter Unit/ Zones/ Corporate Office balances are reconciled regularly and balance confirmations
obtained.

Classification of Expenditure .

i) Expenditure incurred on Repairs & Maintenance of fixed assets, including cost of stores &
spares except as shown as in (i) below, are charged to Statement Profit & Loss.

i)  Expenditure incurred on repairs and maintenance of fixed assets including cost of stores &
spares that increase the future benefits from the existing assets beyond its previously assessed
standard of performance is capitalized e.g. an increase in capacity.

iii)  Salaries and Wages

Salaries and wages incurred on Repairs and Maintenance of Plant & Machinery, Buildings etc. are
charged directly to Salaries and Wages Account.

V)  Other Sundry Expenses

Expenditure on parks, plantation of trees and purchase of tents and tarpaulins etc. are charged off
as revenue expenditure.

Indirect Expenses on Expansion Projects/ New Projects Adjacent to the Existing Plant.

The common expenses on administration, supervision etc. incurred by the existing plants are not
charged to the Expansion Project/ New Projects adjacent to the existing plants.

Allocation of Corporate Office Expenditure.

Net Revenue Expenditure / Income of the Corporate Office is allocated to all the units and projects
under construction on estimates based on the probable benefits or relatable to the different Units or
projects as decided by the management to their best assessment and judgment.

: New Delhi Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
: 03/07/2014 (AK SHARMA) SCAGRAWAL (R.P. TAK)
Dy. Company Secretary Director-Finance  Chairman & Managing Director

As per our report of even date attached
For SPG ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

FIRM REG. NO-011217N

: New Delhi (S P GOEL)
Dated :

03/07/2014 Partner
Membership No. 083131
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Cash Flow Statement for the Year ended 31st March 2014

(X in Lakhs)

PARTICULARS

Continuing Operation

Discontinuing Operation Total

2013-14 2012-13

2013-14 2012-13 | 2013-14 2012-13

CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit/Loss (-) after taxation
Add:-Adjustment for

Depreciation and amortisation (net)
Profit on disposal of Fixed Assets
Provision for doubtful debts loans and advances
Finance Cost

DRE Adjusted

Less:-

Interest & other Miscellaneous income
Excess Provision Written Back

Operating Profit Before Working

Capital Change:-

Changein working Capital :

Adjustment For (increase)/decrease in operating Assets:-
Inventories

Trade receivable

Short and Long term Loans & Advances
Other Current Assets

Other Non Current Assets

Adjustment FOr (increase)/decrease in operating Liabilities
Trade Payable

Other Long and Current Liabilities

Short and Long Term Provision

DRE (Addition)

Net Cash From Operating Activities
Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Purchase of Fixed Assets

Receipt on sale of Fixed Asets

Work in Progress

Net cash After Investing Activities
Cash from Financing Activities

Share Capital

Funds transferred to non-operating units
Loan Repayment to Govt of India
Secured & Unsecured Loans

Interest and other Receipts

Interest Paid

Net Cash from Financing Activities
Net Increase(+)/ Decrease(-) in Cash
& cash Equivalents

Cash And cash Equivalents (Opening)
Cash And cash Equivalents (Closing)

(12,78) 20,38 = 28,98 (12,27) 16,20 8,11
6,68 5,67 2,38 2,44 9,06 8,11
29 (72) 1 0 30 (72)
5,84 1,05 0 4,93 5,84 5,98
1,83 2,95 1,12 1,51 2,95 4,46
1,74 2,57 0 0 1,74 2,57
(31,73) (35,38) = (45,31)  (1,73)  (77,04) (37,11)
(12) (53) (19) (1,95 (31) (2.48)
(28,25)  (4,01) = (18,01)  (7.07)  (41,26) (11,08)
12,90  (8,70) 59 1,19 1349 (7.51)
2,99 4,14 0 0 2,99 4,14
(8,82) 2,53 2 (14) = (8,80) 2,39
0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

70 5,16 0 0 70 5,16
10,16 6,30 | (7.88)  (3,44) 2,28 2,86
7,01 2,17 | (1,63) 93 5,38 3,10
(2,46) (3,52 0 0 (246) (3,52
(5,77) 4,07  (21,91) (8,53) (27.68)  (4,46)
251 38,69 5,01 0 752 38,69
(36) (72) (3) 0 (39) (72)
7,98 7,41 0 0 7,98 7,41
(15,90) (41,31) = (26,89)  (8,53)  (42,79) (49,84)
0 0 0 0 0 0
(23,96)  (7,36) 23,96 7,36 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0
31,70 34,50 2,25 1,73 3395 36,23
(20) (8) 0 0 (20) (8)
(8,36) (14,25) (68) 56 (9,04) (13,69)
1,7596 1,90,21 76 20 176,72 1,90,41
1,67,60 1,75,96 8 76 167,68 1,76,72
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Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents :

(% in Lakhs)
Current Year Previous Year
Cash in Hand 2 3
Cheque in Hand 1,33 72
Bank Deposit 1,50,54 1,57,11
Current Account 7,71 11,81
Bank Balance held under - Guarantees 8,08 7,05
- Letter of Credits 0 0
Total 1,67,68 1,76,72

1. Additional working capital, as when needed, is proposed to be met out of own cash resources.

2. Bank deposits includes deposits of ¥ 80 Lakh (Previous ¥ 2470 Lakhs) whose maturity period is more than
12 months.

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
New Delhi (AK SHARMA) SCAGRAWAL (R.P. TAK)
Dated : 03/07/2014  Dy. Company Secretary Director-Finance Chairman & Managing Director

AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE

We have verified the above CASH FLOW STATEMENT of CEMENT CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED derived
from the audited annual financial statements for the year ended March 31,2014 and found the same to be drawn
in accordance therewith.

As per our report of even date attached
For SPG Associates.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 011217N

New Delhi SP GOEL (Partner)
Dated : 03/07/2014 Membership No. 083131

Details of Investment & Expenditure on Social Overheads
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(% in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
CAPITAL INVESTMENT
Township 20,41 20,41
Vehicles, Furniture & Misc. Equipment 1,64 1,65
TOTAL-CAPITAL INVESTMENT 22,05 22,06
EXPENDITURE ON SOCIAL OVERHEADS
Upkeep & Maintenance of Township 60 53
Depreciation 33 30
Subsidised Canteen 52 51
Subsidised Education 1,05 20
Subsidised Social & Clutural Activities 39 45
Other Expenses 5 3
TOTAL 2,92 2,72
DEDUCTION : RECEIPTS FROM TOWNSHIP 47 43
TOTAL NET EXPENDITURE ON SOCIAL OVERHEAD 2,45 2,29

70




INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
CEMENT CORPORATION

OF INDIA LIMITED, NEW DELHI.

REPORT ON THE
STATEMENTS

We have audited the accompanying financial
statements of CEMENT CORPORATION OF
INDIA LIMITED (“the Corporation™), which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31,
2014, the Statement of Profit and Loss and
Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information, in
which are incorporated eleven units (Mandhar,
Tandur, Charkhi Dadri, Akaltara, Nayagaon,
Nayagaon Expansion and Delhi Grinding Unit,
Kurkunta, Adilabad, Bokajan & Silchar
Grinding unit) audited by the branch auditors
appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India and Rajban (Himachal
Pradesh), Bhatinda Grinding unit and
Corporate Office audited by us.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBLITY FOR
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Corporation’s Management is responsible
for the preparation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of
the financial position, financial performance
and cash flows of the Corporation in
accordance with the Accounting Standards
notified under the Companies Act, 1956 (the
Act) read with the General Circular 15/2013
dated 13" September, 2013 of the Ministry
of Corporate Affairs in respect of Section 133
of the Companies Act, 2013 and in
accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India. This responsibility
includes the design, implementation and
maintenance of internal control relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Standards on Auditing issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
Those Standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform

FINANCIAL
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4,

the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are
free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to
obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant
to the Corporation’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in
order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the corporation’s internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

BASIS FOR QUALIFIED OPINION

a. Execution of title and lease deeds of
land of certain units in favour of
corporation continues to be pending
since long. Further, the allotment of
land measuring 14.20 acres on
leasehold basis for 99 years in respect
of Delhi Grinding Unit has been
cancelled by Delhi Development
Authority and the matter is pending
before the Hon’ble Delhi High
Court.[Refer Point No.3 of Note 30].

b.  Mining lease in respect of various units
of the Corporation has expired since
long. Corporation has applied for
renewal which is pending, [Refer Point
No. 4 of Note 30].

c.  Non determination and non-provision
of the liability arising out of alienation
orders is still awaited from revenue
department in respect of government
land outside CClI's Adilabad Township
and used as road from pump house to
national highway, [Refer Point No.5(i)
of Note 30].

d. Pending reconciliation, the effect of
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inconsistencies pointed out in the special
audit reportin relation to Yerraguntla unit
sold in 1998, has not been considered.
[Refer Point no.12 of Note 30].

Interest on Inter corporate loans of
Rs.3700.00 lakhs taken by the
corporation has not been provided for
after the cut off date of 31t March
2005, in terms of BIFR package.

In respect of certain units, no provision
has been made for interest on
outstanding statutory dues as all the
Units have not been following the same
practice uniformly. Its impact on the
Corporation’s profit cannot be quantified,
as the amount is not ascertainable.

The balances of certain Trade
receivables, Loan and Advances,
Trade Payables, Deposits to and from
Parties and other liabilities are subject
to confirmation and reconciliation. The
financial impact, if any arising out of
non-reconciliation is unascertainable.
[Refer Point No.21 of Note 30]

The Corporation is yet to receive Sales
Tax declaration Forms of the value of
Rs.355.85 Lakhs (Previous Year
Rs.269.21 Lakhs), the impact thereof
is not ascertainable. [Refer Point
No.2(i) of Note 30]

The Corporation has shown entire
Inventory of Rs.4312.35 Lakhs in
respect of closed Units under Current
Assets as against Non-Current Assets
inspite of the fact that this inventory is
lying as such since long and there is
no probability of consuming it in the
normal operating cycle of the Units as
the units have been put on sale as per
BIFR sanctioned scheme.

Trade Receivables amounting to
Rs.1511.00 Lakhs outstanding for more
than 3 years have been classified under
Current Assets as against Non-Current
though they have been identified as
Doubtful debts and provided for.

No provision has been made by the
corporation in respect of sales tax &
property tax aggregating to Rs.1900.23
Lakhs (previous year Rs.1900.23
Lakhs) as the demands are sub-judice,
[Refer Point No.2(ii) of Note 30].

No provision for Rs. 1602.71 Lakhs in
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respect of excise duty demand upto
February2013 on clinker which is
produced in normal course of cement
production and being captively
consumed at Rajban Unit has been made
in the accounts as the issue is under
appeal before Hon'’ble Supreme Court
of India and other appellate authorities.
The Unit has deposited Rs. 227.71 Lakhs
(including cenvat credit) under protest.
(Refer Point No. 6(ii) of Note 30).

m. During the year, Sr.Divisional
Manager(Commercial), Railways,
Ambala Cantt vide letter no 641C/264/
JUD dated 13.06.2013 raised demand
of Rs 1308.66 Lakhson CCI Private
Railway siding at Jagadhari as land
license fee for the period from
01.04.2010 to 31.03.2014 which unit
has declined to accept and informed
the Railway Authorities that their
demand is unjustified and not tenable.
Hence, unit has not considered
necessary to create any provision.
[Refer Point No.5(ii) of Note 30].

n. Assessments for the AY 2006-07 &
2007-08 have been completed U/s
143(3) read with section 147 of the
Income tax Act’'1961 resulting into
certain disallowances. As a result,
assessed brought forward losses of the
Corporation have been reduced by
Rs.973.00 Crores against which the
corporation has filed appeals which are
pending before Appellate Authorities.
[Refer Point No.2(iv) of Note 30].
Further, in respect of demand of
Rs.2961.22 Lakhs by Income tax
Authorities towards penalty u/s
271(1)(c) of the Income tax Act,1961
for the AY 2007-08, no provision has
been made as the matter is pending in
appeal and corporation believes it to
be deleted in view of the circular no. 5/
2009 dated 02/07/2009 of the CBDT.
[Refer Point No. 2(iii) of Note 30].

OPINION

Subject to our observations in Para 4 above
and consequential effect thereof, in our
opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to
us, the financial statements read together
with Note No. 30 & 32, give the information
required by the Act in the manner so required



and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India:

a. in the case of the Balance Sheet, of
the state of affairs of the Corporation
as at March 31, 2014;

b. inthe case of Statement of Profit and
Loss, of the Profit for the year ended
on that date; and

c. in the case of the Cash Flow
Statement, of the cash flows for the
year ended on that date.

6. REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND
REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS:

(i) As required by the Companies
(Auditor’'s Report) Order, 2003
(“theOrder”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-
section (4A)of section 227 of the Act,
we give in the Annexure a statement
on the matters specified in paragraphs
4 and 5 of the Order.

(i)  As required by section 227(3) of the
Act, we report that:

a. we have obtained all the information
and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b. inouropinion proper books of account
as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as appears from
our examination of those books.

c. theBalance Sheet, Statement of Profit
and Loss, and Cash FlowStatement
dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

d. in our opinion, the Balance Sheet,
Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash
Flow Statement comply with the
Accounting Standards notified under
the Act read with the General Circular
15/2013 dated 13" September, 2013
of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs in
respect of Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013;

e. vide notification No. 2/5/2001-CL.V
dated 22.03.2002 of the Department
of Company Affairs, Government of

Place: GURGAON
Date: JULY 3, 2014
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India, Government Companies have
been exempted from applicability of the
provisions of Section 274(1)(g) of the
Companies Act, 1956.

The financial statements of the
corporation have been prepared on
going concern basis despite:

It being declared a sick company
within the meaning of clause (O) of
Section 31 of sick industrial companies
(special provision) act 1985.

Corporation has accumulated losses
far in excess of paid up capital and
reserves.

BIFR sanctioned scheme pursuant to
its order dated 3 May 2006 for sale of
seven factories of the Corporation
including two units under Nayagaon
expansion.

The company’s ability to remain going
concern is largely contingent on the
successful implementation of revival
scheme as envisaged in the BIFR
package [Refer Point no. 9 of Note 30).
The financial statements do not include
any adjustment relating to
recoverability and classification of
recorded assets and liabilities that may
be necessary if the company is unable
to continue as going concern.

The company has seven factories and
a grinding unit at Delhi, where
operations were discontinued between
the years 1996 to 1999 and a grinding
unit at Bhatinda (Punjab) which did not
commence production, in respect of
which attention is drawn to Point No.
11 of Note 30. In view of the
Management, no provision for
impairment of assets under AS -28
issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India is required.
Similarly, in the case of current assets,
loans and advances and other assets
at such factories/units, no provision is
considered necessary, for decrease,
if any, in realizable value

For SPG ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 011217N

(S.P.GOEL)
PARTNER
M. No. : 083131
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Annexure to Independent Auditors Report

Referred to in Paragraph 6 (i) Under the heading
of “Report on other Legal and regulatory
requirement” of our Report of even date.

1. In respect of its Fixed Assets :

a)  The corporation has maintained proper
records showing full particulars
including quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets.

b) The fixed assets at some of the units
have not been verified by the
management, at some units these
were verified in phased manner, and
in other units, these were verified once
during the year. In cases where such
verification has been carried out, no
material discrepancies were noticed.

c) The assets disposed during the year
are not significant and therefore do not
affect the going concern assumption.

2. In respect of its inventories :

a) As explained to us, the inventory of
the raw materials, finished goods and
A & B category of stores and spares
at factory was physically verified and
as regard the inventory of C category
of stores and spares, the management
has a system of physical verification
such that all items thereof are
physically verified at least once in the
block of three years. Accordingly a
part of such inventory was physically
verified during the year. In our opinion,
the frequency of verification needs to
be increased in view of size and nature
of inventory.

b)  The procedures of physical verification
of inventories, except stores & spares
followed by the management is
reasonable and adequate in relation to
the size of the company and the nature
of its business. In case of stores &
spares, at some of the units, such
procedures need to be improved in
relation to the size and nature thereof.

c)  The Corporation has maintained proper
records of inventories and
discrepancies noticed on physical
verification of inventories as compared
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to book records were not material.

The corporation has not granted any
secured & unsecured loan to the other
companies covered in the register
maintained under section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956.

b)  Sub clause (b) is not applicable to the
Corporation.

c) Subclause (c) is not applicable to the
Corporation.

d) Subclause (d) is not applicable to the
Corporation.

e)  The Corporation has not taken any loan,
secured or unsecured from companies,
firms or other parties covered in register
maintained under section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956.

f) Sub clause (f) is not applicable to the

Corporation.

g) Subclause (g) is not applicable to the
Corporation.

4. In our opinion and according to the

information and explanation given to us, there are
adequate internal control systems commensurate
with the size of the Corporation and the nature of
its business with regard to purchase of inventories,
fixed assets, sale of goods and services. During
the course of our audit, we have not observed any
continuing failure to correct major weaknesses in
internal control system.

5. According to the information and explanation
given to us, we are of the opinion that the
Corporation has not entered into any transaction
that need to be entered in the register maintained
under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

6. According to the information and explanation
given to us, the Corporation has not accepted any
deposits from the public. Therefore, the provisions
of clause (vi) of the Paragraph 4 of the Order are
not applicable to the Corporation.

7. In our opinion, the Corporation has internal
audit system commensurate with its size and nature
of its business.However, the same needs to be
strengthened and improved further.

8. We have broadly reviewed the cost records
maintained by the Company pursuant to the
Company (Cost Accounting Records) Rules, 2011
prescribed by the Central Govt. under section 209



(2)(d) of the Companies Act, 1956 and are of the
opinion that prima facie the prescribed cost records
have been maintained. We have, however, not
made a detailed examination of the cost records
with a view to determine whether they are accurate
or complete.

9. In respect of statutory dues :

a) According to the records of the
Corporation, the undisputed statutory
dues including Employees State
Insurance, Income Tax, Royalty, Sales
Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Custom
Duty, and Excise Duty, Cess have
generally been deposited regularly with
the appropriate authorities.However, in
case of Provident Fund, there has been
delay in depositing the dues during the
year. In the following undisputed cases,
the paymentis in arrears as at Balance
Sheet date for a period of more than
six months from the date they became

payable :

Nature of Nature of Amount
Statute dues (ZIn Lakhs)
Local Sales Tax [ Sales Tax 1800.50
Corporation Tax | NALA Tax 51.13
Corporation Tax | Property Tax 542.31
Excise & Customs| Service Tax 2.29
Excise & Customs| Excise Duty 11.20
Corporation Tax | Royalty 876.64
Corporation Tax | Entry Tax 12.45
State Government | Mining Cess 86.34
Income tax Interest on Late 0.28

payment of

Income tax
Central Sales tax | CST 9.40
Local sales Tax | Surcharge/ 0.16

Additional tax
Industries Cesson 14.07
(Development Cement
and Regulation)
Act, 1951

In some of the above cases, amount
stated is inclusive of interest provided
for non-payment of outstanding dues.
In the absence of relevant information,
we are unable to quantify the amount
of interest included therein.
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b)  According to the records, there are no
dues of Income Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth
Tax, service Tax, Custom Duty, excise
duty, Cess which have not deposited
on account of any dispute, except the

following:
Particulars | Nature of Where Amount
dues Pending R in
lakhs)

Sales Tax Sales Tax APST Tribunal/ |1884.37
Financial
Commissioner/
Appropriate
Authority

Excise Duty | Excise Duty [Hon'ble 1375.00

on clinker Supreme Court
& Other
Appellate
Authorities
ESI ESI Hon'ble BIFR 64.61

Contribution | Contribution |and Regional
on contract Director-ESIC

labour
Income tax | Penalty U/s [Commissioner |2961.22
penalty 271(1)(c) of Income Tax

of the (Appeals)

Income tax

Act'1961

Property Tax| Property Tax |[Local Panchayat|23.35

10.  The accumulated losses of the company are
more than 50% of its net worth. The Corporation
has not incurred cash losses during the financial
year covered by our audit. However the Corporation
has also not incurred cash loss during the
immediately preceding financial year.

11.  The Corporation has defaulted in repayment
of principal amount of loan and interest thereon.
Details are given as under:

Particulars Amount Period of
(¥ in Lakhs) | default
Inter Corporate 3700.00 More than 12 years
Borrowings
Interest accrued | 6163.15 More than 12 years
on above
Govt. of India 15090.00 Since Long
12.  In our opinion and according to the

explanations given to us, the Corporation has not
granted any loans or advances on the basis of
security by way of pledge of shares, debentures or
other securities.

13.  The provisions of any Special Statute
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Applicable to Chit Fund, Nidhi Fund or Mutual Benefit
Fund/Societies are not applicable to the Corporation.

14. In our opinion and according to the
information and explanations given to us, the
Corporation is not a dealer or trader in shares,
securities, debentures and other investments.

15. In our opinion and according to the
explanations given to us, the Corporation has not
given any guarantee for loans taken by others from
banks and financial institutions.

16.  As per the explanation and the records of
the Corporation, it has not raised any term loans.

17.  According to the explanations given to us
and on an overall examination of the Balance Sheet
of the Corporation, we are of the opinion that no
fund raised on short term basis has been used for

Place: GURGAON
Date: JULY 3, 2014

long term investment and vice a versa.

18.  According to the explanation given to us,
the Corporation has not made any preferential
allotment of shares to parties and companies
covered in the register maintained under Section
301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

19.  According to the explanations given to us,
the Corporation has not issued debentures during
the year under audit.

20.  According to the explanations given to us,
the Corporation has not raised any money by way
of public issue during the year.

21.  According to the explanations given to us,
no fraud has been noticed or reported during the
year under audit on or by Corporation.

For SPG ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN:011217N

(S.P.GOEL)
PARTNER
M. No. : 083131

ADDENDUM TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 217(3) OF

THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956.

Management's replies to the observations stipulated in the Auditors Report dated 30-07-2014 are given

hereunder:-

ParaNo.4(atod & g, h, kton)

The position has been adequately explained in the relevant points in Note No. 30 forming part of the

Financial Statement.

Para No. 4(e& f)

By following the Sanctioned Scheme of Hon’ble BIFR.

Para No. 4(1&j)

By following guidance note on the revised schedule VI of the Companies Act. 1956

Para No. 6 (g)

The position regarding impairment of Assets of non-operating units has been explained in point no 11 of

Note 30 of the Financial Statement.



COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL
OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 619(4) OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1956
ON THE ACCOUNTS OF CEMENT CORPORATION OF INDIA
LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014

| forward the comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India
under Section 619(4) of the Companies Act, 1956 on the Accounts of
Cement Corporation of India Limited for the year ended 31st March,
2014. These comments may be printed in the Annual Report of the
Company.

Sd/-

(Suparna Deb)

Principal Director of Commercial Audit

Place : New Delhi. & Ex-officio Member Audit Board —II
Date : 22.08.2014 New Delhi.
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF
INDIA UNDER SECTION 619(4) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 ON
THE ACCOUNTS OF CEMENT CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED FOR
THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014

The preparation of financial statements of Cement Corporation of India
Limited for the year ended 31st March 2014 in accordance with the financial
reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 1956 is the
responsibility of the management of the company. The Statutory Auditor
appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section
619(2) of the Companies Act, 1956 are responsible for expressing opinion
on these financial statements under section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956
based on independent audit in accordance with the on auditing standards
prescribed by their professional body the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report
dated 3rd July 2014.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India have conducted a
supplementary audit under section 619(3) of the Companies Act, 1956 of
the financial statements of Cement Corporation of India Limited for the year
ended 31st March 2014. This supplementary audit has been carried out
independently without access to the working papers of the statutory auditor
and is limited primarily to the inquireis of the statutory auditor and company
personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records.
Based on my supplementary audit, nothing significant has come to my
knowledge which would give rise to any comment upon or supplement to
Statutory Auditor’s report under section 619(4) of the Companies Act, 1956.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

Sd/-

(Suparna Deb)

Principal Director of Commercial Audit

Place : New Delhi. & Ex-officio Member Audit Board —II
Date : 22.08.2014 New Delhi.
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Our Employees-Our Greatest Assets
HUMAN RESOURCES

“Human Resources” are of vital importance and significance to an enterprise and constitute a primary
segment of the total resources held. A peculiar aspect of “Human Resources” is that while these have
infinite potential yet whatever is realised out of this resources is generally akin to the tip of the iceberg the
remaining whole lot lying submerged untapped. Deliberate efforts have therefore, to be made to augment
the gap between ‘Actual’ and ‘potential’ “Human resources” may also be branded as “Mother Resources”
through the medium of which other scare resources viz. Machines, material, money are organised, co-
ordinated, directed and controlled. Maximum realisation of the Potentialities of this “Mother Resources” is
of crucial importance for the success of an enterprise. The in-house management and leadership styles
the participative, collaborative and supportive climate, the motivational environment, care concern and
fellow feelings for each other, the freedom and flexibility to operate within given frame-work of organisational
goals and objectives productivity oriented performance yard sticks and continued management’s positive
awareness for training & development effort to keep the threat of human obsolescence at bay are some of
the essential inputs for tapping this resource of human assets. Besides, the human resources, the highly
perishable by mere efflux of time unless they are effectively and meaningfully put to use continually.

A good insight into existing human potential can be well perceived through the profile of the human
power distributed professionwise and agewise 18.74% of the total employees strength of CCI represent
technically and professional qualified, degree/diploma holders. As such 23% of total strength of the
organisation are in the age group of 26-50 year. However, average age of our employees comesto 54 years.
The broad distribution of CCI's human force is as under:

Professional Profile

Sl. PARTICULARS No. of employees
No. As on As on
31.3.2014 31.3.2013
1. Post Graduate Engineers 2
2. Engineers with MBA 2
3. Graduate Engineers 36 35
4, CA/ICWA/ISASIACS 7
5. MBBS 0
6. MBAs 30 30
7. Engineer Diploma Holders 69 69
8. Professional Diploma holders 24 24
9. Post Graduate 46 46
10.  Graduates 138 138
11.  ITICertifecate Holders 165 165
12.  Others 388 388
TOTAL 907 906
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The age wise and category-wise distribution of employees as on 31.3.2014 is given below :

YEARS

CATEGORY <33 33- 38- 43 48- 53- 58& Total Avg.
35 40 45 50 55 Above Age

Executives 17 1 0 8 33 14 46 = 149 51
Supervisors 0 0 0 5 14 44 67 130 56
Artisans (Skilled workers) 0 0 0 19 65 140 139 =@ 363 54
Semi Skilled 0 0 0 5 13 15 28 61 54
Clerical & other Supporting Staff 0 0 0 3 22 55 65 145 55
Unskilled 0 0 0 1 2 3 53 59 58
TOTAL 17 1 0 41 149 301 398 907 54
Percentage 2% 0% 0% 5% 16% 33%  44% 100% 54

In the absence of clear cut, well defined and universally accepted model for evaluation of the
economic worth of human assets of a company an attempt has been made to assess the same, by
working out the present value of the anticipated future earnings of the employees taking into account the
present pay scales and the promotional policies being followed. The computation has been based on the
guidelines and principles enunciated in the economic models developed by Lev and Schwartz. (1971) Eric
Flamholtz (1974) and Taggi and Lau (1974) with appropriate modifications found necessary.

The total value of human assets of the company evaluated on the lines indicated above is as follows :

CATEGORY As at 31.3.2014 As at 31.3.2013 As at 31.3.2012

Value in No. of Value in No. of Value in No. of
Lakhs () Employees Lakhs (¥)  Employees Lakhs (¥) Employees

Executives 84,39.23 149 86,65.39 135 65,03.49 122
Supervisors 57,02.67 130 63,22.61 129 63,73.55 152
Skilled Workers 1,29,70.97 363 84,21.47 256 70,91.33 254
Semi-Skilled Workers 13,03.90 61 41,33.75 168 35,26.87 168
Clerical & Other
Supporting Staff 26,36.83 145 24,91.26 119 19,76.06 112
Unskilled workers 8,84.41 59 17,08.67 99 14,58.61 99
TOTAL 3,19,38.01 907 3,17,43.15 906 2,69,29.91 907

ACTIVITIES & PERFORMANCE PER EMPLOYEE

The performance & other indices of the corporation for the year 2013-2014, 2012-13, 2011-12,
measured in terms of per employee are as follows:-

Sl. PARTICULARS Unit 2013-14 2012-13 2011-12
1. Production MT 9,19 7,81 9,42
2. Sales turn over Ed 3,98,93,40 3,49,40,39 4,08,96,36
3. Profit/(Loss) 4 17,80,22 8,95,14 21,42,22
4.  Payments of Employees Ed 66,98,90 62,36,20 72,52,48
5. Interest on sums borrowed Ed 3,24,18 4,92,27 10,04,41
6. Provisions for replacement of assets Ed 9,95,60 8,95,14 8,20,28
7.  Social over heads Ed 2,69,23 2,52,75 1,59,87
8. Value added 4 1,89,02,20 1,91,22,51 2,32,57,99
9.  Contribution to exchequer Ed 81,48,35 76,41,28 94,24,72
10. Total Capital investment Ed 24,23,08 1,94,53,64 1,10,17,64
11. Capital employed 4 1,90,52,75 1,83,09,05 1,83,15,32
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The Annual Statement in the prescribed format showing the representation of SCs, STs and OBCs as on
01/01/2014 and number of appointments made during the preceding calendar year, as furnished to the
Government, is given below:

Representation of SCs/STs/OBCs No. of appointments made during the calendar year
(As on 01/01/2014) By Direct Recruitment By Promotion By Deputation/
Absorption

Groups Total No. SCs| STs| OBCs |[Total | SCs| STs | OBCs |Total SCs | STs | Total | SCs| STs

of Emplo

yees

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15
Group A 147 15 1 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Group B 132 19 3 13 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Group C 625 86 91 86 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Group D 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 908 124 95 103 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Manpower strength of Physically Challenged employees as on 01/01/2014, we have a total of 07 Physically
Challenged employees in CCl. The group wise manpower strength of Physically Challenged employees in
the Company as on 01/01/2014 is given below:

Groups Number of Employees Direct Recruitment Promotion
(During the calendar year)

(As on 01/01/2014) No. of Vacancies No. of Vacancies | No. of Vacancies| No. of Vacancies
Reserved Made (appointed) Reserved Made (appointed)
Total | VH [ HH OH | VH [HH | OH |TotalflVH|HH |OH | VH | HH | OH |[Total| VH |HH [OH
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 [10) 11 | 12 | 13 14 | 15 | 16 | 17 |18 | 19
Group A 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0Ol0]|O
Group B 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0Ol0]|O
Group C 5 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 0|0 0 0 0 0 0 0Ol0]|O
Group D 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 ofof|o 0 0 0 0 0 0|00
Total 7 0 0 7 0 0 0 ofof|o 0 0 0 0 0 0|00

Note: () VH stands for Visually Handicapped (persons suffering from blindness or low vision)
(i)  HH stands for Hearing Handicapped (persons suffering from hearing impairment)

(i) OH stands for Orthopaedically Handicapped (persons suffering from locomotor disability or
cerebral palsy)
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Salient features of our Units

MANDHAR (Distt. Raipur, Chhattisgarh)

This is the first unit of the Corporation, which went into production in July, 1970 adopting the wet process
and this was expanded to produce slag cement from November, 1978. The slag requirement is drawn from
Bhilai Steel Plant.

2013-14 2012-2013 2011-2012
Installed capacity (in lakh tonnes) 3.80 3.80 3.80
Production (in lakh tonnes) - - -
Value of Production (¥ in lakhs) - - -
Profit/(Loss) (¥ in lakhs) (1,27) 4,95 (1,29)

The production remained suspended due to unit being unviable.

KURKUNTA (Distt. Gulbarga, Karnataka)
This is the second wet process unit which went into production from October, 1972.

2013-14 2012-2013 2011-2012
Installed capacity (in lakh tonnes) 1.98 1.98 1.98
Production (in lakh tonnes) - - -
Value of Production (¥ in lakhs) - - -
Profit/(Loss) (¥ in lakhs) (1,83) (1,36) (1,15)
BOKAJAN (Distt. Karbi Anglong, Assam)
This unit is located in diffcult area in Karbi Anglong Distt. of Assam, set up more from a socio economic
point of view of serving the neighbouring areas with cement, rather than only from normal economic

consideration. Limestone for this unit is transported, by ropeway 18 Kms long, passing through difficult
terrain. The unit went into production from1st April, 1977.

2013-14 2012-2013 2011-2012
Installed capacity (in lakh tonnes) 1.98 1.98 1.98
Production (in lakh tonnes) 0.92 1.33 1.03
Value of Production (¥ in lakhs) 49.79 70,41 58,35
Profit/(Loss) (F in lakhs) (10,08) 2,10 (5,82)

RAJBAN (Distt. Sirmur, Himachal Pradesh)

This is yet another unit located in a hilly and difficult area. In addition to normal communication being
difficult, the unit is serviced for both inward movement of materials and outward movement of finished
products by road trasport for a considerable lead, as the Unit does not have nearby rail head. The entire
production of this factory has to be distributed by road. From the quarry situated in the hills, limestone is
transpoted by a ropeway of 9 kms. The unit is in commercial production from April, 1980.

2013-14 2012-2013 2011-2012
Installed capacity (in lakh tonnes) 2.48 2.48 2,48
Production (in lakh tonnes) 1.25 1.40 1.40
Value of Production (¥ in lakhs) 37,69 52,25 71,62
Profit/(Loss) (¥ in lakhs) (15,51) (9,23) (6,93)

NAYAGAON (Distt. Mandsaur, Madhya Pradesh)

This unit with an annual installed capacity of 4 lakh tonnes went into commercial production from 1st
March, 1982.

2013-14 2012-2013 2011-2012
Installed capacity (in lakh tonnes) 4.00 4.00 4.00
Production (in lakh tonnes) - - -
Value of Production (¥ in lakhs) - - -
Profit/(Loss) (¥ in lakhs) (1,28) (1,38) (1,25)
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Expansion project by another 10 lakh tonnes was undertaken on the concept of split location i.e. clinkerisation
at Nayagaon and grinding of clinker at Delhi and Bhatinda. Clinkerisation plant at Nayagaon and grinding
unit at Delhi have gone in to commercial production from 1.5.90.

NAYAGAON Expn. Including DGU & BGU

2013-14 2012-2013 2011-2012
Installed capacity (in lakh tonnes) 5.00 5.00 5.00
Production (in lakh tonnes) - - -
Value of Production (¥ in lakhs) - - -
Profit/(Loss) (F in lakhs) (1,49) (2,44) (2,73)

AKALTARA (Distt. Bilaspur, Chhattisgarh)
This unit went into commercial production from 1st April, 1981.

2013-14 2012-2013 2011-2012
Installed capacity (in lakh tonnes) 4.00 4.00 4.00
Production (in lakh tonnes) - - -
Value of Production (¥ in lakhs) - - -
Profit/(Loss) (¥ in lakhs) 3,28 (7,07) (2,04)

The production remained suspended due to unit being unviable.
CHARKHI DADRI (Distt. Bhiwani, Haryana)

This was a sick unit taken over by the Government of India and vested with CCI in June, 1981. After
rehabilitation within a short period, cement grinding was started by September, 1981 and clinker production
started subsequently. Out of two streams, only one was capable of rehabilitation.

2013-14 2012-2013 2011-2012
Installed capacity (in lakh tonnes) 1.74 1.74 1.74
Production (in lakh tonnes)
Value of Production (¥ in lakhs) - -
Profit/(Loss) (F in lakhs) (1,53) 1,49 (2,08)

The production remained suspended due to unit being unviable.

ADILABAD (Distt. Adilabad, Andhra Pradesh)
This unit went into commercial Production from Apri, 1984

2013-14 2012-2013 2011-2012
Installed capacity (in lakh tonnes) 4.00 4.00 4.00
Production (in lakh tonnes) - - -
Value of Production (¥ in lakhs) - - -
Profit/(Loss) (¥ in lakhs) 33,10 (6,46) (9,18)

TANDUR (Distt. K. V. Ranga Reddy, Andhra Pradesh)
This unit went into commercial production from 1st July, 1987

2013-14 2012-2013 2011-2012
Installed capacity (in lakh tonnes) 10.00 10.00 10.00
Production (in lakh tonnes) 6.19 4.35 6.11
Value of Production (¥ in lakhs) 2,06,75 2,05,81 2,64,84
Profit/(Loss) (¥ in lakhs) 12,81 27,51 51,90
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o1 IRRERS,

31 (eI Aved iR MU IR A, HUAT Bl 5041 a1 AH FAHT & §H AR TR MY A BT W
PRI §Y U MR I BT AT B &1 © | H Y I & TS 31 A, 2014 B R & 4R
AT g U3, I TRII BT A aY & fIy a1 3iR B oRd T 39 R Fews Jvsd 3iRk
ETRIeTD] B RUIS Y PR §Y TR BT 3G9 HR Y81 §| I XIS 3UD! Ygel 8 Aol fay 1Y
2 3lR amue! Jrgafd & # 8l g% Ug &

dRic ST

fUeel T2 & AP THY H R fefegael 8.5% B 3R &% Hglg PR & are el &l auf
H 5% W 9 o T | BN &F 47% & W il Hgfg b1 UHE BMeld g+ ¥eT| fafEior &5 @
feTe §1 9% 319 T FHGIR AT & SR a¥ & SR FRIMHS <67 | o7 av 2013—14 & SRM
IRA 7 a9 ¥R e e IfieaRel] AR Al Sod Ud FR=IR eI &1 AHAT 6T | R8s
BT JERBIRT b & oY Iz &R BT R G Ul | I 99 2013—14 & SR ARic I &
SICdI0T | I8 TP G RSP T | 950 I JaERDAT URAGHT qIT §s 2 ARN + 30 faaebmri=
T BT HH B BT FeRT ford foaant gamer T ey uRATST= 161 § HHI 81 ST © | S8 Ava-cd
Tfafafeat # fRree g8 | fac av & SR dRkad seferareln § eaR fRrae @1 aRRefadl 7 W v

Y AR BT SRIFIRIT TR YT UM ST O w0 & HiFd § FRMEE Bl 9ol el Hetd: 3
P AT USIferad & HIHdl IR T TST |

AHe & SUEIT § B 1fd AR &% 9 WRie & SUNIT 2O YL & 3R BT g il fo=a g a1
& AR 9T H HHS BT BIFdl TR aTd HH 3Nl | S0 3T, TR IeNT USITTH Il 3§ IsTd
P BRI FIR TF DI 961 g B @ Al & holwawey AHS Bl FoR ] BI S Fa |
Sl &1 fsure

MU BU 1 fITT g 2013—14 B QR 16.20 BRIS WU & Yg o™ & AT 363.03 RIS DI A5
BIRTS @1 | fUBel 9 1 a1 | fash! § 14% @1 gfg g8 | BTelifs FH & THRIHD (ael e Bl T
H @d gU fad 99 2013—14 & U 1 DI MR &1 ISHTOT T8 BT T8 I Buel AR &
oraquTEr # afofd 2 |

Irfld & A |

e e s wgfg H 7l & dracie, WHe HUNTA 316 0saT BT FqY e fUwe ay &l g
H 17.78% @1 ghg TAT 2012—13 H 7.06 I Hfgdh ST W 2013—14 ¥ 8.31 HfgHh T Pl TPl Qo
BT IS | ATGR $DIS [T T g9 2012—13 &I o= H $H dY 2013—14 H 41.76 % P! ghg Tol Bl Tg
2| 3MTUDH! HU SR—Yd, FRI0T TAT SR &1 H UR=ETAT Bl 2, 39 Al &30 H H Pl Pl e
ReR 941 X7 TT 89 IR H IR ART & H1eF &H AT31 H SMYRT T DI Pl JATad a41Y G+ H

THF TS | SO TS S Bl aRe XoT H TTHIOT I9TR BT o ST H Thol X2 | Xd B G-+ IR Ufaa=y
AT BT Gl HIT BT H&I HRT 7 Siifes 3171 A1 14 & |

3T USRI H, T ¥ AR T B8 GUR <l AT fhw] I d1e AT 30—35 F108 & 9N AT
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T HROT DI TR 81 TS | BTl 9 H, 6™ BT 991 3@ & oY 81 81 3 [Jafid, gol dive
IR BT WIS BT T3 |

HERTS &3 TRBR AT Aol &5 H 617 ART T R M@ &R S 48al & HRUT &4 9471 8T |
ST &5 H ReR@T 7, II9IR H 75 waTe &l &1 {51 | Wifa @ &1 WG & A1 ok 7 wRUTS
T {O Add SR & TAT AW H TSR] URH g8 | BTefifd HIdl W EaNd ORI © |

Safh IARI—YAT &A1 H USRI WRIG A1 HIAd Heldl 9T 39 &3 3 IR Igara] 9ol gRT 6 & 3fare
& PRI YIFAT a7 | Al IRRIMT & SR 91 A3 3§ B T & dlel iRa el 1 59 o™ &l
S BT I URA fdar o S99 419 U Ad g we e | STetife Aileng <9 39 &9 9 89N
SURYAY BT I B I FTER WIf & 2 |

2013—14 Pl AW & IR IUoia A AHT & YNUT H oAl B 8% &, fbg 89 el a¥ &I g A
524 FUY Ui T B R A el 1 GuR fHar 2|

1o fawar gRArs=T

g AT & ATAR ArbIo e Bl fdeips B FRATUT &HdT Bl 1200 SMUIST Tb IR ST &
fSTTes AT diebTor H 750 SIATS! WHe ATSRST &MdT gig o1 A1 UReHeaT @l T8 & 3R 50 Srdiva
gFar o Riear ISR gfre enfid o= &) IIor 2 |

TS HHE e & &l fIRAR & Ty STd! 3R TR 142,40 BRI WU Bl fel ART BT BRI S
Hfar 1 2| AR el Ty W 7

50 SUITE &HdT arell iedr TSR JFIT Bl AT & oY 30.68 HURI @I el ARTT BT SHDBI IR
TR BRI 3T AT T 7 | BTAifcs 3T b big Al URIRAHIRT WA 81 1 T Al © | O fh Spar
ERT e fBar T & b <X &1 90 R AHTA B e $I aRReIf € | gretifs, aRarsrr
DI YRT B B foly YT HATEH BT TANT B & TN fBd T @ 2 |

SARN T draf~aa+

3ITST @1 Tl T ¥ g¢+1 aTel dabeiifd araraRvl H |e+ & F41 Sl &1 e Fo 8 ST
3IIeIE B AT & | JAMYDT B 779 B T4 AR & HILIHROT & oIy Ueb URE=T ardraRor |
g o/ & forg waed @1 Herdr &g ddbAld Pl ST B & oY UER © | AMUSD! B+ 1
SITRUT URATSTT BT IR T & | fORT Udp IR AN xR TR S DI F4T ATl T quic: S
araraRer # gRafdd &= f&ar SR, emar 9eift iR gReRiar sl | i i, fauvm wrafer siR
I PrITe SR & foharaa &1 Ufshar 3R¥ 81 bl & IR YR ol A 3 96 &l & |

i s

T 2mee IR BUHT BT T MU AT Bl 59 TRId I BRAT & Slifd ITRIRDI, SHRETATSN q2IT
FHHATRET AfRT HUA H T IRURD! & fore Afdew Tor uresft 81| Su ggar | I8 favary @
2 & Uop IRl U URSR FRTMAT SREET BT B I dTell G5 AT Hag-id MR TR Hod Ica
PR AT © | GITAT T FRAR SFART © AT BUT 37 FT JATIRDI & T 230 BT, 0+ yarreri
& 1 Ugelell # 3 991 YA B U ufadgdr FTfia e eie @ Siaia feeret @ Ruid &
AT U YUH WRT e fohar 7am 2 |
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3muel HUl IR gRenford el &1 Sl | ura el | srgHifed el § uReford wge
RIS TFAT A3 & TR B & e Pl YT B B 3MR IR B | AFIR IMETHIMR RT
3 aRwfRy fae Ty IR aRere s wufal & Rt o R o & 81 #eR, JTdhald™T
(BXTRITS) FHaeT (FATcd) TAT TINTG (Fe U<eT) Sl IR IR GRS hafral &I 9! &g vga
TR # AT ff g oy T € | U wsi Seged o BTfifh AR 7 @ oot
STABR Al JlgaTRearall e A faavor onfe ¥ I qgal | A=d arell B o/ | ol awhd
reAETIsl & UeT #, g ofiol & SIIHR & Al BT HefSid od IRBRI & 1T ST off I&T 2 |

TGN TR G @ e 7 o b AR dieMg iR gRT FRRT fhar 1 &, gfie &1 Wl gles 4
HT geaRor 3ife 7 | RuiRa ot wr gRamom WReBR @1 fFar S 2 | gfie @ s aReufat (9f
DI BISHR) BT 3T A e foar S 2|

MR Y3+

3% A AEANT MR favar 7 g Sapedr @ forg fe o 8 gAR w4 vt @ forg uRa faar @
IR #F P HUHl B E Fod B IR W URT IRGR A9 w0 I IR ST 3T & ufd 89
1 Tl @ forg ST ARTGei T WEANT Bq, 889 W SR Ude ST aT8dl & IR Sd! g=ydTe

U BRAT =T8T B |

S AR W H BRI AR 707 &3 SFl & 9 | FH-11g Areabl & Ui 1 AAleg & Iedral
DI AR FEANT YT B B ol MR Ydbe AT aTedl g |

# IRT PR, T IRBRI, YR b 7P Td H8T TGIaReTd IR 3 It Fefd urfdreyon vd
31T, S, Aifafted FETRierdl, TaT aerd T gaud—1l & Ui T MR Udhe aRar g |

3T ¥, H PR & G faa vd gfg @ foy SHanRal gRT yehRia IRieR) vd FHdor Jra=m &l
RIS B 8Y D Ul MR Fef Rl g, |

IRIATE,

ST e
;T8 feeet! (@M=, 1. T®)
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el & Ruid
IRRYRSBI & foIw
EGUICH

1. 431 U=l @ fb | el Hul & Ao Heel Bl 3R | 31 AE 2014 B FHAG a¥ & forg
3ot 5041 aTfes R &R orRamoNifard oar faearvr &R IRa & fFiFd 3k #eT aamRlerss &1 Rurd
3T T & e U IR el B

2. @9 2012—13 DI AT H 2013—14 P faciy faRiva] (3. axis #)

7 @ 99T ®u H T BIS H
DY A&l 2013—14 2012—13
1 aRETed ¥ U o (I S 324.52 287.35
2 ad AR & AFAR MudIfad 76.74 43.86
I AR I 3
3 CEISICIES 28.21 20.68
4 T Y 2.95 4.46
5 HeIe™ 9.06 8.11
6 IR gd o™ (G 16.20 8.11
7 IR 0.00 0.00
8 PR g A () 16.20 8.11

e =1 fUsel af & 316.56 PRIS DI T H 14.68% DI TGN & 12T 363.03 BRIS = DI fel bl
DI ROraH TaaRargl g2l A1 Afffera ol | 3T 311 45.04 IRIS 5 Bl MY, ST+ a¥ & SR Fahr
G/ fagd <8 R Y9R g G1o] 1 aToRy A1 At § | T &1 ThRicAS (Heet Jed bl &1 3 e
BU Y 2013—14 & fTU pIg ATer if¥a <Te1 fobar a1 S b ol srefiferad | wraem faar 1 & |

3. sitenfe uRgwa

YRR e T Jorargol WHe T SHvT Fad 981 SWRH © | TRAR HiHe e A= uaR &
Ahie STET § &1 8 O SIS NI dicervs WiHe (3MRN) didervs uroutierd Wi (@) urdars
TIRE NN ol e (iEethes), et def Wie, MU BefT urderrs e, Aohe IRIRST Uideivs
A a7f | 3T It R AFd GR1 (d1e1859) & AR & AR fhar SIrdm & 3R 9@l
o fawg # wafad 2

S SEUNT 7 AR AT H Yo Hewd ol I OR_T 83T & Hifch AT, uRae, DI T Soli
ST 3T &1 W SHET Aol SJS1d © | i ST TUIET ) & ARH A TSIl H UHRd Serarahdiait
FH TP T
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Adnic ST @& & arda

— 9d ®T IR

— AT Y

— X YHIOT ISHTR TRET S fafiT ORaRT BRIy

— AR e T RN Tdaxvl fAeH (STTTUTYeRGH) T S’ AT Ire oidt
IRASTTRI & dgd el IR UTIT &5 # HH RTd 31mard

— 99 esARY e

3Tt 2013 A 2014 & 7GR & SR HHC IR BT 9 Feare= A= HRo & afear 81| 59
PRON H T o TRGRI [ BT SR T 841 721 foharag & forg &g 7401 uirg uRATST=1 &1 |qee
T 3, forolt e # fefor afafafedt easir a+ R8T Fifd X0 @ R gfdes 9 2 | gd e |
faeramy | g Tor gur # HT BT WEAT a1 Siifd ool arel H Scarsyol o sifcrd o meT 3§ S«
T B JMMER WiedT ] &R < TTg | SRl Siife A= |rd # SIRY 1 Sl off Srguferd & | a1
< & M A R—IR weh T 2 |

gofird wxaET

FHIETENT 9Y & SR MU BU B Goll FFT | PIg gRac= el gafl |
5. gared

AT D el &1 e

EEIREIRCRIE S

AR Tl Bl TT—ET 3R AHfed WU A HHS Bl START &l (%) fdeids Icarad
(fge <) Hife Sared (e <) iR A o1 dvor (Aifge <) i awfar o 2 —

S
g
3
T@L
S
T
X

CIEAE| SR GG dddl YdaTe-d
waAl @ forg
1213 | 1314 | 12113 | 1314| 1213 | 1314 | 1213 | 1314
A &1 STRT 67-35 | 46-29 56-6 | 50-49 | 43-43*| 61-94 | 4896 | 57-83
AT (%)
ESEaSRIES] 122270 | 103360 95005 | 102090 | 482880 | 535040 | 700155 | 740490
(Ffg® <)
e Iaare 133350 | 91655 |140360 |125225 | 434295 | 619385 | 708005 | 836265
(Fifge <)
IyoT 133100 | 87366 |140051 |130605 | 432463 | 613078 | 705614 | 831049
(Fifge <)
* 2012—13 @ AR I+ / IMYADHIHIVT B TG, TG @ic H IATGH T A9 Aol adb IR
NET |
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iR yaTeHTas gfae

a¥ 2013—14 & SR ARAGTE B FHEfRad ©: @raamEre Bis @x) IR JereRd g §g 8 —

1. HeR 2. ®{DHT

3. TINTg 4.  IIHAdRI

5. TRE! qax] 6. faoell dric e e
dieroA fawR RIS

e AT & ATAR AIBIol e DI AT &Hd1 Bl [Fedd & 1200 SIS Tb TGR-T ST &
forres Are—Aer diprord | 750 SIS AR AR ewar gig @ Al uReeHr &1 T8 § 3R 50
ST e arell Ricar ISR e enfid o= &) IreT 2

BT AHE hac! Bl &ar IR & forv 7] e SR gexgiot fol. SR BT 142.40 TRIS
T, Bl ol AT BT BRI IS TSB! AR W AT 797 | fRAR Bwrd grfer o 2 |

50 ST &M atell Riea” AT JfHe &l R & oY 39.68 HRIS %. B Gl AN IR THD! SR
TR B MY WA UHD SONIRT gexcioT fol. FTaR &1 |iur 137 | 8Tefif i) dd aIs ff yeia=
TR TE @ S WH B | o BT T HRU FrRRS @ aRRefaa € S W Uie gonfaai
gSIo fol. AR gRT SIfeTad fhar T & | BTlife H< UMM Bl BRI Bl AfAH & TR TR B
@ FrE <1 T B

iR Wic 4 da-ial S~

o

R AT 3§ Hicqd Th-id] I~ AT BT Tharaa iR Wic H RF FR a1 T 8 |

14 ASTTE R BT Gl 2 | A A e & faf= WRi = €| W@ dare] ARl o Refd g1
PR T

(1)  fSoirgH, SolfraRaT, |eeE, g, Rifdd / Sr=amTd fesrs & a—ar idd SRl / vresed
ST 3R 2RIoET ORI 6.91 BRIS B, B faciig WRNERT & AT 3 i, fhed ®is 8k WiHe ffe—|
Td || & AN & oY HISET UoTell & RIM W e R TR ACH TIAUIE JuTTell Bl RIToT A
T, 39 folv Sofl gad Wl HT AoTRl @ IS HE UHdId] SaHtaioiel siedr Urgde fofics
B AT Y E |

Aie Mie—| Td 11 & J/el | gevr fby Y 8 3R 3 el T fher wie orMrl ¥ e wrd
I AROT W & 3R STeal 81 Yol Gd YFCReITIT PR fuferd € |

(2  Suadl IR fddidr Her &1 feomss, gonfrafr, fafmfor, smyfd Sfmivr iR e & forg e
3R WR BRI YUl PR 8G 10.85 PRIS B. Bl FHol AN W HAG Ugg Jol (ART IRBR BT Ie),
BIABIAT BT BT 3L AT AT B | BRI Wy W B | B gRT QA T qIol H1hH & AR
gRATSTHT &1 RAdeR 2014 T YT fomam ST Qmfere 2|

(B)  PIIT el YT # GaBIT AT ) RATTAT AT Sroll Tl YoTTell (SUATR) ) AT B
areer fQu Y & | Yl & fafsmior 2 a1l e & d TR & forg goredl wRad UsiEd aR oy Y
2 | TIchTel™ JISTRYA 3MTSCelc W g UIg! & 4 Iod JAdhxvl Gerd] Asdal=d & gRT AlG[aTl 8 URUR®
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AT FAT DI GRATI], IRYA H Uh 78 YISl & Ieal Qardl] FATABIRIR gRT A&l FARIBIRIR Bl
qeReITUAT, TS 1 <19 S0 S Qe Tsharal gRT AIS[aT Wee See Wik & ATgdell &l G, Fecl
el IR gRT AR fher IR @l G onfe & forq & e fasg < ga 2|

3 UGV BT FERIAT ¥ TG Wlic I TeIdl q 1 & AR—Ar fotell f[dai i W goq &1 Srg |
6. fauomH

Aie dor anfdie wafg W Al & drac(e 9RA dHe e &1 99y e fUsel av & o |
17.78% @1 ghg & AT 2012—13 H 7.06 ARG Hifgd 7 F 9¢dR 2013—14 H 831 G HIfgh 1 Tl
ReT | Faift® ghg IR e ¥ <l TS S8l 2012—13 B A de Bl I H 2013—14 3 41.76%
FI ghg <t @1 T | STafds Iote AR ddror # sl a8 o) oI 7 6.34% AT 34.36% FHHT: FHH
o <Y AT | /15T W B Ui JURT T dTael T theT oIt JISTa & dToTR & # 4R 3ffagfte
@ BROT BT | FrpTo 3, ARTR Tl A1Tele # arerid Refol dem 8 & SRY FaRAS w0 A
EENERIGE

fAeTe % guR A & 7Y, Yol AR 31 9! 31 uga &R, Us 737 AR Il 17 97 §9 R 3
ST & oY AR H S71ee SUIRIT fhY TR | S dI0iR & fORIR TAT SIeRi & ~Icdsh &l 98 &
AT TR DI T DI g H W FSTIAT B | AIAIRME & F108 Bl FoTgdl ol TAT SHD! A U]
B IGM B ol IOIR # T ¥ d TN UBIST Bl 773 | Al & SRM T SRERGT & A1 "fe
AU WIiud fdhy Y |

7.  YTe®d Qdl

SIS HUT I HedaT UTedhi & AT oi—ad B FAI faIY A= aRadl 8, S9! Ridbrdl &1
HraRoT HaTed Uriffear & ARy fhdT ST € | U8 A ® Sead A BANI Jarsll H 3 3R FER
& forg S gemal @1 Anfesl gch & wd H GHeN IR AT fBar S © |

8.  I[vIawdr

AW g & A AT FETeRd ATt # Sarfad e @1 JUa B gY@ W ARy SR
fom R 2 | et | wnfia smyfe TRRTeIeRil § ded Al wWR 9 AT W R, dFT & T @t
afid wu 1 Sa @ Srerrar, WiHe @ Tl @1 SI9 A iR wa i areh @ fog g uRve
TAT ISR YT T8 oIl ARSI Ufaftsd JARTenerall # 9@ wifde iR Iae Amgs! &
EToT fohaT ST ¥ |

FT HT IRETRA JfFT MM 9001 YHTONT & | TIGR YT MSTRAN14001 YHTIT UF T
TR D UHAT H B |

9. SIARU BT BrATGIT

3ITST @1 <A1 7T | 9@ dTel Tebeileh! aTTaRol § HITSH & {1 YbrIl Bl cilg o7 8 HIeIHRI
3NMIeTE B AT & | BRI B F7H B Fl TR & $eIHR0T & oy geh URST ardrarer |
3Tl 077 1, SR g R & 7Y Yaer &1 FERIAT 8 TobiIdb! bl AT bRl B oY W 2 |
BRI BU AT SarRUT URATSTT BT 3RY fbaT & O T IR AR Rl R FTe+ Bl 941 fafaferar
H PRI qrareRvT B Yoid: gRafid &R fear SITem, eFar aeifl 3k gRaRiar smefT | |t g, Ao
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Frafera MR fia wrafer & SeRd & foraraas @ ufshar oy &1 gant & &R gR) ot 3 31 9%
RET €| SARY & BRI & IGavd | FABDHR RNIGaR 2012 & AR F1gad fobar 127 |

— ARSI IERE AR WIS H Bl S arell |1 TfAfAfERl T ugam & oy o1eua T 3R’
AT, A, DI, YA ST e Ui der e Rers qr1 fHar |

— 9 e uihaRll @ UgaH SRiaed] B @ foy {5 derdt Sur gRr |ffera
forar ST dorn S HEw@qet / AfNard /At g’ @ U # aEiiad fHAT ST Sawad €, ol @t
TS|

SIARUI & fhaTaae & folq 3Tawads STSIR, AHCIIR AT edshT & QUi 7g HIATaa Yol af
g wfhaRa 2|

10. HFId G YsHA Y 3ienfire g9

3MIHT HUT AT FHAET Bl ARH Heed ool & Hifh HHARI ol [l 1 HTe B Fa9 Jogar
IR B € | MUl Ul H AW~ UhR & PIvIel T & arel 907 HHANI el & | J9a
HATEA! & AT TG SMUDHT HIURI TITaE & 3R 7o GG & SGavdl H U1 Hewd ol ANTET o
@ folg JMUR SGAR UG BRAT & | ATYHT BIUNI AR STl Bl Ao fadbry Gifeead e qden
D HaiSh HedqUl 3R HeddT= IR A1+ S dTel HHATRIT B BTl B 8 F9d TART BT
2|

3MIDBT HUN THAR HHATRIT B AR YT 3G & IR ATHIGh GRaTT IURI & IR 2 37+ YAl
H 2013—14 & IRM "URe RerRHe #ishd dHfthe WM AN $I, [ST®T o™ ar HHARI 38T )
S8 01.04.2011 BT AT IS 1S ATHI T AT B | TT A BUN & G HHATRAT 3R IS
STRIBRY BT AT TEaTYT |

PIARIE B A e 3 R a¥ R feie dag wifaygel o 2| I J9f w® g Al &R
PHHATRAT & A1 ITIR faaR fael oiR =@l &1 9 R8T 2 | Rt Fener, Rierid iR #oial & G
T 3iTeTe Heel § GuR & oy Aew@yol ARG 337 8 O $96 URUIFREReY 9y & SR Ud 41
PRI fGad BT JHA ol Il |

11. 99 99 faer

3ITUDT BUHT AT FATE [IBTT Bl aeIHdl & U FoNT & AR U W BRI FBIT I1G I
AT FToeR e UG IUTGHAT YT BT & ARI—AT 91T AT BT GbTaell B o A d Farel
@ fIBr IR 9o f3ar 77 B | AT T & Gied QIR fORaR 2g wu 7 A9 veffRgfed dfers
3T SfSAT (QUAHIRITS) 2IRIAIE PI HIURYA H AT &HAT BT [T B & foy Fgaa fovan 2
T o Al S @ ey i uRenford @iiel, & eriteral iR A Fraterat o SR AR g € |
EH JTaIH 3Mdrs VBT IR gal © | $9 Hae H TUAHIS RN {1 goi[ ey 17 g & fis 59 Rure
H enfAet fohy S 2 | o 31 3if< RUIS U v+ & d1a SUGad Ad ST & RIS T ATl Sarl
SATQTT |

12.  yfRrevr vq faera

g G BT & T 9FT & WY H, 3MUDH] HU-T 7 D TR WX HHATRAT & DIl fAbRT Bl
RN A8 3T B | 2013—14 B SRM, HHATRAT BT I7d BT FIEH o Bl 963 a1 BT 98199 ST
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& TS | JAMUBI BU A qY P SR AR A R qrER) ufierr 8q 14 HHATRAT DI FARG (BT |
PHHAIRYT BT Uep A=Y AT fAN= Il R S Yebraiicas Hriard 3 fafii= JHFR e S el 8g
HA febar T |

3MIT BT & T YATAIAS et H, IR IRIBTRAT BT SARGH Faerd Tl & foharaae e
SR YR YRTeror 1 AT 7| §/S SfeT@l, MMYDd! HU « FAe=Ra e § whderd «R D
PHATRAT BT GeTaT AT A Farford &1 drfh Plere o1 B DI GRT AT S b |

13.  XISTHINT SRIGI

AT =1 TRBR B IS T B SR TSI DT T TR FRARET R & fog 8% |9 v
ST R € | ST ST FfAf @ 986 BT Mo Fafid w9 3 fdhar i &1 8 8iR i R
RTSTHIYT ST AfAfa @ 9@ #§ WY fFafid w9 9 vd afthg ¥rfieRy &Rdr 8 | 31U SREBRI BIbToT
# £ &1 Ifee T oA & fory HHerRal B URA iR Uiearfed aR1 @ S o B
A / IGATST HFRIT ST VET & |

14.  frfa amfore ScxeifRia

3MIeHT HUT 37U HITHIR T D T 37T & W/ H AT AMAINTD IRATAT DI Fad R 2
foTI® IR @aar iR AT e & forg wrfieRr 99 Favd € | 1o fFerfid armifsTe Scararfa
@ AR 4, U] Sul 7 U wiie & wWR A faf=T Tfafafern Jor gga W usdl @ Farfora fear
NS BT BT FERIAT, el & JMA—UT & A H FRIfeciy / WRey g $U, Wl Tfafafert
affe emfAet € |

15.  frfia =ma= &1 IrquTer

HRASME T Bl Aol &5 ITH © AR YR YIRLTRAT WRA ARSR gRT 370 U dT Sl 2 |
FHAI FRR (T e & A9al & IguTe™ & TN aR T8 2| SIS & fRenfdel & IgaR
i e R R o 2 |

16. gdodl faurT & Tfafafrar v SudfeErt

PRI H FADdT BRI ¥, ATADRI, TUSHD TsADdNI T ARERYYf gfedor e & e
IGae TRl Ud HRIR AT U (18] 3R YRGS Y H BRIcHD &Il Pl UKl BHRAT & dlfch Tl ATeRoT
BT RO DI BT AT D |

W AMel ¥ Sa(d IUYFd RIS SRIdIRdl o T S8l al I¥eRAl & fIog Asaqe! |
STiE # Ui Ry T, 98 A SAaEN a1 Yol GUR SUR FfeAT R A o @ forg fdy Ty |

RN & faf= vgeell & IR ¥ S Redhdl oM & dae H RS7aH AT & Hared Wk IR g9 31R
gl WY eNfiel € AaedT AT &1 YeTeRa HUf-ii & &I SRR Sraaid f T8 |

THND] & T @ AIH H AMD YA & oo & Hae | IR, Sardaiedl qei Faads ufafhar
A G IR & el $7 qHLT ARNSTE @ JgAge, SUSY Hadd, Faddl RIeTId Hadd, gt
BT JIWBR IRAfTIH Torr Hgerar ol o e /=199 e & gRT fhar 7 <& 2| Afleng ot
JeRITSE IR AT BT SR AT @7 e wraterd 851 § 39 TfafafeRi | H&fd @ ar
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WfRGd Uhe DI &g @I Sl NeT ¢ |

3B, fauvr o @WRIGRY Aerd =1 /| & S+d WR W 2| ARienE # aafer o
BRI 24 fA¥aR 2013 PI Fah HUSH gRT SFATET HR (AT T | G A1 DI &THAT D1 kel
3 IR I IRG o1 Fratag faf= afafafat gor seret o EfRd wxa & forw wfa # 21
s—fder, e, 3—SuiH (AR e gRT VAT 3—FTa eI JIREISITH) |9Ifdd R aa
o] fasdr o <2 |

i arfed Red HaRal | urd {6 o 2 8| Fdadr ol 3 Gafeg o) fafgg RET A,
SITTME M BT SEH W ol o BT 2| 99 2014 @ foly "HETHE AIST aTel STIHBRI” Tl
“HEHRT AT TR BT T3 & TAT BRI RSTHT 714 AT H 9T 17 © IR HagTeid &1 3§ 991 fag
T | 39 3T 3G / i e ddemeia &3 § @Y Off R8T B | Aahdl B Pl Srgaiie
THETT ARINSE & fAeerd Avsd gRT &) S <& 2 |

17.  ARfiens el o1 fam) deeh Refa

AR FBMSUHAR §RT Tfod uRHufed et | & Mcel & oidvia IR v=merRd gfel @t famr
T UR 2 | 2.8.2013 DI JAMAIT (01 AT 7 quaedl & 0T & IFAR 12.8.2013 BT 3Rl SRIART
# HER, THeTaRT, BT R 747 M S HARAIE & IR FareRa gfret &1 [t 2q fasmos garfa
fpar T | gafeE & ST BRI BT SifcE [ 2.9.2013 off | UTa Wl BT gerar AT WA BTAIE
RIERT =1 @ Silol ST SITTaTRErsl dael gaa o i faaxer, <aam, Yad nfe 9 IS 489
SoT | AHA SIGTdRT & UeT H W9 oflol SIIhR & Hee] § ATHel el 1o ARGRI Bl AT ST
RET B |

23.12.2013 I AT U FAdTs H A GIATSUBIR & 320 b ATAR TAT SITARATS Dl FeHfcl
A TR TN T & ey H, e DI 9 T W Bles Y BT SRy, ifaH 99 FEiRd R w®
BRIV TRBR DI BT ST T & | e DI 39 uREUTTAT (A & S1IRaRT) BT T T—3TeT U
far ST B )

18. ST AR 1956 B GRT 217 (2®) AR 217(1)(S) B A d AMATS HHARAT & faa=or

PUAT (GFHATRAT & fdaxor) FTael 1975 & A1 Ufdd HU=T MM 1956 & €RT 217 &1 SULIRT
2() B FTAR AR 31 AH 2014 BT FATK 99 & fofQ Faerel B RUIC & U 91T & HU H Fa— A
RIRIESIN

HUT AT 1956 BT &RT 217(1)(S) & WA & AR FHul (Fewrd Fed o RUIE § fJavor o1
gdreH) FRAEe! 1988 @ Sidvd AATTeTS Gl Holi ¢ |

19. U= JAFTIH 1956 B GRT 217(2%®) & 3idTa el & ol el faavor
s e I8 yfe vd @ fo—
(@) aIffd o TIR BRA § AN RGidhT AT Bl ST T E;

(@) VA gl Afaal o @99 fdar 137 iR S oFaR aF fdar T € den v Aoy
3R AN TIY Y & Sl I Ud W & dlfh (i 9y &1 I W Bl & ol ferdT
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BN &1 W 3R FE TR UK Dl ST b

(@ U B aRHufTal BT GReT, GG Ud 37 fffadrsil &7 gl & & foy o
1A=, 1956 ¥ fy 7T UTaeEl & AR YA o@id RPls TR &= & oy Sfa wd
T AT SR T E; SR

(@) df¥e oRJ Te RO SIRY UMM & SR WR IR By 17 2 |
20. EUlES

I 2013—14 & forg 79 T, 1. ST, GAIRIUCH, Tce Udrsced, T[SMia &l Yo Aifafded crarRierds
fgad farg U 3R 7 IR &, Rienfar voe TAIRigeH, 1R & Tue $idTd, 1R T19Td YUs Ioi,
A U, T[T TU8 HUAI, HEN IR UUS THIRTUSH, W1 THGT UHTRITEH, 91 T T QTR
U8 FHAH], TR RTodT UUS UHINIUSH ®I Il Wied & w9 # fygad feu v wifafde
TGRS BT RUIE 3R S IR U 9RA & 9@ Ud Aeler@mkied &1 feuol 59 Rue & |
He= B T T |

21. EraiEr afifa

SERIET WA T e ded & AR TR B ¥ Usel a¥ 2013—14 & fofg wAET a1f¥a
SEmell IR fORAR & F@t @ | SEaraRie AffT §RT SS1Y Y UgHl BT Sid1d Hdivoid < 9 faar Tar
3R a1 TRETl &1 SRaTNIer AT gRT FHie & 718 | iR S aere ded @ srgae-el uwdd far
T |

23. fRve dsa

FHIET 3y & SR 7 TAUH HAeelad (FREBRI AR BT Buil (aerd Hsel § BRIdIE T g3l
3R 310 I IR 471 favasiia e, Wad Afd, MR WRGR, IR SN fa9RT 3T 28.4.2014 9 e
AU # (WA AIfAfT) & S 7 e g

21. MR y<3+

CoTd Hedl 9N ST fdT, IR SET Ud Ardoi<ie SeM Ha7ed, IRT SRGR & A1—ref el
AT, Sl T Uvs ©f, NEUad], dRIRUITHs, daxi iR d=id iR g WREGR & 3+ faurT |
PIANI Bl YT AT 3R ANTGI & foIU S9% Ui MR Udhe HRaTl © | 89 WIRAISIME & STl WX
AR fI9a™T Uhe BRA 3IR TEINT UG HR & oI IRBRT o1l QF1 &3l & F1f=d UTedhi
@ Tfd A IR Yhe oxd 2 |

feere Asd Hd THUST THIRIYEH, d1ce UdlSce, IR @ [F39d UG el olEuNied ael T
farere, aTforad SRITRIET 3R TS S SRATIRIET die— || BT g=gdre Mid &ed ¢ | feere ded
DIUNTA & FHAIRAT S FAUT 2 g W ID! YT HAT 18T |

wI: 78 et @mR dY <)
fadi® : 16 RIdwR 2014 3eye Ud sy e vrd
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duHl (PR dsd @& Ruid d fqaron &1 gaed) fFaHmae 1988 & Jidiid 3mazde fqaxvr

Vi.

Vil.

Vi,

Sl GxET
U U ST GRETUT SURT—

TG SURDBRI & el bl & A1l Fa RN 3R RishITgore §RT BURRI o1 3 o/ 1l
Ul & @1f AT B g/ =AqH far T 2

3G /o4 AT dTel AICR] DI TaATR Holl DI gite H T&T R HH &l dTet Alex e |
BHURIEY BT WATYAT §RT I & SHoll TS 1 FIR BT |

3TferaaH AT & ATl 0T B AT FRIEDT BT WIuET BT |

JBTR T8 &l & fory suferd el ae Piel Bl e P @R HRAT |

frta 91 H S1fads WR T SRS &1 Uferd 991¢ I@H & forg Wigler 2R 3§ Rama &1
RIT |

99T e H TAIRA & A 9 3 e F@afeT b WEier B &l yae |

STE AT H BT 3R Wic # TR Iuael a1 AR egd Radg & SIRY e dde &f
AT AT |

RISTeE e H RS AifeTd dge T @1 geadr SHoll Gerdl Yass! dise i o
BHATES Feell T |

e R B 831 § Ied &Har TAdT / THdl ol & U WR T &aT ogfAaRsT @ eIt
PR |

RISTe H ¥ gaTd dTel Bl & SR 331181 e, R U9, Bial Hid, <ifST dom W &
gRaTe™ BT WfAd fdar |

Sl B HT GUT IR Ul AT IR DI Holl U ®

1. fSoreh (2013—2014) (2012.2013)
CEIGERG] CEIGERG]
gfe A) e wr)

H) G T

)y ge 114484272 103706130

i) el NI 634597624.27 463040561

i) ex ufd e 5.54 4.46

W) b IdIfed

) I SN e (Bser]uE)

e (Be<gyd) 66778 2238716
SIoTal / Siolal 3ifaet eiier # (Hesegua) (cfieR) 2.94 2.93
ufer Yfe AT (HsTa)

15.22 11.28

2. Bl

)  @Ud b JE (S) 175183 167024

iy Rl AT (3.) 860054479.1 788974759
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iiiy 3T &% (8. /Hifgd ) 4909.46 4723.72
Jcared &1 Ufd gftie wud

) fISTel (Bsegua /el H Uae 137 150
e ersdlm |fza)

iy g@ fHar T BRI 0.2366 0.2386
(fram. / fareian) a1 fohu. / ScaTe)

iii) PRI B IO (JuId) 3818 4158

(@ get / Braer fbar H)
. genfrel M
. I AR faprE (@R yrs 9))

) U At &F R Sl T Sigau SR e &1 fhy Tu— w@rge F 8 SfeaRad

U R/ GER B By T B |

i) ST Td fddbrd & URUTHRERY UTe ol | T BT I[UreRT Pl g9 T |

iy T B AT
I SN e S fiaver v Adicas

Ffts a9 & SR DI A1 UENfTa amard 81 g8, 3ol i 3fR Fareas Haell o g
2|
7. IgEYH U9 e W) fHar war g (2013—14) - (B PRI H)

(@) qoirTa —

(@) o 4.11

m @ 4.11

(@) B SRR & URIerd & WU H A 3R 1.13%

fderd W fbar a1 B gy
. faeEh fafrra @ el ik afdrae

T T W AT vdeRT 9 Rt G B o B © | AR Wie S 9gs) a3El Bl
R T DI AARAT Fell FARIT & BRI Wit 9 Fhedd Agal a8 & d1g A ATe™TsT 9ga
3IfH B ST & | § BRI A AR YW Jod B 0T YRR 2l I8 Il & | 3Ta¥R Ui 89 W)
it & a3 # Feead FIRET @1 S 8 €, BTelifes e &1 fSam 1 ScuTe 1 8T & S9a! fdep!
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TR TR H Pl S & 2 |
(e. BIs o)
Tgad 3R AfTd gt fael fafma: =
9y & SR TP Gl (el fafH gl
9y & IRM 3o qo faaeh A Nyl
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1. A Bl fedr )R w9 &1 9341 / Rigia:
ST Bl Ffte, TRERIAT, SaracfRdr sk TRRURST & Ui Je-dgd # favar ovdr 2 | Ailems
YR IRBR gRT THI—FHI ST fbU U <9t iR Sad faears & Aregq 3 drf el © 3R 39 ATUdh

U H ST GENT 3R RGN YOiRTAT / faMRT, 50 IRGRI, IR ORGR, FEOTRTAT, myfciamafal,
YIRS, TRIRERDI, bR I G 8, I Al & forg Jed Hael| & forg ofar AHR T A1 =1y |

frma fawarg &xar g & sua uReraT 8k &l & T aMifivie vy 9 feR e 9,
IRRYRDT & SfecTRad &l & faal &1 dd T8I db FaeT P |

B PRI ST & STeRRId AFGT B e B & Ui gaeeg € |

2. fRIye dsd

i. HSd &I 3PN :

AT B | BN B AT I & VT & TR el &I gad a1 &1 91fdd wRa & Igufa
& g Afed B | oo @Y G 3 el W BF der 12 el 9 3ifde gt g anfev | a8 fRuiRa

HRAT 2 fb wda fFewral & W & 9 Refd & fFevre ded & Il & dRdfdd =1 &l Th
e & e =81 B =1fev |

i. Hedl bl ¥dBU:

oA H IS wed # Fawre 3iiR yaee oz &l enfie #xd 8¢ ©: (Maerd 8 [ b driar)
ferd QR 3T 3MTdIfeld IRGRI fA9d & S MRT IRGR & YA HATd & A8 Heerd € |
T dIRIMSUHIR gRT AT Uh A9y A9 iR a1 3fediferd IR IRANI A39d & |

facerel & A R AN 39 9¥ AT 29 HeaT &) d8dt H IdT IURART 3R nRax & a1fis
3 T # el & AT b ATl Aff (erRaraRler |fifd) & faaxer wrefy 1 7 Ry g €
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ARef 1 el o Aft 3k faftr= afafaay & s9ar Reafa
w9 | eIl & AW feerdl  |dodl @) |Tohgg d | sRRIeRafafa &
9. > HrRied| dEr (25092013 | @Y H&AT |l Y
& SRE | o Eal (31.03.2014 [T (31.03.
sraifora | suRea | amaifo@a) | &1 2014 HI
o @ 7 smfea) | mafera)
Suferfa
e fAewe:
1. | 50 IRYIEH 5 5 &l Nl
(@remer IR yded fAeere)
2. |30 #ES s e 5 5 Ell I I
GISERSKIER))
3. | o0 w9 spaErd 5 5 8 2* Nyl
e (faw)
W Tiffa Feee:
4. |30 T RiE (562013 Td) 1 1 el 7 NG
5. |5 TE®. TR 5 5 gl 6 Nl
6. | TH. T HEdEd 4 4 8l A LA
wWad fewe
7. | S @ & erard (9.9.2013) 2 2 el 2 NG
8. | Uds IMUaral (9.9.2013) 2 2 el 2 N
9. | s feawia digelt 5 3 Ell N Nl
(lTSUHTR  ATMAfY)

* el Ud way e a1 faRed MR Wrel 8T © |

q¥ B SR DUl B P Heol B U S HAIT: 17.05.2013, 30.07.2013, 25.09.2013, 24.12.2013 AT
21.03.2014 T AT BT TS TAT ST SSbT b I I Te A 31fPb Bl faxTol 8] o |

ii. dAsd/afafa guRen @ fav vt o 9g4 AR gHg gRef:

Hed /A B fezet Bl AT UKl HReb SUGdd A ol B d1&  FHIU AT BT STl § | 3feigel
G iR sfaa Fofa Iuaer avm & foy fawga voier Aied, waed Rud &R o/ s Ha
I B SR el & drd 3fF U A gREferd by g | drceplicls #ed @ qgal Hl waled by
ST @ STMaLIHAT B TR AGBIord ANCH TR UG AT &1 SRl § AT GRS §RT YT qika
feou ST & |

O Ugfed & BRYT 9 4T ¥l SHATIST DI Yoiel ACH & A1 SISl FdglRes el sidl, df ey
3R sarfae uRRerfoal # sifaRed a1 SRS favg 9§ Hefea U Sxarast 991 9 Ud by I & |

ToiST & SIS HRIGRI Fazd /AUHSl & SJAIGT U Rl & UZard uRdrterd by I 2 |
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Hewl BT Gd (o7 o @l gfte I Ferd 991 & forg ars /[T @ d8ai # i uReres, ama
HAT Mfe I A ARl R IR daR fHy T |

IS B G B B Il Gl Ih T8 UEd X € | 916 O {49 @l Som & forg wad A
2 S I8 VoteT § A & folU Savdsd \HeT | 579 Bl aedd &, dle gRT SIadid HRd IR Jaee
BN BT AfARTT STHBR USH B B oI Pl rar 2 |

iv. Hed/afifa warel ¥ sriga @ siferareg

TR drs /AR B HRIAE] & BRG], dRIg (bard H fAfad Refe fdy o & | 9”s drs d8d
D PG el d1€ 8 # a1 Fe & 919 S9! gfic & forg wwiRa fy ot 2|

V.  YATdell BT ATART:

gre / Affcr & Hewdi & Rl IR U Prfarel Rulc srgad! |wmall § U @l ST & | I8 U gTasiial
3TRIRTT, AR iR R ufsar & w0 # &R &=l 2 |

Vi. 3T UTel:

TART YT I8 GAREa &3 2 o 5d goiel Alcd IR fdhy SR ar fafyr & ) g uraerm,
M iR feenferder &1 wwelA fBar SMQ | Bul HuHl ARRE 1956 & T SIGURANT WAl dRi
3TeIT—3rerT faftRll & siaefd =T e Marara smawaadr & STRRe & gMAREd w=dl 2|
fAfaRead geaTd € @1 AR U &I S &

o  Uuil guie, aiffe IroT, FHSII SIo
e oY AT BRIGT 3R 9 @1 3= |l & |l & driged

o W, AFRRT AIfCH IR T ACH S AFRN DI gfe | MaeIF e, AT PIg &, B
feam

e I[P 3R TR GHEAN, WARAD TN
o yqE MY, W Ul BT 0T, HYad STM SR OIS ARNER

o Rl gR g Hulal R Hrf ot # S9& gRT SuanT fhy U ARl usl &k
SRINGCRRY & IN H AT

o IS fagmit @1 arfafoig
o fARY iR SNE faur el & AR o= fawy
vii. IR RSN FReal @ yded iR afayfd:

P TRBRY AT (e B DT BIF BT G T61 R | BTelifd A av 2013—14 & IR
e ded iR |fifa o wmell # SuRerd 8F & foy T Raedl &1 ufd 98% 6000 %. & &R A
qoIT SIfaIRed AFe BT Y fhar 1 |
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viil.

I dufal & fAese dso /afffa 9 segearn i aewdan

w9 | fFfResl @ am | g9oft I pufra H

9. SRRFCRNRY / G

sRieN fQe:

1. 3 R, 1. <TH ez IR yege e HeaR 3t TaoiiaR]fed a1 3ifh whid U8 HeR
3iTh 9IS 3ifh Taw=™ i TAAIdgA

2, it AT s RESERGIBCIRSRIEE) N

3. Y T, . 3[rard

EESE(CRY))

TSI, Aot 3 § URe 3ifh HIvsyAs!
3 (1) 2ol Twaere fafics. (2) wRd
I3 fe farfics

Wer ATififa fFee:

4. AT gvror Rig

HYad wfd, Eegdrs
BT HATAT

(1) Usg gol ®unl fotfacs

@) ag@ammg%m%ﬁé@

(3) TS forfics

(4) TaTHET (@1E) ferfacs

(5) BT SSNFART HrUReH

(6) Thed sfvsar forfics

(7) TTENIRA e UTeR Uioteaed wgae fefics

5. ot TE. B, T

RGN fAe9h

(1) v SR fafes

(2) Usg gl ®ouh forfice

(3) TgdIY farfics

(4) wRT 9 ST o forfics

(5) offcrmifea Red gafige it gfear
(QRMRTRATE), gor Taf i1 wrefier Hear

(6) sifcmifea Ravet SaeTuHc BISRact—Tafir
Hrefiet Heav

6. 2 TATY. Hgolldd  ARDNI fasrd I

wWad e

7. | s AL . s | SfdIferd iR IR (1) dfer vaeds sfean fafics gw8
WHN s (2) HERTE WT GU 9 Frae—areer e

LSKC)

8. | = daot emrata | Sfrdiferd &R IR (1) womTia Sfe fafics(2) SRS srrare
RGINABENED TS $U (IER)

9. | siwaht feasia CISIENEEINIGITIR) 799 AT sHRCHe fafics

PlEcll
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ix. Hsd gl o1 glrerer

ARAIeTE 3T feerd Aed & Aol & ARIRTE @ WhEd, avey 3nfe & Ix # uliférd &= &1
TIRT Rl 2 | ARAIRE @ ridiel | Hdfa 9 usifTe e iR Hewyut e WRfie wed
(IRBRY) R (R TRERY) ABIerd D! BT TAI—THT TR ARIRITE Y&ed gIRT Ufieror uere faan
ST 2 |

X. AR Gfedr

FHIAT JIATRDG NI & AHD! & ATAR 30 JTHART BT HBRA & Uy 3R it srguainT fafdr,
Al siR fafeEl &1 srgurer B4 & oy ufdeag € | a8 MeiRa fhar w21 & fb af 2013—14 & SRM
Aee AWl SR fivRer yeu W AfHIRAT 71 MR Wiedr &1 rgurer ghfaa faar 2

xi. olifRg" yeud @ fere ifern

SIRgH gee gomel! ARG SR enford SSavdl & 1T ahlad SR W © | SRaH Y&u &l |
AR IR B U B & wu # forar oirar © 9 {6 FuiRd v9a & v =1 o1’ & %9 # |

3. arasiar afifa

BT JMATTH 1956 B ITEE 292(ah) B ITAR UG & SAR HU H U oiar Affey gy & vt
frforRaa fcems wnfaer € -

1. 3NEfd fResiid Piedll, et

2. 3N T &, M, (RSRN A1) T

3. 3 AT R, Qe (RTa SRE), et

PUHT ARATTH 1956 B JFAR ol AT Fafia 3w, Afdel, YAeer dor i aee W ardsfe
JTH & fPTT g1 oI foem e & orgaR ket |fAfd &1 R e 2 |

qY 2013—14 & TR 20.06.2013, 30.07.2013, 29.11.2013 TAT 21.03.2014 P IR @ AMT FHT
AT @ T8 @Ik fAferRad Aewl grT SuReIfa &1 @ Ts:

Gk 9 @ IR ARG | FHY AT 31 A
AR @Y T

sTAfT feasia dige 4* 2

s O, &, A 4 4

S 7T R 4 4

s . @. IRTaTd 2%* 2

2l Gehol 3rarel 2% * 2

* oIl AR BT g 25.9.2013 T g forad #TWfa fasiid digel e, e =i va.&. Mad vd
£ TR A% GeR & w9 H oA o |

** 892013 Pl [a¥d HvSl ¥ PribIel G-I fbar
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4. Hg-arr affa

freerel BT B ST dTel YIrdT= WRd & gufd gRT FEiRd By S € | gTefife Ardsiie Sem faurT
Ig (3% < g1 B 5 U WNiIeeE Ue Heeam Ay o7 e ST R STegerdr Ua sierdiords
IR WREHN 59 §RT &1 ST ST 41 SHariRal § 59 [Jorvr & forg afies a9/ aRacia i
T T B

()  AETarEr afifa 1 dged -

25.9.2013 BT Q96 HSeT & TFAIGT & UTdd He-Idr Al Fr=iforRad fasrel o1 enfie #vd ge
AR M-

1. Sl feasiia digell, reger
2. N T B, MU, (RGN A1), A
3. SN TH.UY. HEdad, (FRGN A1), dad

31 W 2014 BT A gY AT af # HE=TamET AHfT B W9 20.6.2013, 30.7.2013 T 27.82013 Bl
AT @7 AT |

(i) SRieR fevel & YA fev v AgaaEnr &1 faavor
¥ 2013—14 & AR HUAT & BRIGRI DT BT YA Y Y Fearr o1 faaxor fFr=folad 2—

(5. oG #)
A | W qIEdTE 3R | g A five & fag | ga
9. Hedl BRG]
1. AN IR TR 20.60 10.74 1.77 33.11%
2. A gAeT R 19.12 4.16 1.64 24.92
3. Y 7. Al SRraret 16.86 4.18 1.45 22.49
x| 56.58 19.08 4.86 80.52
* WRIRYY Afed |

5. IRRURS IR Fave Rreraa afifa

A FHue &ifts Sf$ar fafics e IR—Tiag AR FUAT 2 IR IR IR Yol MRA & Ui iR
TP AT gRT SMARTT &Y Sl & | ord: U1 fooel) ot wfafay & eq &) snasasdar =81 2

6. ddd [eval &) 9ur

M NP, AT, IR ARBRI 2ABIeTh (Heh HF JeTerdr § Wd=l Dl B T T T T fabedt
M BRIGRY e9H, ARG AT fFeee! 3k JRMRmE fifics & gded JfReiRal o SuRefa & fa=r
famTes 20 S 2013 BT AT B TS |
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7. WEIidel ¥l

B! B DIS ASTRAD! Bl el 2 |

8.  arftie ST uwT

feel (M Aral & 9 a1 Fwreil &1 faarer fr=ferRad faar Tar &

HY . |99 EDIE] g 3R fafer Ife dIg
EEGICRUIRG]
fooar T &8t

1. 2010—11 g el 21.09.2011(12.30 YIYA) el
2. 2011—12 g faeell 18.09.2012(12.30 UIgH) el
3. 2012—13 BERETEI 25.09.2013(12.30 YIUH) GGl

9. MdiHd

R < - 3 s M o s e

U feere! a1 S7e et @ arer urdt | Hdfdd fadl oo # wnfie 98 g8 21 (@ue i
@ 31, 299 B URT F<erl §RT fhT U G BUl & A1 ¢ WR W Fed 2d I@d & |

i.  fewfdel &1 srqurer -

A 2010 H AT 29 R AraSi~h ST & [T gRT SR e Fdeni & Srgurerd & fofg dueit
q HeH IO E |

fUsel A arell & AR Y & Ted IR Srurer arel fhl e UTfEieRor §IRT 3= IR AT T8l
STRIT TR 2 |

e dsa & oy Fgfaa & w9 g @@=t & sifdRaa 91 6 w9siian & dR R @ & w9 |
2, AT W &7 rae T 2 |

i. d®l SUER :

31 A/ 2014 B GG AR 99 & foly TR By U sl wom & fofg st Rurd # et
TETRIETRT gRT fewofl TRt 3R aderor ok H HUl 1 SEICIC 3ih aAcs Ydrsce gRT fafdd orar
D] BT SARYT T 7 |

iv.  ~rsgufa ol -

B A faci a¥ 2013—14 & SR AR vl T ATl & SR Il | HefSrd aig e ured =gt
forar 21

10. Odedl :

ARNSS GIgay 8F & A1 Bu BT Rare RA & 936 U9 AeTelRaTuRIed: gRT odl GRel & fory
TJoIT adbal gRT FRIET {6y SM & o germ & | WIS &1 Wil &1 tederd # U qabar fawmT
gl
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11.  GUYY & e

e facia fsITes Bl @1 devITge www.cementcorporation.co.in IR STRI &R a7 717 8 | wU=1
FHT—TI TR RS 1 JqA18C IR Feayul Frig ot oiR Tfafafed R SReR $9eR &
BT B

12. o JEd}

P 1 3Ted fAiig HHT BT eI GARET BT 7 W1 UaT fhu 8 | BTetifds av 2013—14 # denfa
dEmRIEd o Rud #§ ufdae fewfrn ok e sEad -t i € o e = e |
HADIeId AR IFJUIHT BT ST |

13. fead siaR uifer=il

3 AR, ARAdES AT FIETHS URITTET AT AT BT STApAvT & IR H R Tof B &g DU
A HHARAT & oY Ud FADHROT D RATGAT B & | HHAN] HUN & ol A & e qoHT Jaed
e Sl Bull & fEqd <leR difeRl & dgd \em WReR! § a6 Wl Ugd 3&d ¢ | faqd <R
Uiferefl U @ IRBNT dgATSE www.cementcorporation.co.in IR STRI @1 T8 § |

14. SEEIGERLILCE]

facig av 2013—14 & forv a1fies RUIE & U R & 9 § Adoi=e SeM T gRT SRy feemfecent
& T odl & WU H AT oA B W@l & A7 STuTe GRREd SR dlel QUIbld I W
U Aferal, ™ AT ATt UUS Ul | U YHIOTS ST femfora ik wideror ot fawy ® S
IBT o= fobar T B |

W e fQoell fIeere ded @Y IR I dAT S forw

dRRE: 16 RIdWR 2014

(3reger Ud yeee fAcerd)
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IERIGRIN GRS G EER IR E
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A¥e HURIE {H sfear foro
T faeeii—110003

1.

EH ATIST-eh S a9, IR SENT Ud ATasii-id SeM HATd, HRA ARBR §RT As, 2010
H ORI fby Y feen—eell (AHa—a9d IR JATERINE) 3 f$U 17 Seoi@rgiR 31.03.2014 Bl
FAE Al 99 & oy Apic Biuive i sfear fofics |, foraT Usilad dRIed B 5,
WP PIeldd, 7 ARl TS, 78 fAeeii—110003 H &, §RT FAIAT AT @I 2@l & Sgurer B
S @l B

TR o 1 el & JrguTe @1 RTHER) YdEH @l © | §ARI Sffe AT e @ el
BT AT GARTT BT & folw HFI gRT ORI TR Ufeharaii iR @ U dd &l
AfAT o | 78 T a1 FU & i gl o BIg eramalen © ok 7 8 59 R @5aq &
T DIg GEHI |

AR gfteadror # 3R & <1 T AT 3R TRIGRU & TR &9 I8 JHIFIG axd & & dusit

F HfaRad &1 BIsax SIS & Sugad feenaell # fdy MU Seordl & AR i wm
BT Il BT ST fHar &

®. e dsa % wWad Mawel &1 Fgfaa 3 wdfta odl & g1 981 fBar 11, Fifs
e dsd # Wda el &1 6 aRdfde A& & F | $F U (d8ls & aRIa”
B =1f2Y, Safdh Bueil & @l Feerel # 3 /1 W eeid! & Hriard a¥ & SR
TRT 83T | §9 UBR IADT BRIBIA FAK 8 & Uad HU & Fa2d Hed H Dlg
s s T8l 2 |

g IS S e &l @ ITAR oRkaT Wiel FARfT # BH H BH O evd 9eR & WU
# oTfAet BT 3R orr wier A & <1 foe e wads Fger 8 | denfy faciy
¥ & AR Ul & &I W3 QD] BT BRIBTA T G, 57 UHR oRATa¥er AfAfT

& WHU I T odl Bl e Wdd ezl Bl Hridbel WA 8 & 9T
i 9y &1 AV @y & SR T8I fhar T |

4, & U8 W Sooid XA & fob VAT SUTeA 1 a7 B+l & W) FagTIdT BT PIg IMTIRT ¥ 3R
T 8 U Pls <& Nar yaeiierar ®, s SIRY yeee J BuHl & dRIGrdl &l G
far 2|

$d
Iffa IR Us gaifiucy
Hu afaa
Bl / —....
AT 3Rrdare
()
A O H&AT 3647
M : el
ARG : 05.09.2014
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yded & g1l g4t R fazayor|

1. Rigraared

e SENT Agcaqul SEll § 9 Ud ©, Sl (Bl g 31 Ihg 3R IR H Ae@yqul JfHeT 3aT Hxal
2| TR BT AR Ui WU W reiegaRel & AR, fIaiy, Refd Teee 3iR IawiRaT &3l & dridari
B I R R T 2|

3113 Y4 el Pl SAedh I FAdid (BMeATeyl) § FYad WU A 37.90% P WRid 81T & | 8
TG ST BT AT GaADbIdh A 2014 H 175.4 8T, Sl A€ 2013 H 39 FABid DI JoT H 2.5% D
oT | 31Ul ¥ A 2013—14 & AR sHD! AU gl 26% o |

e & IR (RIS : 2.41%) AT 2013 B TRE AN 2014 H FHAM 97 8T | Sdids A ¥ 3
2013—14 & SRM $HS] WD gl T I¥ & IR FIT FAT B a1 H 3.0% <&, i1 fUsel =g a¥
BT WG AT WR © | BTl Aa Ga gfg 9% F 1% & 919 & | I8 01 A fhar s & <

A gfg @1 T 2, gEa: 7S nfyd @) g gfet A g8 2
2. el

RN R SENT ATWS Holl Fadl © 3R T8 < H BRI & SKAA & [aH H AT F9d a9
TN & | AR HHE FERT BT 341 BTt 1 H Fe1 ol ¥ fIar gan & | s | aut | A SerT
BT gig < B WRIE e RAT & PRI B § €| T3 WBR P T3 D T AGARA B [JpT
TR SR QAT 7 @ 2 3R 9 USHR IMFT M arel aui # YRd H 39 T BT WISy 9gaR ylid BIar
2| AU 3R & AT # e waac oS off, g 3 sieferaRen Y 98T & <@l | 39 SenT
&5 ¥ 3rg FdaH Urenfiat & g fhar Sar 8, S favg wR # 9ds € | 399 JTelaT MR WR
# I A ATl AT TR HiE B @ SR WS ST @ gig @ SR FHEE F |

3. facha wfier sk fagawor

HTIRIA BT AT AT T I¥ 8.11 RIS B. I dGHY IqHH a8 B SR 16.20 BRIS B. 8l AT 2| AHe
o1 fS@a 7 99 7.06 G Hfedh <7 A 9gHR adHT 9§ B SR 8.31 ARG Hfgh e B AT § |

4. oifRgy 3R fdame

I AR RIS ¥ SIRgA Jde b Hecdqul U8 B | SIIRgH Yee &l Igaed Ul geRll &
UgaM, FTRE IR S97d I=IeM & A # U IRAT 8 Sl HIURIE & AR B JIfad & Favel!
2 3R S T SRaH YT = bl & | U BT SRGH Yeerd g9 AR ufshar # fAf2d 2 | smoa
Fu 7 ffeRad SRawt &) ugard @1 g—
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e faar ST 519 B 598 A1 Bl ATHRABT 7 ! B & HIRVT IT 50 oY AFHIGH
I B ST IR o |1 AT 81, Ui Rard /¥red <91 fAfded & S

i) AR AL TS U, 3R, B AP 35,2006 BT HGR AT & AR 9RA TRBR & 0T T+
F150.90 BRI (T I F 150.90 HRIS) AT Ifed FoT Al ARAferd & 1 IRRT | IR e =d
SHRAT DT AT F DI G | TP 1.4.2011 I IR ARHR §RT YA HRIT B, 123.85 RIS D
IR ASTANTT 0T IR UIed TSl &1 T0FT A 1 T8 8 | T 1ol Bl &1 IR Jae=Rd sohrsal
1 faspr & @ ST |

f=faRad sESA &1 SR YD gdhls & A o T8 fafy | 9w & fear mr € —

1) AR (SURKETG) - 06.06.1996
2) TR (gRarom) - 14.08.1996
3)  JFHIdRT (BTITQ) - 09.12.1996
4)  ITOT G (A U, AT T fORAR - 30.06.1997
5  Gd<l (BACH) - 01.11.1998
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6) SlfacEg (e U — 05.11.1998
7)) @& ool drie afeT gfe (Reell) — 08.02.1999
@ wfider wEfET gfe (T9a) - =T T8l fobar

31TS. TW. Al 375, @M. U) §RT TIR BI T8 HAIGT G Ao (STARGH) Bl AFHR 13718 .UB.3AR.
ERT 21.3.06 BT 8% AU FidTs H AN AT 1T & AR FSR BI TS IS Pl 03.05.06 DI RAT T
o T 7 | ROraH Ufchd &R JIUTRT TFaRI &1 AN &R+ TT Iad A1 IR R gdhsdl o
TT B /D] [Ah! TR DI IRBOAT Bl 75 2l | ST FId SHIe Al DI IRAFARTIT & IR Jo I
JKId | IS 8 BT Ieolkd Iad ARGl H [HAT T 8| T UPHR dIpTor, Jo1dd, T AR Shls Bl
IREFIRTAT & TR Yo, S77] JRID Jod | el AfHd © | 3Ad: T 3ol Bl & aR § {78l
AT AT 2 | 37 o Bl & oI odl § PIs Urae= ord R faar T8t far mm 2

12, IWFCA & IR TAH. 3L . /Il SRR & IR TH. 1. 3718, dw, Foe dobd g1 gad faey orear
R =1 U RIS IRgd o & &, sfosar diie fofics & w1 aftgd (FaT gamm) e aerm geiiae,
T 4 & FHT IS TS SN SI1sl BT Ugel | &1 @Il § FHERT fHar 57 ot © |

13, AT YIABTRAT & STgHIET Ud A &1 377 T 37R &1 Widhd A & JJAR, W / fdsiel <7
TP T TSI T TUS BT AT B §U, 2. 4304.95 B ATl 1 T8 & fORT Al Heam 28 & H suaraad
A B ST AT AT |

14, 3T IR AMRRE & T8 ST A & I RN PR URTHRRIT BT Il b arAaep (e
B arguRerfy 3 smRerfia er—ferRoT 1 Argar 2 & ol 2 |

15, OURIHRMEN W Joder™ &. AT 1956 BT AT xiv H T8 T8 R WR fhar 71 € Riam g8 fastelt
SUHRYT Td IR FIAT W W FRiRT wFa 1w 1956 @ g xiv # fafed % 9 «1fde wr faar
T ® (@RT AIe—10 el ®) |

16.  ATe] QIS B A=, ATl Ud TR =T ST Pl aiidpd PRel 8T, HOR Y&l Aol # 3] YgRT Pl e

S
g
3
T@L
S
T
X

# TR |AIfa far T 2
17. T @1 9o Ud ATIR &1 Ui BT &9 H @ g, oAl AIFD — 17 & 3fia WiHe RUIfeT an]
&1 BIel |
18.  OIGT A% 29 & AR, UTAUMI & &RT AlC 5 9 9 & dad #
CEASI)
faraxor 9§ & AT H U ¥ & IR I 9§ & IR gfg ¥ & 3T # I
Td AHTAST
EL] qdaE 9 [ 9§ @due 9 | 79 99 | 9dwe @ | 79 9¥ | gduE ad | T Ay
SECE 36.04 | 32.01 0.10 01 514 4.14 41.08 36.04
EIGE] 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
[BEEICIERCE IR 0.03| 0.03 0.00 | 0.00 0.44 0.00 0.47 0.03
Eap
Aot sraarer 1494 | 12.84 0.06| 0.26 2.87 2.36 1775 | 14.94
CIES]
3= 57.11| 58.25 16.98 | 58.66 16.52 | 57.52 56.65 57.11
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19.

Y&, BIC Ud 9=99 UH. Q. UH. . IQIHl &l QI &1 &I faawor| F @@l #H)

EA RGN qddrE qy RGEL]
1. ¥ & 3fd ¥ fasmamwil (IfTeR)) ST sued IHRT oo 1,33 1,16
2, Y & 3fd H I UR IUSd hRT ATl 2,88 2,74
3. fasharell (Ifcferi) @1 9 & IR, arT 16 & i, Afaa 0 0
A & IURT R Afed, ST BT YA
4. faerg amafy & ford Yo arg RN W <7 1ol o/ a9 & 0 0
e e st I Tl Brel T € | (et e a¥ &
SR, FRed ka9 & ag fHar 51 ga1 7))
5. ¥ & IR, UIeqd 191 AR a9 & 3T § JHRIT AUST 1ol 14 16
6. Y ST DI ATST BT < AR TAT 3FTA a9 H BI S dTett 2,88 2,74
YA 1Al < AT BT YU S fAfr b, oRT 23 & ST
31T IR 1 AR B4 a7 7 |
20. d@r a9e 15 (AReENRa—2005) & IFER HHARN f’a
T 71 orEr Ae—15 (TRLNAIT—2005) BT STTART B— FHHA e fFr=rgar &
@i dfasy fafer
T g PR &R 3, WIS+ T SIRTaT STerT ¥ <IN (S3€) BT YT B_all o, 3R <II & DT SFAfT
T GRRfT 3 FEeT R B | RN (SR) T, IRl & fhd T SRIeT TR RIAAH % ¥ @Sl I
BT 3MIeID & | Al Afdwd (4 =g 1 Drg 81 Bl ©, A1 S A g1 we fhar i g |
Gy  SUeH
T @1 U M (alRaTia) AT © | IRid SHar], SUSH M & TR, SUGH U &1 8haR
2| SUGH & AT, ARIAT U i HedidTdhd! & R TR &I SR ¢ |
(i) el TDhaIBRol
51 =Rl @1 R $.ga. Tadiua. anfe € iR a8 <8 gecl ThalaRvT ® UMY 8 | Gl Thalhrol
DI SIAT AT U SHIhD JATBADAT B AEIR TR DI ST 6 |
(iv) I ff¥ga warfafa fa
PHARI B HaT F1gd B W, SHART g I AT B [6 Yol § I &g FH &1 T Arstn
2| e qouid @ TR R o™ &I &1 # Jr=iar & Sl 2 |
faf=1 fif¥ea f2a &1 e Refodl @1, FrgaR & 81 @ @ 9o 93 3 J1aar <1 SRl € |
(@) oM B @ § @dl &) "=adan (F o=t )
SRR el Fhal PRI A1 Fgfd ) =
BEECRES]
31.3.2013 | 31.3.2014| 31.3.2013 | 31.3.2014( 31.3.2013 (31.3.2014
% | IdAE Har anTd 132.06 147.05 66.25 77.47 0.98 1.04
g | &N dRTd 246.97 279.25 101.54 118.30 2.01 2.14
T |emf ¥ wg @) wf|  135.73 121.77 118.43 201.73 (0.13) (0.53)
EINEIGICE R IRSEI]
g | o™ g fderor # 514.75 548.07 286.22 397.50 2.85 2.66
AT T e
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(@ gad U 9 ISH DI AT
(F omEt )
JueT gel Thal PRI a1 gl w® s=
fAftga faa
31.3.2013 | 31.3.2014| 31.3.2013 | 31.3.2014| 31.3.2013 |31.3.2014
P |e@Efy & od § ada | 3490.67 3994.19 1478.75 1759.72 26.81 29.31
oI qredn
@ | PR Rafy / =R [(3490.67) | (3994.19)| (1478.75)| (1759.72)| (26.81) | (29.31)
T | g # Te (3490.67) | (3994.19)| (1478.75)| (1759.72)| (26.81) | (29.31)
gRadferat / (aars)
P AT
@M  gduE oI &I 9reFar 4 gRadd & el 7)
JUEH gel dal BRI Jar FEfa R =
AfFa f2a
31.3.2013 | 31.3.2014 | 31.3.2013 | 31.3.2014 | 31.3.2014 (31.3.2014
F | ey & uRwT H 3087.15 3490.67 1269.31 1478.75 25.06 26.81
A Hed Ted
I EISECING 246.97 279.25 101.54 118.30 2.01 2.14
T yaferd HdT ARTd 132.05 147.05 66.25 77.47 0.98 1.04
g | Ra yram (111.22) (44.56) (76.78) | (116.53) (1.10) (0.15)
s, | dwime (@fy) =f 135.72 121.77 118.43 201.73 (0.13) (0.53)
TR qredr
q Al & 3T H gau|  3490.67 3994.19 1478.75 1759.72 26.81 29.31
qog  qrean
(@) adae Iafr @ forg afdr & el #)
JueT gel Thal PRI Ja1 gl w® s=
Aftga faa
31.3.2013 | 31.3.2014| 31.3.2013| 31.3.2014| 31.3.2013 |31.3.2014
% |e@fy & e=q # adw | 3490.67 3994.19 1478.75 1759.72 26.81 29.31
o qrean
@ | ara (3490.67) | (3994.19)| (1478.75)| (1759.72)| (26.81) | (29.31)
(8) dHidd HeuAr
%, 9. | faazor 31—03—2014 &I
® dargfer amg 60 Ty
) g IoRY &R ;%
30 9Y TP — 00.00
31 9 44 9§ — 1 %
44 95 F SR — 1 %
T Rafd < 85 %
q qfdsy 979 gfg 65 %
S, IrorrTag aRafufadl wofaa gfaem 0
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21. 31T, SaERT Uq TFERT M & STrTa qRITg T8 qbTam IRy gfte / g @ sreoefie 2 | 379 38
R gHRIT IRR, e Sifg iR FERISH A © | $06 qR 8 WR 3701 eI 0T BI ST |

22. gfayfcl / =t/ Aar Jmal & forg SRl & gl afe & forg = =Tl 3 dffad amal &
U oAl # BIS Urge e fbar 11 § i I AR BT aRad(ded A T AT ST Febdll
gl

23. gaad] gy & JAfbs] BT [T fobar AT € SiR JATaedehdl Bl WR =Te] 9Y & 3Ndbs| A FHAI &
forg S g Avgdg fbar mar ¥ |

g0 g0 20
BERTl (3. &. =) . ). srrdarel @R, qY. <)
fasi® : 30.07.2014 U HUAT Afed [RENERCE] e UG yay fAeerd
BRI e 99 fedifdha Ruld & srgar
Fd TS, TEIRie
NEERGICIGIN

BH GOl F. 011217 TF

20
T8 feeed (T ¢ )
fedi® : 30.07.2014 qfieR
TR . 083131,
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diec d@a—31 : f&A1® 31.3.2014 & G 9 @ a9 (B1f7) faavor &1
313 /1T

faa=or ERRi G Tq 99
AT el AT I
H. e F @@l ¥) q e (F ol H)

1. drdfae ST

11 Uicaie dHe
HTIROT 756905 HI. e 628555 #I. Tq
CINISIE 79360 #HY. e 79450 #I. e°
I 836265 HI. T4 708005 #I. &
01 2 facdex (e J9R B8F | gd @ 740490 #HY. €A 700155 #Y. e+
| A o eifaRed Sare)
Q 2.1 fddd) Ha 0 #I. e 49922 #I. e
SL 3. W= dyor 831049 #. e 705614 A1,
: 4. IRfe sl
HREE H sfoar
Arfe— AR 1,05,45 331 82,97 2,48
HHe— qrSIrerr 35,41 1,38 33,97 1,18
% s # vefoar
AHe— AR 1,24,61 4,99 53,33 2,10
ArHe— areirer T 384 19 1,36 6
.S'I AR WHe— TR 1,88,97 7,43 1,72,58 6,45
ATTReT HHe— ISt 1,32 7 2,64 12
He Aiie / efoud dFe
ArHe— ATERoT 59,37 0 59,37 0
ArHe— areirerr 30,16 0 30,16 0
T 5,49,13 17,37 4,36,38 12,39
Ql\ faciax 25,74,45 47,89 17,59,78 35,91
ERIEREER) 0 0 1,07,11 2,23
| DR 25,74,45 4789  18,66,89 38,14
5. ) Yo SUWIT / 3rRoT Afed
N P) HHE — AR 75,12,03 3,19,63 61,36,73 2,83,32
) CINISIR 8,09,34 0 7,91,86 0
Q M) W SYHET — ARIRT 8,25 0 33,16 0
~\ ) — e 0 0 2 0
CJO T Wre — fafa 0 0 0 0
| Jh7 83,29,62 3,19,63 69,61,77 2,83,32
-~ 6. fdax 1,79,99 4,26 36,55 95
.k Jh7 1,79,99 4,26 36,55 95
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Al 9&I1-31 : fesi® 31.3.2014 &I g9 98 & o9 (81f4) faazor
DI 33/ HNT (SN

faa=or ERbiG L Tq 99
AT LG AT T
H. e @ arEl #) A e (T ol #H)

6. . 3ifaw wefaar

dRE™ # asfoar
AT — SATIRoT 1,89,24 6,53 1,05,45 3,31
AHe — grofle™ 3,78 17 35,41 1,38
s # efoar
e — AR 2,14,54 8,77 1,24,61 4,99
e — dISilef =T 10,64 60 3,84 19 01
HIiReT RHE — RO 61,81 2,42 1,88,97 7,43 Q
AT e — YISiTer T 7,92 45 1,32 7
e e — ARR 59,37 0 59,37 0 Sb
e Gife — drsirerT 30,16 0 30,16 0 '
AT 5,77,46 18,94 5,49,13 17,37
. sif~aw afoan
IESER 17,59,77 36,34 25,74,45 47,89
Fell (ENI) 0 0 0 0
1. e —adger, qrier 7 W saarfe S~|
RIETOT H Y 0 0 0 0
IPIS DI R 0 0 0 0
AR g H HHY — AR 4,66 0 5,51 0
ATReT s H HH — ArIre 4 0 2 12
0T 4,70 0 5,53 12
7. fddaw - dnic usfET § yygaa 80,39,59 2,10,19  67,56,66 1,85,59 QL
8. SUYdd PHTdl Hiel
AT TR 1,09,04,35 2524 1,02,13,67 23,61 |
[SISAE 89,97 28 83,61 20
g RSB 1,96,51 8,47 1,57,27 6,30 N
o= 1,78,01 4,96 1,74,66 4,40
K| 4,72,29 1,21 5,19,52 73 Q
IR 1,10,03 82 1,54,67 1,29 ~\
STetl g8 fAacer 84,44 28 51,80 22 Q‘O
=T 0 0 0 0 |
SUYad Pod AT DI AT 41,26 36,75 -~
9. mafad AT &1 Yeu sl .ans . uw. 'k
AR R T fear =
®) Hedl HA 0 0 0 0
@) wucH U4 AfaRad Yol 0 0 0 0
M) ST q1e 0 0 0 0
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Al 9 &91-31 : f&i® 31.3.2014 &I GaTd 99 & o9 (814) faavor
BT 3 /AT (SIH.)

favor qdaE ad RGHGL
AT qed A I
#. e F @raEr #) AT (F o #H)
10. 99 & SRM Swyaad i marfaa
dod AT ARRTT gof vd FeoesH!
$T Jou aAT s YBR 9 & IR
Suggd afl <M F=a w9, dEcHl
BT [ dqAT IAD B H
STHRT B1%
praTferd 0.37 21 12 8,11
waaeh 99.63 56,59 83 41,58
AT 1,00 56,80 1,00 49,69
11. fa<=f ga1 ®7 mor 0 0 0 0
12. fa<=ft ga1 % oMy 0 0 0 0
20 20 20
BERESS @ &. @) . ¥l sprard (@M. 1. Tm)
f3HI® : 30.07.2014  JU DU GG eere—faa 3reet Ud vEy fAeerd
AR e 99 fedifda R & agaR
ol TH.ULST. GEIRige
FAGT oRATHR
THH GOflaRoT . 011217 TF
20
5 el A IRIE )
f&A1® : 30.07.2014 ARTER
ARRRM . 083131,
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Hgayel oiwEr Aifddl Sl 31.3.2014 & ™l &1 91T © |

. d™ihT BT IR

ORI TG STEIR AT 8Y UTeTRie aRTa aRkare!
TR IR {60 I €, dadt fferRad Ag &1 o f&
qhe AR TR oRdifhd b ST 2|

() wRawra gfoi /<8 /6 ™ &l Yad 9
T BISHR, BT I 811 WX WMl H fordm i 8
qerm fafaer amg # e S 2 |

(i) ®R 3R HAYSll DI AR /HH Fdferd /
3o ageli anfe IR §Y, &M /81 It 3% &,
B DI P AUeH & 9§ F & oRargd fhar
ST B

. NI HI=dT

!, IUTe—Yo AT T fAh! IR BT BIedR
I SIRT & | SATE—ged JIdh fa=amam S 2 |
. A wd uReneE

() 7 WRBR gRI e A T8 YA BT AT
TR AT 39 3o W Y WS @ & HR
W Hedifehd fhar S 2|

(i) e & WF—Uee & 3R IHad YRIEHR
Td Ug Pl A ST 99 IY I HH S W ©, 10 I¥
DI IAAR B IR FET SIS B AIVIRID IcTa
IS UCAS R RNIIERICIRT IR

. e

() <refmTel e BT AR e W) SR ST
21 W et & et 7 s fRmae & e #
Reg Y UTaRT T ST 2 |

(i) = faer @1 @ma wa SfEa /sta ge,
S A ¥ B, R eI S g

. SYR <l d

SYR AN Ui &9 arell gRaffaadl & 8o,
fRHTOT 3reraT TG & AR € P SUR ARTT Bl
TRE IRAFITET & Te 9N BT Yot foam S 2 |
Ul gt f9d vt # 1 & forg Bt
T ST & SUR ARTdl BT o @1 H J9IRd
fopam ST 2 |

NG L

®B) Hedib

(i) A, Sl U Fear Ard dadt (ii) T H
T T BT BISHR WIRT T AT R 2077
ST & | 3vrEferd / bl ' 7 o Ay AR ud
HAYSIT B STd ST (YR e & agell A
I W S5 GhY A forT S 2 |

(i) fociax T ema G—AfHT w1t BT B DY
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IR TR AR 3FeraT a_Iel B dTel Jod Jdbad
B & MR IR, § A W B9 8, Bl guiia
ST & faheg FpRIcTd Jed B o ReIfd 3 98 g1
o W forar o |

(i) R/ IREATSTIRIT /S SreraT $¥T o HRReT
IR AT T HhIeAT B ARG IRIT ARTA 3feraT
U e H, S W B 8, W ST S B | $9
T® fhd T et =g # afafea vrs @1 faf=
T & (AR A1 & eI H i far S 2
(iv) fafawr whu #iet @ g1 7= B IS faxia
Y & 3fq H AT Hal @ forg e el e
B AR U &R TR Hedifchd T ST 2 | qonfy
I 3Tl 2 3FFaT USel ST FUeH el faa 721
B 1 VI ®hY A]l & JedId & oY 3@ AueH
T T SRR o ¥ faam e 2|

@) Yo AR 3R Suaor

SNSRI Td IUBRON BT A a9 DI G H gIiRe
fopam ST 2|

() s REFIRE IR HeuEr B e Y ugh
TR 3R ST b SIeil XIV ol ST 1956 #
R FiRT 8, W wIRT e ST & |

(i) oReFaRREl R Jeuera o faam SirT & 59 o
T G BT S 7 SR WM A & ol SueTe 7|
(iil) a9 & IR ForS TS IRTURKA R IR
I GOINTd @’ & A & /a7 3R ger
<1/ AT / AT B Y A T Fgard e
ST 2 |

(iv) a9 & U™ # PIg Y et aRHRT fSrTawT
BIRIT HI ¥ 5000 AT IAH &4 81, IH I & SR
QUi—ETRIT R & 17 7 | AT srafine dhid
Y I S 0 HET A 2 |

(V) a9 & SRM TRIET T8 F 5000 I TDb DI
3l IRFFIRT BT Adhdl @i H oIdhe I a9 I
R R JIEN IR T SI1elr 2

. mefia o @y

() oideror SR 989 WR g X Bl MRART
TOTRE F HHT ST © 3R $h1sdl & arforid
IS H ST @ 918 39 OI9 3 Ui a81 § R
[ERIBSISIE

(i) @M R ¥ 8k T e Al afe & g

P, FoTIPT STINT Assh [To™, WThdTS, HIR 3
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10.

ST 2 | SiTere fAedT onf e W gY 9 & &l
RS Y 3 SRR IoTea & /AT S & 3R
I 3@ I & forg wiRd fdhar S & 59 a%
WM I ¥ Ferel a1 FA—ueR SR &
ISISECE GRS

(iif) f=TT & Hal # by 7Y sfee faure iR
SISR BT AT BT RITIAT & ¥ 3 &1 e &
fegrar STrar 8 | wReq Afe g SN U oIg o0
J 31fH BT AT S MR ISRd FF /HT A1l &
3R 3 9 5 auf # IR fbar Siem 2|

(V) 15 & aITe I YO Bl & d18 Bl
T TGS ST & TR FRIT TMR 0T TR
RIORG & AFT Sl & 3R 9 99 &1 e &
3FaR TR T ST | Il Ifergfci—sR
3R B oy # wIRae favar ST 2 |

(V) <o e Frgfr AT 3 2R P g
e |eTiie! T8 & a1 Gl Ref # wifeed
FgRT AT & I U¥es gof 9y & HaT & oy
T ST HIE B I (I9T) B IRTER BT A A7 9
HT 37T BT GBI, T 1 HH 8T, TAT AfCH rafer
T DT HHARY DT 1T 9T 7Ty AT ST STfeIeBeH
arafdy 5 ¥ i ff & BN, & forg merfiia ud wiRa
fopar ST 2 | 31U 01.04.2003 BT IT IS q16 H
wfews Jar ey / wWied gurd Ao & 7 d
fam 1 g1 @9 W9 @9 gal S 9y H pIRd
faar e |

qafafyy /@R #7gf ST GRS

Y e < AT o9/ Wit S @l & 95 8
% 918 A FEiRT TN & 918 &9 # ol @
3R fSTaT &=RIRT ¥ 10,000 /— ¥ 31fdIF 7 &1
SN SFTel a¥ H Hefd @ /wftat & oie |
3ifehet R faam S & | IS =R F 10,000 /— A
A &1 O 39D g B foIy SRy it
IS YHSced I fear & U a5 # Ry
UMl & AFHAR I 9y / Jarafe / SFATeRor
31T / T @ AR/ 3T Ty & AR oRaremy
H agd fbar S g |

faqell ga1 AR BT ddiH

T ot STamRit & FERer af & sifH wRifda W
g5 IR AT & W B Ser B @9ER &
oM W e ar er=ar (@) g saf &
SR HefET SURBR AT H ST /A fdbam S ©
S TSR Ud Hareit 3 S B, T 310 20 Sl o H
ST/ AW T S ® (@) aRacrr & arfoifsads
I H S & a8 T,/ B ol Heiftld SuRas
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11.

12.

13.

14.

BT AN H STl STl & R i goil Ud drel 3
HefelT & S T /BT @t H SR fobar S 2 |
RIS TRARRI TR W FHARIGHT H Hiefd Jeusr
fasreel s 3 TR fahar S & |

WS Ia / HErRdl

() faffde ) oRewkrl @ ddea aRar)
3R/ FERIAT BT I URTFIRRT & el oo
H H IR BT Wil Jod dbTell ST & | STal
fafafde woml aReFafRy g oge™ 99 uR|wfT
B AN B GRIGR AT TR GRIER & o S
GRIFRT BT AAihd AFATAT AN Hfal SHD
STFETEOT / ARRATI TR §U YR &g & SR TR
faam ST 2

(i) wfees dar gl I 2 orge™, uRagd
HETIAT T 3= 151 e HAdfeie @ # /7 eer
faw o 1

(iil) T foraeT SIfd eI & ArsTided ured
RPN I B, S e &=t § San =g
PRI ARBR §RT U< UIcATe W@y 8, Td 1Y
ARBRI 3 U 31 Y FaT DI, foTT AR
HT ST 2 |

(v) Swiaq @ stfaRed o1 gofra /Ioa
SIRTI/ FERIAT Pl SIEICYT JATh FICS Yhrsced
31Tt AT ERT TR . TR, 12 & AR eigifebel
fopam ST 7|

i & ][

() & @ T BT FRR B RUE @ SR W @
¥ oraiferd faam S 21 &R/ 2 1 <1t a1 55
YA AT T 7T T & S8 Qi & SRR v
@ QMR W i@y fhar Srar ¥ | Fefd o&f w),
afd 31 ATE & g BIWAT B Al B | Rure
QI 8 B DI AW A Ugel U 18l sl & df
IqD YHIHROT ol fewfordi & wu # fbar S
gl

(il) ¥oId & 379 9P TRR IR W i fhy
S B

SHT BRI

yrfereiier fRierg St T 77 & goiiTd wrTfcreiet
PRI FHST ST & AT A0 S0 10 0 BT FHIGUT
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ShIsdR BRI gRoma

& avIsl #)

EEAF] EECIRRIN yafafr waEeE < (+)

o (+) /8 (9 Ud MR AQ gIfT ()
CICANE]
2013-2014 (-)10.08 0.00 (-)10.08
2012-2013 2.10 0.00 2.10
2011-2012 (-1)5.82 0.00 (-1)5.82
R CE
2013-2014 (-)15.51 0.00 (-)15.51
2012-2013 (-1)9.23 0.00 (-)9.23 W0
2011-2012 (-1)6.93 0.00 (1)6.93 S
dqigy Sb
2013-2014 12.81 0.00 12.81 )
2012-2013 27.51 0.00 27.51
2011-2012 51.90 0.00 51.90
DRURCT ATfhg
2013-2014 0.00 0.00 0.00 .s.|
2012-2013 0.00 0.00 0.00
2011-2012 0.00 0.00 0.00
T YAaTe-dR ShIg Al
2013-2014 (1)12.78 0.00 (1)12.78
2012-2013 20.38 0.00 20.38
2011-2012 39.15 0.00 39.15 Q[‘
HeY
2013-2014 (1)1.37 0.10 ()1.27 |
2012-2013 (-1)1.43 6.38 4.95
2011-2012 (91.29 0.00 (1.29 N
gEgeT S
2013-2014 ()1.83 0.00 ()1.83 a
2012-2013 (1)1.36 0.00 (1)1.36 |
2011-2012 ()1.15 0.00 (1)1.15
ERIRIE] R
2013-2014 (1)1.28 0.00 ()1.28
2012-2013 (-)1.38 0.00 (-)1.38

2011-2012 (1)1.25 0.00 (1)1.25
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SHI3AR Hrd IR (SINY..))
& @Sl 4)

EEAF] AGTTAR yafafr WS A (+)

o (+) /@ (9 Uqd IR A] gIfT ()
ABHATIRT
2013-2014 (-)0.79 4.07 1.49
2012-2013 (-)7.08 0.01 (-)7.07
2011-2012 (-)2.04 0.00 (-)2.04
LG R
2013-2014 () 1.53 0.00 () 1.53
2012-2013 0.32 1.17 1.49
2011-2012 (-)2.08 0.00 (-)2.08
K IERICIE
2013-2014 (-)5.78 38.88 33.10
2012-2013 (-)6.46 0.00 (-)6.46
2011-2012 (-)9.18 0.00 (-)9.18
a1 9 fawr (S Sit g |fza)
2013-2014 (-)1.49 0.00 (-)1.49
2012-2013 (-)2.44 0.00 (-)2.44
2011-2012 (-)2.73 0.00 (-)2.73
ARMCAT Dgld ATdl
2013-2014 0.00 0.00 0.00
2012-2013 4.02 (-)4.02 0.00
2011-2012 0.00 0.00 0.00
AT AR YgATAAaR SHISAT
2013-2014 (-) 14.07 43.05 28.98
2012-2013 (-)15.82 3.55 (1)12.27
2011-2012 (-)19.72 0.00 (1)19.72
A AT
2013-2014 (-) 26.85 43.05 16.20
2012-2013 4.56 3.55 8.11
2011-2012 19.43 0.00 19.43
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Mines view of Rajban Unit

Mines view of Tandur Unit
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